
 

 

Working in partnership for the people of Herefordshire 
240, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford HR1 1ZT 

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
 

 

Economy, Communities and Corporate 
Geoff Hughes - Director 

TO:  ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL  

Our Ref: 

Please ask for: 

Direct Line / Extension: 

E-mail: 

 

Council - 18 October 2013 

Governance Services 

(01432) 260249 

scole@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
10 October 2013 

Dear Councillor 

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend the meeting of the Herefordshire Council to be held on 
Friday 18 October 2013 at the Council Chamber - Brockington at 10.00 am at which the business set 
out in the attached agenda is proposed to be transacted. 

Please note that car parking will be available at Brockington for elected Members. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 

J JONES 
HEAD OF GOVERNANCE AND MONITORING OFFICER 

 
 



 

 



 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Governance Services on 01432 
260249 or e-mail councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of 
the meeting. 
 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Council 

 

Date: Friday 18 October 2013 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: Council Chamber - Brockington 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 260249 
Email: councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Council 
  

Membership  
  

Chairman Councillor LO Barnett 
Vice-Chairman Councillor ACR Chappell 

  

Councillor PA Andrews Councillor AM Atkinson 
Councillor CNH Attwood Councillor CM Bartrum 
Councillor PL Bettington Councillor AJM Blackshaw 
Councillor WLS Bowen Councillor H Bramer 
Councillor AN Bridges Councillor EMK Chave 
Councillor MJK Cooper Councillor PGH Cutter 
Councillor BA Durkin Councillor PJ Edwards 
Councillor DW Greenow Councillor KS Guthrie 
Councillor J Hardwick Councillor EPJ Harvey 
Councillor JW Hope MBE Councillor MAF Hubbard 
Councillor RC Hunt Councillor JA Hyde 
Councillor TM James Councillor JG Jarvis 
Councillor AW Johnson Councillor Brig P Jones CBE 
Councillor JLV Kenyon Councillor JF Knipe 
Councillor JG Lester Councillor MD Lloyd-Hayes 
Councillor RI Matthews Councillor RL Mayo 
Councillor PJ McCaull Councillor SM Michael 
Councillor JW Millar Councillor PM Morgan 
Councillor NP Nenadich Councillor C Nicholls 
Councillor FM Norman Councillor RJ Phillips 
Councillor GJ Powell Councillor AJW Powers 
Councillor R Preece Councillor PD Price 
Councillor SJ Robertson Councillor P Rone 
Councillor A Seldon Councillor P Sinclair-Knipe 
Councillor J Stone Councillor GR Swinford 
Councillor DC Taylor Councillor GA Vaughan-Powell 
Councillor PJ Watts Councillor DB Wilcox 

 
Vacancies (2) 

 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  18 OCTOBER 2013 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
  
   
1. PRAYERS      
•   
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the 

Agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   13 - 52  
   
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the extraordinary meeting and the 

ordinary meeting held on 19 July 2013. 
 

   
5. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS     
   
 To receive the Chairman's announcements and petitions from members of 

the public. 
 

   
6. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC   53 - 56  
   
 To receive questions from members of the public.  
   
7. NOTICES OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDERS     
   
 There is one Notice of Motion for consideration by Council. 

 
NOTICE OF MOTION  
 
Proposed by Councillor MD Lloyd-Hayes and seconded by Councillor RI 
Matthews. 
 
Potential Combination of the Hereford and Worcester Fire and Rescue 
Service and Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Service/Resource at 
Hereford Fire Station 
 
On 3 October 2013 the Hereford and Worcester Fire and Rescue Authority 
considered a report that sought approval for the Chief Fire Officer to progress 
discussions with Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Service regarding future 
options for combination. The Authority resolved that the matter be deferred 
until the next meeting of the Fire and Rescue Authority. 
 
This motion proposes that this Council does not support a merger of the 
Hereford and Worcester Fire and Rescue Service with Warwickshire Fire and 
Rescue Service.  A combined organisation would stretch from the Welsh 
Borders to Northamptonshire, resulting in Herefordshire having even less 
influence than it does at present – an unwelcome democratic deficit. 
 
This Council therefore resolves to inform Hereford and Worcester Fire 
and Rescue Authority that, whilst we would welcome closer 
collaboration with any neighbouring Fire and Rescue Service, we totally 
oppose any merger because of the obvious deleterious impact on the 
people we represent. 
 
 

 



 

 

Also on 3 October 2013 the Hereford and Worcester Fire and Rescue 
Authority agreed that the draft Community Risk Management Plan 2014-2020 
be approved for consultation. 
 
This motion proposes that this Council does not support the proposed 
reduction of staff or vehicles at the Hereford Fire Station for the following 
reasons: Hereford City is the only 24 hour station in the County; as a 
standalone station it is isolated from any other 24 hour support.  
Herefordshire covers an area larger than Worcestershire but relies on part 
time or retained fire fighters.  
 
Worcester Fire Station, however, is supported by Kidderminster, Redditch, 
Bromsgrove whole time cover with additional back up from Droitwich, 
Evesham and Malvern.   
 
Herefordshire is further disadvantaged by the poor road infrastructure and 
lack of motorways.  Any reduction in personnel would seriously affect the 
response times to the life threatening road traffic accidents and call outs to 
flooding incidents in this County.   
 
This Council therefore resolves to inform Hereford and Worcester Fire 
and Rescue Authority that it opposes the reduction in staff, pumps or 
equipment at Hereford Fire Station. 

   
8. LEADER'S REPORT   57 - 70  
   
 To receive the Leader’s report, which provides an overview of the Executive’s 

activity since the last Council meeting. 
 

   
9. YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN   71 - 120  
   
 To approve the Youth Justice Plan as recommended by Cabinet on 25 July 

2013. 
 

   
10. CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER AND SECTION 151 OFFICER DESIGNATION   121 - 122  
   
 To designate the post of Chief Finance Officer as the authority’s Section 151 

officer. 
 

   
11. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMEN - AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE 

COMMITTEE AND HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   

  

   
 To consider the following appointments where vacancies have arisen:  

 
(a) Vice-Chairman of the Audit and Governance Committee; and 
 
(b) Vice-Chairman of the Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee. 

 

   
12. MONITORING OFFICER'S ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13   123 - 126  
   
 To inform the council about the matters within the responsibility of the 

monitoring officer and the council’s performance for 2012-2013 with regard to 
the complaints under the standards framework. 

 

   
13. HEREFORD & WORCESTER FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY   127 - 130  
   
 To receive a supplementary annual report of the Hereford & Worcester Fire 

and Rescue Authority. 
 

   
14. FORMAL QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS TO THE CABINET 

MEMBERS AND CHAIRMEN UNDER STANDING ORDERS   
  

   
 To receive any written questions from Councillors.  



 

 

   
15. DATES OF MEETINGS     
   
 The following meetings of Council are scheduled: 

 
Friday 13 December 2013 (10 am) 
Friday 7 February 2013 (10 am) 
Friday 7 March 2013 (10 am) 
Friday 23 May 2013 (10 am) 
 
 

 

   





The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 

to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 

Public Transport Links 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately 

every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the 
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with 
Old Eign Hill.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 

 
 

9



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the 
circular car park at the front of the building.  A check will be 
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated 
the building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer 
waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). 
Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel 
environmental label 

 

10



1 Brockington 7 Blueschool House (Planning) 
2 Town Hall 8 Trinity House 
3 Shire Hall 9 Thorn Office Centre (ICT) 
4 Blackfriars (inc. Legal) 10 Amey 
5 Garrick House  11 Merchant House 
6 Bath Street 12 Plough Lane 

7

11



12



�

�

����������	���
���
	
�

��������	
���
��

�����	
���
������	���������	�������
��������
�
�	�����������
�� ����	������	��	��������� !�"����#$ %���� $&$$�
���
� �

'�
(
��)� �	������	��*+�����
���,��������-�
�	������	��.�/����00
���,1��
���������-�

� � �
� �	������	�()� '.�.���
2(3� .��.����(	�3� ��4�.��2		�3� ����������3�

'*��
������	�3� ."�������(��23� 5*���	2
�3� 4�����
�3� .�������
(3�
��6����7
3� �"6��		0
�3� '84�����
�3� �.�9�����3� 95�8�

�	23� 6��8�����
3�
/��4�����	�3� "�4���2���3� �'"�4��7
�3� ."�4
�0�	�������3� "5�4	0
����3�
�.��4������3�".�4��
3����"��
(3�"8�"��7�(3�.5�"	��(	�3������'�"	�
(����3�
"*1�6
��	�3� "��6��0
3� "8�*
(�
�3� �9�*�	���4��
(3� /�������
2(3� '"��������3�
"5�������3�'���	����3�������	��(3�����	����3�/"�'�����0(3�8"�'	2
��3�/�'�

�
3�
'9�'���
3� �"�/	�
��(	�3� '�/	�
3� .��
��	�3� '����������6��0
3� "���	�
3�
8/��2��
	��3�9������	�3�'"�5���(�����9��5���	��

�
� �
������
�����
)� �	������	�(���
� �
+

��
�()� ��
 :&� .'+*+8�����+/�.���������

�
���������������������������������������� �
�

�!��������"#��������� 
�!���������
��!�$�

�!���������
�%�&�� 
�!���������%�%��'����

�!���������"��������'� 
�!���������#(�"������

�!��������)��*�!�'��+"������ �
�
�

 ;&� 9��*./.��+���+������/������
�

�!�����������,���������������������+���!����&���$����$������������$���- �
�����
����������$���������./����$���.�������������������$�����$'�������$�����
�!��������,�������
�����������&������$'��������&/�
�

 !&� <�����+����/+�������/��+���4��'��*�����
�
�����&����$'��"!�����0!��$������������$$����������1�$���$'�����$'�$'���!�������$��&�
2!��$�������������������.����$�$'�����$���1�����$$��'���$��$'��%��!$����$��������3�	/�
�

#$&� *+�.*�9�1�*+'������/.��5+/6���
�
4'��
����������������
�!��������������$'������������������$�����'����������������.�����
$'�����������'����
�����"���5
�����$��$��& �
�

•� 	$� ���� �� ��������� �$��$����� ����� ����������� .�&� ���!��� ���� $'�� ��$&� ���� �!���� ������
��$$�����!$�$'���!$!����������������$'/�

•� 4'�� ����� '��� ����� ����������� �&� $'�� )������� ��������� ���� ���!$��&� 
����$$���
6)��
7�����
�����$�'���'������$����������!���������$'�$'��
�����$�%�����/�

•� ('���������������$'�������%��������'�!���$�.�����$��$�����������$�����������/�
�

AGENDA ITEM 4

13



�

�

4'��
�����$�%����������������$1���!���������"��������������$���$'�������$����$'��
�����$��$������$�����������1�����������$�����
!�$!����������������$'�����������'����

�����"����5�
�����$��$��&����������$'������������������$�/�
�

•� 4'�������������$���������+��������������������899:1��'��'����������$!���&���������
$'�����$��&�����������$�"��������$�.��$'��
�!�$&�$'��!�'�$��89;</�

•� 4'���������������$��������$'����������1����������������������$����������������$'��

�!�$&/�

•� 4'���������������������������&�$'��
�!����=���������$����"����������&�$��������
�����'���!���������'��!�'����"����/�

•� ������ �!����� ����!�$�$����� '���� ����� �������� �!$� ����� ��3� &����� ��$�����
899:5<;/� 4'�� "���� '��� ��$!���� ���� $'�������� ��$����� ��������� ��� ��������
���������'��������������������/�

•� �!�>��$�$��
�!����=�����������$'�����������������!���$$���$��$'�������$��&�����$�$��
��������������$�������$���/�

�
��3$��$���� �

Ø� �!$!���89<;1��!�����$���������!������������$'������/�
Ø� (��$���89<;5�������89<-1�	�����$�������$'������/�
Ø� �!�����89<-1�����$�������$'������/�

�
4'��
�����$�%������$'��.�������$'�����'��'���$�.������$����$'������������������������
$'�����������$'��.����������������$'����'�������.������!����$/�����������$'�$�$'��
���������
�����"����5�
�����$��$��&�89<<5;<��������������������.�����$'���!$!���
��������$&�������������'���/�
�
)��!��
�����������$'��
'����������$'��)��
�����������
�!��������������$'��
����������������$�����$'������ �
�

•� �����$�������������'���!���������$�$'�&�'�����$����������!�$����������&/�
•� ���������!��������������������'�������������������!$��$��������$�$'����������$�

$'�������&���$�$���!�$������������/�
•� 	$��������$�$'�$���$'�$'����$��������"��.��$�
������$�������$'�����!�$�������$�$���$�

��$'�����������!�����!���/�
•� ��$�'������������$�����������$�����'���������>����������$'������/�
•� 	$� ���� ���$� $'�$� $'�� ����� ���� ��$� ������1� �!�$�������� ���� ��������� ���� �$� ����

�!����$���$'�$���$'�������$'�����&1�$���������������+����!�$�1���!�������!�����
��$$�������/���

•� 	$� ���� ���$� 
�!����� ���� ������ ��.��� $�� �������� �� ����� $'�$� '��� ��� ���������
�$��$��&�������������$��$��&�$'�$�������$��!�$�������/�

•� 	$��������$�$'�$�$'���������������$'���!�����'���������������/�
•� 4'���������$��$����������$�����!���$'�$��$�'�����$�$'����������������$/�
•� ��$�������������$'�������$'��)��
�'��������$'������������$����$��������!�$���

��$�����89<;/�
�

�!�����������������������$'�$����������$�������$'�����������'����
�����"���5
����
�$��$��&�����������������$'�������$'��$�������������!�$'�������!�$�$���/��4'����$��������
����������&�
�!��������(
��,����/�
�
4'������������������$�������������������!������$'�������������$�������%�$��� �
�

•� 4���� ��!������ ���$� $�� �������� ������ ������� ��� $'�� ����� �$��$��&� ���� ��������
�!����� �3�����$���� ��� $'�� ����� �$��$��&� ��� ������/� � ,������� $'���� '�������� ���
�������������������������������������!�$�$���/�

•� ,���&���� ����� '��� ����� ��.��� $�� �����$� $'�� �!������� ��� ?99� '����� ��� �����
��$'�!$�'��������&��������$��������&���$����������!���/�

14



�

�

•� �����%�������������$���������������&���!���'��������$�����$��������$/� ��$'���
���$� $'�$� �� ����&� ���� �!�$'��� ����!�$�$���� ��!��� $�.�� ������� $'��� $'���� ���$'�/��

�!������������������$'�$� $'�������'����������������� ���#!���89<8�$����$�� $��
�����������!�$'�������!�$�$���/�

•� 
�!����� ���� ��������� $'�$� ����� @9� �!����� ���$����� '��� ����� '���� ����
����!�$�$���� ���!�$���� ��� ��������$�� ������ ����� $�� $'�� ����/� � 4'���� ����
��������$'�$�$'�����!�$�������$'������!�$�$������!�����������!��$��/�

•� 	$������$�$���$'��������������!��$����$'�$�$'�����$'����$��3����������!����!���
$'��������������$�����������������&���&����$'������!��$&�������$�!�$!������&1��!$�
�$��������$�$'�$�$'������$�!�$�������$'����������!���'�����$��������������$����/�

•� 	$� ���� ����$��� �!$� $'�$� ����� �����'� ��!������ ����� .���� ���� $'�� ����� $�� ���
��������� ��� ����!��$���� ����� �!��������� $�� ����������� �'���$� �$� ���� ��$� ����
��&�����&���!�����$��'�����$'���!$����/�

•� 
�!������������������$'�$�$'���!$�����$��$'������!�$�$���������!����'������$'��
���/� � (�$'� ������� $�� $'�� ��$$��� ����� $'�� ���.�$� $����� ���� $'�� ���������
��������$1� $'��
�����$�%�������������� $'�$�
�����
�!������������'��������
��!�'$/����

�

�!���������	�%�$$'����������$'�$�$'����$��������!$��'��'���������������&�
�!��������
(
��,����/��4'�����$�����������$'�$�$'��2!��$��������!$/������������$������$�.���
����$'����$�����������$/�
�
�	�)�
�!���������"���������1�
����$$����1�
%�,��$�!�1�(
��,����1��%A�
'���1�#�
�������.1��"#������&1��#�����$��+���$'1�%����!�����1�4%�#����1�#
*�A��&��1�%��

��&�+��&��1��	�%�$$'���1�"#�%�
�!��1�
����'����1��%�������1���"�����1��#�
�����$���1���������1�����)����������/�
�
.����(�)�
�!����������%��$.�����1�
��,����$$1�1�"
�,�$$���$��1��#%�,���.�'��1���
,�����1����,������1��
��
'������1�%#A�
�����1�")��
!$$��1�,���!�.��1��(�
)������1�A��)!$'���1��,������$��1�#(������%,�1�#���&��1�#)�#�����1��(�#�'����1�
,����"�#�����
,�1�#��A����1�#)�
��$��1�#(�%�����1�"%�%�����1��#�"'������1�)#�"�����1�
"��"����1�"�����B�"���������+A����1�#��$���1��
�4�&���1�"#�(�$$�������,�(����3/�
�
�
���� � 89�
�)�	��4� ;<�
�,�4�	�� �9�
�
����������$'����$��
�!��������%����!��������������������������$�$��$'��
����������$������'��'���������������&�
�!���������	�%�$$'���/�
�
����������	
���
���������
�����
�����
�����������

���
������������������������
�����������
������
�
�
���
��
�
��������������������������
���� ���!��������������
�������������
����������
��"��
���

��
������
�#�
�
4'��
�����$�%���������������
�!�����$'�$�$'��$���$���������$'��
�����$��$��&�'���
�������������&�)��
�����'����������'�����$�/�������%����������$�$'�$�����.�&�
���!���$���'�!������������&��!���
�!�����������$���!��������/�
�

�!��������)#�"������������$'�$�$'����$��������!$��'��'���������������&�
�!��������
,���!�.��/��4'�����$�����������$'�$�$'��2!��$��������!$/���
�

�!���������!����������������$'�$�����!$$����$'����������$����������$�������$���$������$��
����&1������&�$�����!���$'����������������������!$���������!���
�!����/������������$��
����$�.�������$'����������$��������$/�
�

15



�

�

�	� �
�!���������"���������1�
����$$����1�(
��,����1��%A�
'���1�#��������.1��"#�
�����&1��#�����$��+���$'1�%����!�����1�4%�#����1�#
*�A��&��1��	�%�$$'���1�"#�
%�
�!��1�
����'����1��%�������1���"�����1��#������$���1���������1�����)����������/��
�
.����(� �
�!����������%��$.�����1�
��,����$$1�
%�,��$�!�1�"
�,�$$���$��1��#%�
,���.�'��1���,�����1��
��
'������1�%#A�
�����1�")��
!$$��1�,���!�.��1��(�
)������1�A��)!$'���1��,������$��1�#(������%,�1�#���&��1�#)�#�����1��(�#�'����1�
,����"�#�����
,�1�#)�
��$��1�#(�%�����1�"%�%�����1��#�"'������1�)#�"�����1�"��"����1�"�
����1�"���������+A����1�#��$���1��
�4�&���1�"#�(�$$�������,�(����3/�
�
.�(����)����,�����������#��A����/�
�
���� � <C�
�)�	��4� ;9�
�,�4�	�� �8�
�
%����������$����$������!���$'������������$������!$���������$'�������$�$��
�!����/��4'��
����������������$�������������������!����� �
�

•� 
�!�������� ,�$$���$��� �$�$��� $'�$� ��� �!����$���� $'�� ����������$����� '��
��2!��$���'����������$��������!$�$'�����������'����
�����"����������$��/�

•� 
�!�������� "'������1� ��� �� ������� ��� $'�� 
����� ��$�������� "��$����'��� 6
�"71�
�$�$���'����!����$�����$'�����������'����
�����"���������$�������$�������������$'/��
���������$'�$������&���$����������,���&�����������$��������������/�

•� 
�!��������"��������.��� ������������ $�3$!�����������$� $���������� $�� $'�� ����$�
���$��������$'��$'������������'����������������<;9�$������ �
�
D����
��
���
���������$ �����!���%
������
���
��
��
��
�!�����������
�������
������

�������
���!���
����
�
���
�������$ �&�
�
	��$������ �
�
D	������$����$��$'��������$�����!�����%��$����$1����!�$'�����$����$����$������������$����
����������$'���������������������$����$'���������������$������������'��%�=�

•� 
������������������$'�$�$'�������������$���.���������$'��������$������&�������
$'��
�!�$&������$'������������&��/�

•� 
�!��������%�$$'�����$�$���'����!����$� ��������$'������� ������������!��������
����'����1��!$�$'�$� �$��'�!������������&����/� �4'�����$������!$������ $'�������
����!������������������$��!����$����&� $'�� ������%"�/� �4'�����$���� ��!$������
�'�������������$'���������������������������$'��������������!$�/�

•� 	�����������$��$'��D���$������$=���!$���$������$�$���$'�$�$'���������$��$����������$�
��������$��!���$'�����$������!$�/�

•� %������� �3�������� �������� �$� $'�� ������ ��� ����������$� ���� 
������$��1� $'��
���.���������&���$����$'�����������$'������$������'��'����������$������/��4'��������
��$�$'��������$�!�$!���$���!����$�����$������'�!���������$�������$��!�$������&/��

•� 
�!�������������&��$�$���
���!�&��������$����>��$��� $��$'�����������'�!���������
$'�������������������.���������������������'����������$'���$��$��&/�

•� 
�!������������������$'�$�$'������������$��������&��������������������'������
$���������/��

�

�����$��������&�)��!��
����������$'�����!������!������ �
�

•� ��������$��$'�������$�������$'��������������%������/�
•� �������������$��$��&�$'�$��������$�������$'��
�!�$&������$������������/�
•� �����$���������$'�����������!�$�������1����������������������/�
•� ��$���������$�$'��
�!�����'���$'��$��'�����������$&�$�����������!����$�������$��$��&/�

16



�

�

�
4'��
�����=��������$������!������!������ �
�

•� ('��� ����.���� ��$'� #������ ������� %"� '�� �$�$��� '�� '��� ��� �������� ���
�!����$����$'�����$������!$�1�'�������&����$���$��.�������$'���������$��$����'���
��������������$��$'�����$������!$�/�

•� ������$����$'�$�%�������'�������������!$�$'�������������������������������$��
������������1��'��'�����$'��!�'�$'�����������������$���$�/������������$'�������
�������&�$'���$��$����$'���������/�

�

�!��������"���������.�����$'��������������$'������������$������������������
�!�����
$'�$�$'����������!���$��'�������������8?�&��������������'�������!�������������������/��
����$�$����������������$�������$���������������������$'�����������������$/�
�
4'��
�����$�%������$'��.�������&��������$'�������$���!$����$��$'������$�/��������������

�!�����$'�$�$'�����'��&�������&�'����$�$���$'�$�$'��������������������������&�$��$'��
������$��$��&/��4'������������$������&�������$!������������'���������������$���$�
$�����.�$���$'���$���!����$�$'��������$��$��&/�
�
����������$������$�.��/�
�
�	� �
�!����������%��$.�����1�
��,����$$1�
%�,��$�!�1�"
�,�$$���$��1��#%�,���.�'��1�
��,�����1��
��
'������1�%#A�
�����1�")��
!$$��1�,���!�.��1��(�)������1�A��
)!$'���1��,������$��1�#(������%,�1�#���&��1�#)�#�����1��(�#�'����1�,����"�#�����

,�1�#��A����1�#(�%�����1�"%�%�����1��#�"'������1�)#�"�����1���"�����1�"��"����1�"�
����1�"���������+A����1�#��$���1��
�4�&���1�"#�(�$$�������,�(����3/�
�
.����(�)1�
����$$����1��%A�
'���1�#��������.1��"#������&1��#�����$��+���$'1�
%����!�����1�#
*�A��&��1��	�%�$$'���1�"#�%�
�!��1�
����'����1��%�������1��#�
�����$���1���������1�����)����������/�
�
.�(����)�
�!���������"���������1�(
��,����1����,������1�4%�#����1�����#)�
��$��/�
�
���� � ;<�
�)�	��4� <-�
�,�4�	�� �?�

/��+*1�9��

�4.���+����*)�

�-� �00�	7
���
�4
�

	��(���
�*	����'����=��	�
������
���#$  �#$% �,���
�-�
�(� ��
� 0�


��
�� (����
���� 0�������� �	���
��� 
	�� 4
�

	��(���
� 0�
�
(����((�	���	�(������	�>�

�-� �
�
���
�����	������	���
�.((�(�����9��
��	����	�	���3���7��	��
�������
��������� �
�7��
(3� ��� �	�(������	�� 2���� ��
� �����
�� �
��
��
��7��	��
��3� 4	�(���� ���� '�������3� ��� ��
� 
7
��� ����� �
�������� ����
��0	���0��������
���
��(���
��
?���
���	���
�4
�

	��(���
�*	����'����
�	�
������
���#$  �#$% �����(�00	�������	���
��(3��
(�������
�	����
�
�	�0�
��	��	
�	���	�����
��������2	��>�

�-� 
	��	2���� ��
� �	�0�
��	�� 	
� ��
� 0�
�(����((�	�� 0��������	�� 	
� ��
�
4
�

	��(���
� *	���� '���� �	�
� �����
��� #$  �#$% � ���� ��(� (�00	������
�	���
��(���
��	���
��(��
�(������
���	���
��
��
����	
�����
�
	�����
���������	�����'�����>�����

17



�

�

�-� �
�
���
�����	������	���
�.((�(�����9��
��	����	�	���3���7��	��
�������
����������
�7��
(�����	�(������	��2������
������
���
��
����7��	��
��3�
4	�(���� ���� '�������� �	� ���
� ���� ���	�� �
�����3� ��0	���0������
��
���
��(3�������	
(��	���


�����
�	7
�����(����
���	
���
�'���3�0��	��
�	���
�(����((�	���	���
��
��
�����	
�����
&�

�
�
�
�

4'�����$�����������$�</<?���� �4.�/�.��

18



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

������� �!"�#�$"���$%&'()�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����	�
�
���� �� ���� �	� 
��
���� ���� ������������ �������
�����
� ����� ����
�� ��������� �
�� ��������
�������� �������� ����� 	�
����
���� ���������
�� 	��������������������
�������������
��
�
��������������������������
��	�����������	���������������
�����������������������������������
�
� �-�"� !"�#� ��� %�..�"� ��� *'#�.�� � �'/� ��� $�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� 2�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	�
�
������������
�
�����������������������������������������������������������
��������

������
������������������������� ������������������
����������
�����������������������
�
��������� ����� ���� 
��������� ��� ����!��� ���� ��������� 
�� 
��� "���� #
��
�!� � � $
� ��� ��
�
���������
�� 
�� ����������
���� 
���"����#
��
�!����������� ����
��!� 
��%�!������ �����������

���������
�����
�������
����
�������������
����� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"��	�$�"'-��%3')��"�� �� )�*�"�!�"+�
�

���
����&�
�
���� ����
� "���� #
��
�!�� �
�
��� '(����� ��
����
���� ������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
�
��������������
���
���)��
�����
)�
����!������
������*���������������������!�
�����������
�����
����������
��
��
�!��� �����������������������
����!�����$�����
���
����+��������,����-$+,.�
�������������
�����!�����
���"����#
��
�!�/ �����$+,�������
���������*!�������������������

���������
�
�������
�������
�"����#
��
�!�����

�����������
���!����0��������������������

����!�� ��� ��������� ���� ���� ��
� ����
���� ��*���� �������� ��� ������!)� ������ ����
������ �����
������
�� � 1�� ������
���
���� ���� ��������� ��� 
��� $+,� 
�� ��������� 
��� ������!� !���
��
���������������������������
�������
�"����#
��
�!� �
�
�������������	�������
��������
��
��������	��
���� ���������
�����������
������������!������
���
���
��� ����� "��
� ����� ��� �������� ���� �������
�� ���
��	���� �
� ���� �
	������������
���������#��
���
��
� �-�"� !"�#� ��� %�..�"� ��� *'#�.�� � �'/� ��� $�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� 2�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&�
�
���� $�����
���
����+��������,���� -$+,.� �����
� ��
��������������2�����������
� ��
���� �����
�����!� ����� ���� �
� ��� ���������!� 
�� ��!!��
� 
����� ���� ���������� ��������!� ������
��� � ����
�������
�������
���������
���$+,������������������*��
����������������������
�� ��
�
����$+,�������������3
����������
����������
�����
����������
���
����
�������������)�������
�
���
��������������)���������
����
���������������
�������
��
��&4�	 ��
�
�

19



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

$�����������
��
���������
�
���)�$���������
�����
���������
���$+,�
����������
���������
���
����
��� ����
������ ������
���
���)� ���5��
��� 
���������� ���� ��������� ���� ��
��
���� ������!�
���������� �
�

�44.�#� �'"(�������� �
�
$������
�
��
��������
����������������
�����6���������!3������
���"�����
��������5��
�
����
���*���������������
�������

�����������
�
��!�
��
������������
���"�����
�������!����
��
�������
���$+,�������
���)�������!����������������������
�!����
������������
��������
��� ��
$��
���������������������)����
����
������
�����������!����
���1�,)�������!����������������
�������
���
���� ����
��������� 6��������
��3 � �7����� ��� 
��� ������!� ���� 
�����������89:4��
���
� ��� ������
���
���;� � ,����� ��
�� 
��
� 
����� +�
���
� "�
�� ������ ���� ���*���
��)� ��� 
����
%����������������&4������;�
�
�'/� ���$�#/�"����4� ���
�
����"�����
���������
�
������������
����������
������
)���
�������
��
�
���������������!�
�������
 �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"�5��.'"3)��"�#('"+�' +�6� �.�-���- ���� %�.)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
������
�
$����������������

������������
��	���%�������!����������������
��������������������&����
��������
����'���	��������������������#������%���������������
���������
�����
��!�	�������
��
����	�()*��
�����������
������������������!��
�����
�	����������������������"���������
���+���
�
� �-�"� !"�#� ��� %�..�"� ��� *'#�.�� � �'/� ��� $�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� 2�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
������
�
"����#
��
�!�����������	��������!����
���������
��
�����������
�����������������
��
��

��
� 
��� �
��
�!��� ���� ������ ��!����� ��
���*� ���� ������� 
��� 
������� �����
�)� ��� �������
��
�!�
����������������������������
� � ��������������������������������
�����<��������
�����
������
���
�������
������
���������
�����
����==�����
�������!��
����!������������
�����������
������ �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"����.�0�")����#� ���"�
�

���
����=�
�
$������� ������ �������������
� �����������
������� ����(���	���������
��
������"����� ���
�����
	�������
��"��������
���� ���������
�

20



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����=�
�
����*������������������
��� ��
�
������ ���� ��� ������
���� 
��
� ��������� ����� 
��� %������������� "������� �����
�� 
�� !�
�
�������
���� ����
� 
��� "���� #
��
�!� � ������ ����� �� ���!�� ��� ��
����� ����� 
�� ���
����
��
�������
�������
���"����#
��
�!�����
������
����
������
������� ��������������
���������
���
�����
�
��>�������?��������@�#���
����"����

������	��A����&4	� ��
�
�
������� �!"�#��"�!����"���5��,�")�*�"�!�"+�
�

���
����9�
�
$���������
���
��������
�����
���	�(���	���������
��
����������"�����������������"��
��
����������������������
���������
��������

�
���
���������
�����
��
����
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����9�
�
���� ������
� ����
��� ����� ����� ��� ��������� ��*��!� ����� �������!� �������
����� ���
%������������� ��� 
���%�������������B��
����+���������
�,��� � �#������ 
���%�������������
(�����,����C�"����#
��
�!�����������������"����������	D
��A���� 
���� �
������������������
!��������!�
 ��B����
��
��������������
����
���"����#
��
�!���������!�����!���
������!�
 �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"���7�"��()����#� ���"�
�

���
����:�
�
,�����
��������������
��
���"������������	�
���������������������
����
�"����
������+�
�����
��������������������
����������������������"�����
��,����-�
-$���"��
��	�������
	�������������+��)��
���������
�������������������������
�"�������������������� ��������-��

�����������

�����
������
��
����%����
������
�����������
��	�������	�������+��.�������
��
/0�����������	���������
����
�������
���"��
��1�"����������
����+��(���������������������
�����������������"�����
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����:�
�
���� ������!� ����������
�� �
���� ��������� ���� 
��� "���� #
��
�!�� ��������� ��������� 
��
������
� 
��� ������!� 
��!�
�� ����� 
��� ����� ������ � � ���� ����������
�� ��� �� !���� ������� ���

21



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

���������
� ����� ��� �� *��� ������
� ��� �

���
��!� ���� ����������� ��
�� 
��� ����
�� ����
(������
��� ���������������
���

���
���������� � �(������
���E�
��������,��*� ���������� 
���
���
������
����
�����������*�����
�������
�)�����
��������

������
�����
�
���������������������

�����������!�������������
������������������
����������
����������������
�����
���
�����
���
����������� 
������
�&4������ � ����� ���������������
������ ����������������������������!�
�����
�����
��������
�������
��!�E�
��������,��*������������� �
�

�44.�#� �'"(���##� ��
�
"����������%����
��3��������� �����
���
�����
��� � $������� 
����!��
���E�
��������,��*�����
������������� 
��������������� ������������������� � � $
� ��� 
��� ���� ����� 
�����
����� �
<������"����������� ��������
����������������� ����=&9��������!���
��� ���&449���
���
���
���!�������*���������������
����
� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"��$���" �)�*�"�!�"+�
�

���
����F�
�
�������
�� ��� ���� ����� ����
�� ������
�"������ ���������� �	� ���� ���	�� ������ #��
!� ���� �
���
������� 
�������� �������� �	� ����  �������  �������� ������ 	���� #������   2!� 3������
�� �
��
4��
���������
3+���
�
$���� ���
���� ��� ���� #��
� ����� ���� 
��
���� �������!� ��� �������� ����� 	�
��
�� �	�
�
������
�"�������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����F�
�
�������
��������
���������������
�������
�(�����,���G�"����#
��
�!�������
�'���������!�
���/�
��� ������
� ��� ,������ ##=G� �������
� ���� ��������
�
��� � � ��� ��
�� �� ������� ��� ���������

�����������
����!�
������������
���������
�����
��������������
����� ��$���������������������
��������������
������������������
����
������
��
����
������
��������
�����
�������
����������
����
��������������
��������������������������
������!����
���#��
��������
������������H����
�
���������
��
�
��������'���!�����������������������
����������
��������)�
������������
�������
!���
�� ��
�� 
��� ����
������� ���� ����������
� ��� %������������3�� ��
����� ����������
�
���������������2����!/0�
��������
������������6������!���������
��������
�3 �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$��$��./"�1,�)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
������
�
,�����������������
��������������%�����!����
����
������
��
��!��
�	��������!����������������
2����
����
���������������������
��
���)����
������
���"$(������	4:�����!�
���� ��$���
���

���
��
���*��
���������������!������
������
������������������%�����!�-������%�����!��������
�����
���� �������
���� ������.� ����� ��� �����
� �������� ��� (��������)� (���
�������)� ?���
���

22



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

7������� �
�� )� ���� 
���� 
�� �
��
� ���
����
����� ��� �������� ���:� ��� ������������!� � � �����
�������������������
�����
��%�����!��������
���)�����������������������
��� ��,������
����������������
�����������!��!�������������!����������������
�����
����-�������*��!�
��

����� ��
������ ��������� ��� 
��� ���������� ��� ����������� %�����!� ����� ��� ����������� ����
%�����!��������
����.�����������%	 �� $
� �����������*�����
��
� �
���
��
������������������
��
���*�
�������!����������������������!������������5�����������������I
�������
�
����������
��� ������ �������
��� � ����������� ������������������
�����������������J#������%�����!� ���
%����������������������������������������������������
��� ���
�
��� ������ ������ ���
�� 	���� ������ ������ ����� ���������� ��������� �
��		����"���(����
��
�"�������������������
����������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
������
�
�����������
��������������������������)����
�����������������������)��������%����������������
������
�������
���!����������������� �
�
E��������������
��������������
���(�����%�����!����*�
����������
����������������������

���������!����
��!����
)�������
��
���
��
�
����������������
�����������������������!������
*��� ������ ��� %������������� ���� ��� ������
��� ����������� ��� �� ����������
� ��� 
��� "����
#
��
�!� �����������������
�������������������
����������!�
������������������������������! ��
�������
���5���
��-F�K.��������������!����������������������������������
�����������
����:�
�������!�)�
��������)�
����
���
������������:����
���������������������
��������
����������������
��
�����*��!��������
����
����
�����
��!������������������!������ ��H����������
������
���
�������� �� ��������� ������� ��� ����������� ������!� ��
� ����� �����
��� ��� =4� ���� �������!��
������
��������
���	4����������
��&4	& ���
�
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"���5'""'")����#� ���"�
�

���
����D�
�
H������
����!���
���������������������������������������
�-���
�����!��������
�����
�9444�
����5���.��������!�����
�� ��B�����)����������)�
��������������
������������
������������
����������
������������������
����������������
������������������� �
�
(������
�������
�����������
�!�������������
��(�����������H���2��27����������!����
����
�������
���������������������
��������
������!�����
��!������������� ������=D������==�����
��
����������
��������������������������������������� 
�������
 � ���
���!��(������
��� ���
���
����������)�
����������������!�
�������
��������
��������������������
�� �
�
��������!� 	4� ���
����� ��� ���������
� ����� ��� ��� �����
���� 
�� ����
�� 
��� ����������
���������
 �
�
(��������������������������������������"�����
�

23



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�
�������
������
����D�
�
$�������
������������
�������������
����:��������
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"�����,�"%,-'"+)��"�� �� �
�

���
����	4�
�
����
����!�H����
��
��
��������
����!����
���"����#
��
�!�����
���������
��������������
����!�H����
 �
��
���� ���
� �����
� ���������� ��� 
��� "������� ������� ���������� ��� A���)� &4	&   ���� 
��� �����
�������	�
������)�&4		 �
��
�������*���)���������
����!�
����������
���)������
�����
�
�������������
����
� �
��
$���� ���������
�������"��
������ �
������� ����
������

������
�����
��,�����������
���
��"���������������
���������
�����������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	4�
�
�����������������������!��
����
����������
��������
�������������
�����������
��������������
����
����! ��$��������
����
�������������
����
������
������
����!�����
��
���9������������!�
�������������
���������
���
��
�������!��
�
��
��������
�������������!����������&4	&���������
���������� ��� ��!��
 � ���� ����
���� ���� ���� �
���� ����
����� ����������
� 
����� ����� ���
�������������?�
�����&4	� �
�

�44.�#� �'"(�������� �
�
���� "�����
� ������3�� ������� ��� ��
� ��
�����
��� � � $� ��*��� ���
� ����������
�)� ��
� �����

����� ��� ����������
� � � ����� ��� ���
���� ��
����� ��������� ����!���� 
�� ������ ���
����
����
�����! �
�
�'/� ���$�#/�"����4� ���
�
�����

���������������������������� �
�
�
�
�
�

24



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

6"���� ����4� ���
�
#����� 
��� ���
������������
����!�H����
��������������� 
��� ����
������
����� 
���"������3��
����
����!� ���
����� ���� ��������� ���� ����� ��������� 
��������� 
��� ��
�� ������
����
����������������������������
 ��
�
�
�
������� �!"�#�$��
���� +)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����		�
�
$�������		����"���(����
���"�������
�� ������ ��� /� ������
�� �
� ������ ������"��� /5� �
���� �
�
��"�
��������4�����������
	������
������
�������(����
������������
��	������"�
�������
"�������������
������	�����������
����
������������
�����
�+�
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����		�
�
�����������
�����������������%�����������������
��
�������
����������
����������������������
������� � � $�� ������ ������ 
���� ��� ���
���� ��������
������ ��� ����
��!� ������!� ���� ������ ���
���������*����� 
���������!����������������
��� � �L�����������
���������������� ���������

���� 	9� �������!�� -������� 	�K.� ���� 
�� ��
� 
��� 
��������� �
� 
��� ����� ������ ������
��!�������
�������
�
��������������������������������! ��B��������������������
��
�!���������!�
��
�����������������
��������
���
��
������������!�������
�����������������������������! �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"����./"�1,�)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����	&�
�
4�������������
�������������
�675-�2089��	��		����"���(����
���
��������������������	�
������

���������� ����������
� �������"�������
���
��������	��������
�������������
�� -�����	��������
����
�
����������"�����
�������������
���
��������������
�+�4���������	��������
���(!�
����
���/0:��
�� ���������������	�
�������� ��
��������� ������ ������ �������"��� ����������+�
$������������
� ��� �������
��������� �
������� ��������� ������ �������� �	� ��� �������
� ����� ����
�&���
����"�������
������������������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	&�
�
���������������������
����!!��
�
��
�
����������
�������������
����������������*�
�������!�
����� �����!�
������ �����
��0� 
����������� �����
�� 
��
� 
��������������������������������
����������
� ���������� ���� ������� 
�� ���
� ���� 
��� �������
� ������� ����������
�� ���� �
����

25



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

������� ������ � ���� �������3�� ,������!� ?���!�
����� #��������
���� ,������!� +������
�
��������������
�
���
�����
�����!�����	&0�
�
� �	� �� ���������� ��
������� ����� ���� ������ �	� �"�������
�������� ��
���� ������ ���������

�
���"��!�����
��
����������&������������������	�
�
�����	�����������������"���������
����� ���� 
��
���� �
� �� 	�
�
����� ���������+� ���� ���� 
��
���� ��� ��
������ ����� �
�
������
�!� �������� "������
����� ����� �������������� ������� �
	�������
���"���
�����
��
������
��
�;���
�"���<�"����+��
����������
�	�����������
������"�������
�������
����
���"���
��
�������&������
��
���������������������"����������� �������
�����������
�&������
��� ���������
���� ����� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���������+� �	� ����
��
���� �������
����������������

��������
�"����		��������������������
���������������
��!�������
���� "�� ������������ �������� 
���������
� ����� ���� ���������� �
�� ��
��������
� �����
�������������!���"1������������������"��
���������"����
�������������������+�

�
�
����� ����������
���
� ��� 
���(�����,����C�"����#
��
�!��&4		�C�&4�	� -����
.� $�����
���
����
+����������������������
��
�
��0�
�

$����� �������
���� ��������	���� ������
�����������������"������������
����

���"��
	������������
���
�� �����
����"��!��� �����������������	����

�
���"�������
������
"���������
���+�

�
�
�����������
�"����������
���������������������"�������	�����������!������������
�������
"�� ��������� ������������
��
��������� ������
�� �
����� 	������� ��� �������
���� �
��
�����������
���=��	�����������
������
��
���
��
����
��
����������
���	��������"������
��������+��

�
�
������� �!"�#�$"�
���/� �� )�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����	��
�
,��������
��������
����������
���
��&�����
���������
��������������������&����
�������
��
�������
����������� ���"���������
��"��� ����		����������
�������'�� �
������� 670� -�508�9�
�
�� ���� �� ���������� ��� 1����	�� ���
���� �
� �������
!� �����!� ����
�����
� �
�� �������
���
����������
��������	���������������
����������
��
����������!����������������+��
,��������
�� ������
��� ���� ������� �� ���� ����� �����
� �
�� ������ �		��� �� ����� ��
��� �	�
"�
�	���+� ������������������"���
����������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	��
�
H���������
� �������!�� ���� ���� ��� 
��� �������
������ ������ ���� �������!�� ���� ���
�����

��� ��� 
�������
������ � �H�����������������������
��!�������!����������� �����������
�*����� 
������� ���!��)� ��!���� ������ ������
��� � � ,������ H��� ���� �����������!� 
��
�
��������� ���������� 
�� 
��� ����� 
�� ����
���� �� ������� ��� �������� ���� ����� ����������
������
������������������ ��
�

26



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

$�� ����
���)� ��� ������ 
�� ����!����� 
��� ������
��� ���� ����������� ��� 
��� ������ ����������
����� 
���������� �����
���� ���!���������!�)� 
���������� ���
������ 
�� �������� 
�����M���������
����������
��������!�
�����������������������M��
��
�������
��!��������! �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$����
4�3�)�	'"+��.' +�
�

���
����	=�
�

�
��������
�������������������	�������6��������&�������������
��9�	���3�		����"���(����
��
��
���"����
�3� ���� ������
��� ����� ���� ���
���� ������� ����� ��
���� ��� ������ ������ ��������
��

��� �		���� ��� ���� �(� ��
���"����
�!� ��������
!� �/0:� �������
��� �
�� ���� �������
�&��������
����
������	��������������
�����!�������
�"����
�����������������
��������
��
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	=�
�
7��*������
�������!� 
���'���2��
�/������������������!����
����
����������������
���� 
�����2
!���!� ���*� ����� 
��� �������
�� ��� 
��� ���� � � ���� ����� ��������� ����� ��� ����������� ��� ���
����������
�������
����
�E������
�������������
���������
��
�
���������������������� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$��
�	(.��)��"�� �� �
�

���
����	9�
�
4��� ���	�� 
����  �������� ����� ��
�� ��� 
�"�
��� ������� 6����� >009� ;�� ����� �	� ������������
�
	������������ #��1����!� ������ ���� 
��
���� ����� ���������� ��!� ����� "�� ����������� �
� ����

��
���=����"����� �
� ���� 	�����	���,��������
�/>7� ����+�4���� ���������������"��
�����	���� �
�
�������	��������"�������
�������
���	����������������������.��
�����*��"������ �����������
����� �
����� �������"���
��� ��� �������"�����
� ���� ��������� �
	���������������1������
�� ����
�"�������	� �������������������� ���"������������"�� �������������
�� �
������<+� �$����� ��� ����
,��������
�/>7������������	�������
����������������������
����������������
��������
�����
����������
������
���� ��������	�������.�#��
��
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	9�
�
����H�!���
����	&��(��
����������������
���"����#
��
�!������E������
�������,����� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"�
�6�118�"����")�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����	:�
�

27



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

4�����"�����
�����
���� ������������"��
���������	���������������������"����	�����
����

��
���� �����
��!� �
�� ������������ ��� �
� .&�������
���� �����
�+�  �������
�����
�������
�� 	���� ���"���� �	� ���� ��"���� ���� 
��� "��
�� �������!� ������
���� ��� ������
�
��������
��+� 4���
����  �������� ��� "��
�� ������� ��������
��
���� ����� �
������� �����+�
$���� �
� ���� ?�����
����
�����
�� #��
!� ���
������ �������
�� �
�� ���������� �
	������������
��������������"��
��������+�4����������� �����
����	� ����
���� ������������� 
���
���"��
������ �
���� ���� �����
+� 4��� �������
�����
� �	� ���� 
��� 
�����
��  �������� ���� "��
�
�������� ��������� >0/5!�����
�� ����
��
���� �����"��� 	����������

�
�� ����+�)���
����� ������
���������
���!���������������"�����
�����
���� ��������
���������
���������������
����
������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
�����
�
����"����#
��
�!���������������������
����������&44F)��������
����
���
���
������!������
�
"�����
� ��� A���� &4	&� ��������!� ����������!� ��� 
��� 
���� ?�������� @� #���
���� "����

���
��
�����
��� 
��
� "�����
� ���� "������� ������ ��������� 
��� "���� #
��
�!�� ��� A���� &4	�)� �
�
�����
�
�����������������
��
��
��������!����!���������
��������������
������
����
���
�����
�����������������
� �
�
���������
��������
������5��
����������
������
��������!����
������������
������
��!����
������ 
����������� ���������
�����	D
��A��� � ������������3������
�
�
�����������
����������
�������� ���������������
������
�E�
�����������"����������
��!����
)����� 
�� 
��� ��
����
� ���

������5��
)�
���"��������������������
��������������������

�������
��������������������

������������ ���
�
������ ��� ��2!���!� ���*� ����� ��� ������
�� ���� #���������� ���� ���� ���������
���� �
� 
���
E������
���� ���,����������
��������� 
������������
������� 
���"����#
��
�!�����"������� ���
���������
�������������
������
��������
�����0�
�����������������
���
�����������
��� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$������-��)��"�� �� �
�

���
����	F�
�
$���� ���������
�� 	�
�
����� �����������
�(���	���������
��
���!� ���� ���� ������ �	� ��������!�
����� ��� ��"���� ��������� �
�� ���� 
���� ��� ������ �
� �&����� �	� @500� ������
� ��� 	�
�� ����

����������
	���������������������������
���� �������!�������������(���	���������
��
����
���

�
�����"���������������������	�
��
�������	�����
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	F�
������
���� 
�������������!�
�"������� ��
�����������������!����
�#
��
�!�� 
��
��������
����
�����������!�����������
������ 
������
������!����� ����������������������������������
����������!������������ ��
�

28



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

$
� ��� �����
��
� 
�� ��
�� 
��
� ����
��� �������
���� ���� ��� ��������� ��� �� ������� ��� �����
��������!� !��������
� !���
)� ����
��� ������
�� ���� ��������! � B�
��� ��������� �������� ����
����!�
� �������� ���� �!������
� 
����!�� 
��� ����
��� ���!�
� �������� �
� ��� ��
� ��������� 
��
������
��������!�������� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"�5�6'"�)����#� ���"�
�

���
����	��
�
(��� ��
� ��� "�� �����"��� 	��� ����������� ������������ ���� �����
����� ���������� ��"�
�
�&��
���
����������&����"���
������������������
����%�������!��
��������������������
�������
��� 	�������
��������� �������		����
���&��
�� �����������
������������ ��� ��������� 	���"�������=�
��������� �
�� �������
�!� ��� ����� ����� ��
� "�� ������������������ ���
�� ��������%�������!�
,����
���,�������%���
��
������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	��
�
�������!�
����������
�����
������
��������*������
��(������
���������������
������������
����
�
�<��!�
��������� �������������
�������������%>N3� � � $
� �����
�����
��� 
��
� 
��� ���*������
����� ��� ���������� �����!� 
��� ������ ������� ��� 
��� ������ ��
������ � ��
���!�� ��� 
��� ����
�

���)����������
��������
������� ���
���<��!�
��������������������)�
��� ���!���
����������
��
�����
�����������������
���������
���!����������
�
���������
� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"���9���� )�*�"�!�"+�
�

���
����	D�
�
4���
���� ���������
�����������������
�������
���
�(���	����
���+��A
���	�����������
���
	��� ��������
�� ���� ������� ������� ��� ���� ����� �	� (���	���� ���� ��� ����� ��� ����� �������
�������"��� 	��� ���� ��1������ �	� 	������� �
�� ������� ����� ��
���� ��
������
!� �������������
����
�� ����.����� ������ ���
��"���+� �$����
��������	� �
������� ������������"�	�����
��
�	���� ���� ��-�������
� ��� ������� ���� ������� �
� ��
������
!� ���
����� ����� ����� ��
�� �
��
�����������������������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����	D�
�
�������������
��*����*�
���������
���
���
������������
����������������*�
�������
���)�������
��������� ��

��� ���� ����� ���������
� ������� �����!����
�)� ���� 
�� ������� 
��� ��2
����������
� ��� 
��� ����
��!� ���*�
� ��
�� ���� ��
���� ���� �������� ������
��� � � ���� �������!�
�������
��������
������������
��*����*�
������

������&44������������
����������������
�
���������
��������������������
��!��������������
������������ �������������!��������
����

29



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

���� 
��� ���� ����������
� ��� 
��� ������� �����
��*� ���*�
� �����

��� ��� &4	4� ���� �����
������
����������������
����������
����������������
������������
��������
������������
���
�����
��*����*�
 �1���������
�������������
��������������������
 �
�

�44.�#� �'"(�������� �
�
7�����
;�
�
#���������������
�������������
��������������������
)��������
�����������������
�����
���
��

������*�
�������
������������������
��
��
�� ���
�
7������
��
���
�������
����������
�����
�����������������

���������������������������
��
������$��������
������������
;�
�
�'/� ���$�#/�"����4� ���
�
�����

���������������������������� �
�
6"���� ����4� ���
�
�����������������������
����������*�
�������
�
����������
����������!��
�������
�����
����
���!���
�
������
�����
���
��
�
�������������������
�
����������
����������
��!�
������*�
 ��������������
����

���������
�
������������
��������
�����
�����������
�����������
�������
��
���������
�������
������*�
�
���������!�
� ��� 
���� ��!������� 
������� ������������������
���

����������������������!��������
�����
� ��� 
��� ����
���� ��� 
��� �������)� �������� ��� 
��� ���
�� �
����� ���� ���*� ���� ����
���
����
��
���
�����
�
���������
��������������
 ���������)�������������
�������������
����������������
)��
�
��������������������
���

����
��
�������!���
����������
�����������������
��
������*�
���2����
��� �
�
������������
����������
������
������������
��*����*�
�������
��������������
������������������

���"�����������2��
������!�
�����������!��������!������������������G�
�
1��������
��*����*�
�C�4�4�==JL�
H�
��������������
�	4�	�:J?�
�
�
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"�$���� +)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����&4�
�
$������������������������������
��		����"���(����
������������
��������
��"�����
������

����� � $�� ���� �
������
�� ���� 
���� ��� �������� ������� �����
�!� "��� ���� ���
�� ��� �����
����������
�����
���� �������!���������&��
����	������������
�������+��A������������
�����
����� ����������
�� �		����"��� (����
�� ��

��� ������
� �� ��"��
�!� �������� �
�� ���
���������
����������� ���
��!� ����������� �	� �������� ������� �����
�� ���� ��� ���� 	��� ������� �����
�!�
�����	��������
���
����
�������������
�B���������
��������&��
������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�

30



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

�������
������
����&4�
�
E��������������
��������������
���(�����%�����!����*�
����������
����������������������

���������!����
��!����
)�������
��
���
��
�
����������������
�����������������������!������
*��� ������ ��� %������������� ���� ��� ������
��� ����������� ��� �� ����������
� ��� 
��� "����
#
��
�!� �����������������
�������������������
����������!�
������������������������������! ���
�
�
������� �!"�#�$��������!!)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����&	�
�
�
� ��������
�� ���� 
����  �������!� ����� �������
�� �	� ������
�"��� ���
������ ������ 	���
(���	���������������������
������
������>00C������-���������������������
��,������"��D�#�
�
�������������������������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&	�
�
����&44D�%�����������
����������������!��
���������������������
�����������
���
�������
�����
�����
���������
��
�!���������!���
��������������������!���������������������
����
���
H�!������ #��
���� #
��
�!�� !���
�� ��������� � ����� ���*� ��������� 
��� &44�� %��������
��������
� H������ ������ ���� ����������� 
��� ��
���� 
�������
� ����������
�� ����
%������������������������!������
������
����
�����������������������*�!��������
��������

�������
��������� ��������)��
�������
�����������
��������������!�������
�����������������
��
��������*��!�
���������
���
������������
�����
���������!���
�������������
���
�������
�
��
���*�����������������
�������
����������
�������
����
������������������ �����������!��
��� 
���� �
���� ���� 
��
� ��� ��
��� ���
����
��� -���
� ��� ���
.� ������ �������� ������� ����� 
���
�������� �����
�� ��� 
������� !���
�� �����
��!� ����� ������!� ���� ���������
� ����� ����
��������� ��
�
�

31



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

������� �!"�#�$"���&��1.�")�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����&&�
�

�
����	�"�����"��������&��������������������(���	��������������
��&�����
�����������	����	�
"�������������
�����������
����	�
����
�������
��
������	�"����������������
���&������"���
���������
����
���
��	� ��	�"������
�����
���� ������������
3�����������3�������3�������������
-��������������������
�"��	����������+� ��	�"������	��
������������������������E�
�

•� %������"�������������
•� ���������������B������
�"���
•� %��������������
����
��	����
����
•� ������������"��B������"�����������
������
•� ������&��
����B�����������		�������
•� ���������������"��������������������
�����
����������������
������������
•� �������������
������

�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&&�
�
�����������������2���������5��
�� �����
�����
���� 
���"����#
��
�!������ 
��������������� 
���
�����������
�����������!����������
�
������
��������
�������� ��%������)����!�������
�����

�������� �����
� �������� '���/� ���� ������ ���� �������
������ ������
� ���� 
����� ��� ������!�
�������� ������ ���� ���
� ����� 
�� ���
� ��������� �������� �������� ������ ���� ���
� ���������

����!��1��!����������+���������
�,���� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$����$��%,�..)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����&��
�
#��
��������
������������������
��������
�������
������������
���
�����������������%��������
�
L�!����� &����
���(�����,����"����#
��
�!��������
���
��
���I��������������I���
����
����
����
���
���������������������������������
�����
�
���,���������?�
�������
���H�������,���������
?�
���� �
�!�� ��� "���� #
��
�!�� ������
���� ���� ������� 
�� �	F� ��� 
��� ,��������� ?�
����
#�J#E��1�
������%������������
���	�����
���H�����������������?�
����#��1�
� �
�
,	F� ��� 
��� ,��������� ?�
���� L����� #��
��������
�� ���������� ������ ������ 9G� ����������
L�����!������H������H����?�
���� ������
��������������7��
����������������-���������������
��������.� ���� E��
���� ������� ����� -��������� ������ ��������. �� ������ ��� ��� ���
��������
��
����������������������
���I1��H���I���
����
��� �
�
,	�����
���H�������,���������?�
�����#��1�
�����������������
�����
����
��I<����������
����
���
���������������I�-�����F.)�������I+������
�����
��������������������
�����
��
�!�I ��
�

32



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

$����� ��� ���� ������
�"������ ���������� �	� �
� �����
� �	� ������
�"��� ���
������ ���������
���������������	������	���(���	����������1����	����������
��
������������
��
��������������
��
�	�����
���� ����������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&��
�
E����� ���*� ��� 
��� ,���� ��������� #��
��������
�� ���������� ���*� ��� ��
����� ��������!�
���������
���� ��� ���������!� �� �
��
�!�� ��
�� ��� ��������� ���*�!�� ��� ������� 
�������
�
��������� 
�� ������� !���
�� ��
���
� 
��� ���������� ��� ��� ��
��� ���
����
��� ����� -���� "����
#
��
�!�� +��������!� ?�
����� ,����G� #��
��������
�� ���������� ��������)� ������ &44D. ��
E�������� ���������� ���������
��� ������
��� 
��
� 
��� ������ ��� ����������
� �
� %��������
��������������!�������
���
�����
��������
����
��������
�������%�������3����!��������
���*�
���� 
��� ����������
� ��� �� ���������� �
��
�!�� ���� %�������� ��
�� �� ��2����� ��������� ����

��������� �������
��� ��� ��
� ��������!� �� ����������� ��
����
��� � � ����� ����
���� ����
���
������ 
����� 
��
��� 
����!�����������
� �
���
�������� 
�������)���
�� 
����������
�������
���
�����������������������
�
������
��
���%�!�������!���� ��
�

�44.�#� �'"(�������� �
�
7�������
�����������
�����������������;�
�
�'/� ���$�#/�"����4� ���
�
�������������
�
���
��
�*��������� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"���
��-)���-.���� ��
�

���
����&=�
�
4���
��
�������"��
�����������������������
���� ������������������������
	�������
��
�����
���������
��!��������
��	�
��
���	�
����������
����1��� �
	�����������+����������
��
����
����������������
��������������������������
!��������������
����������
	�������
!�����"��
�
�"�������	��������������3��	�����������������������&��������
������
��������
���	����
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&=�
�
�����������2!���!����*� �������
����
��
���$�����
���
����+��������,������������������
������
#���������������������������
�����
�
���E������
�������,�����0�
������������������
�������

��� ����
� "���� #
��
�!�� ��� "������� �
� 
���� �
�!�� ��� ������
��� ��� ������
�� �������
���0�

�����������������������
������
�
�
� �
�
$������������
������������
�������������
����& ��

33



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

�
�
������� �!"�#�$"���
�'+��)�*�"�!�"+�,�"��
�

���
����&9�
�
��
3�����	�������
����������"��������������������		����"���(����
����
���"����
���
������������
:� �
���� �
� ������ �����!� �������
�� �
� �&������
� ����� 	��� �		����"��� (����
�� ���� "��
�
���
��	����"����?����"�����������������
��#��
��
�
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&9�
�
$�������
������������
�������������
������
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"�	��"�%,�#'  )�*�"�!�"+�
�

���
����&:�
�
$�����������,����������������������"����'���
��������
�����4��������
	�������������������!�
����������� ���
�� 	�������� ������ ����� 
���� ����� ������ ���
� /00�>�� � $��� ����
(���	���������
��
�����
�������
��3��""��������3���'������������
����������"��	������
��
������������� �����
���
�������
3�� ������� ����������	� ��
��� � �*����� ��
�"�� ������� �
�
����������+�
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&:�
�
$�� 
��� ������ ��

�����
�� ����
������ ��� ������� H�&� 
��� "���� #
��
�!�� ����� ��
� ������� ����
���������� ���
����� ��� ��M�� ���
���
���� � � ����� ��������
�� !���
��� �����
���
�� ���� ������
�������!�����������������!����������!���
������������������������ �
�
����,�����������������������!�����������
� ����� ���
����DF��������� �����!�� � $�������� 
��
�������
��
���!������������������
�����������!������������������������������
)�����������
�
��� 
����������!��� ����� ��� ���
���
��� 
�� �����������*�
������� �������������
����� ����
������
������������!����� ��
�
������
�����
�������
������
�������
��������������
������!�����������!���
���������������
��
������ ������� �����
� 
��� ��M�� ���
���
���� ����� *���� ������ ���
�� ����� ���� ����
���� ������
��������
�
����������������
������������������!� ��������M������������������
����
���
�
���
�������������!���������
��������! ������ ��������
� ������
����)� ����
��������������
�����
������ ����������� 
��
� ���� ����� !�������� 
����� ����� ��� 
��� %����� @� "������
����
�!���� �

34



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

�
�
������� �!"�#�$��
���..)���-.���� ��
�

���
����&F�
�
4������������	����������-������>0/7���
��������
���������
�	���
����"�������������
��������:�
�	��������
��-���������-�����
����������!���������
������������;����������������<+������������
�	� ������ :� ��������� F� (����
�� ��
�!� (����
�� ������"����
� �
�� 4��
���������
� -� ����
�����
��������������
�����������508+��.��
��	��������
�;��
��������
�<�������������������

��� ����� ��"���� �������+� �� $���� ���� 
��
���� 
��� ������ ����� ������ 
����  �������� ��� 
���
�������"��� ��� ���� ������� �	� (���	��������!� "������� ��� ��
������ �
��� �	� �������� ������
"�����
���
���������������"�����
�!������
�������
����
������������
�������
�	�������	������
�	�����
��
����
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&F�
�
���� "���� #
��
�!�� ��� ���� ����� 
���� ���������� ���� ���� ������!� ���� ����� ������
���
��� ��
���� ,���� ���
����� �� ������ ������� ���� 
��� ����
�� ��� 
�� &4�	 � � %������)� �� ����� ��� 
����
��������
��������������*����
��!�����
������!��������������������5��
���� ��������!����
����
��
�����
���
������
��
���������������!��������������
��������
�������
���,��� �
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"��7�6�118�"����")��"�� �� �
�

���
����&��
�

�"�
������"�������������"����
���
����"�����������
���"����
������������+��4���������
�
���������������������
���������������	��������
�������������������������������
������
�
�� ����� ����� ������
��!� �
�� ������� ��������� ����� ��� ��"���� ��"������� �
�� ��"����
��
��
��
���+� � ��� ��� 
��� ����� 
��� 	��� ����� ����
��������
� ��� ����
������ ���� ����������� �
��
�&����
����������
���
���������	�
��
������������"����"������
��6�
�����
�����"���������
��
�� ������ ���� �	� ����
���� �
����9� �
� A����� ������"����� ,���� ���
�� (���	���� ������
�		����� ����
��� �
� 1���
��� ����� 6�	� ��� ���9� ���� �
��� �"���� ������
����!� ��� ���� �&��
����	�
���
�� ��
��� 	���� ����� ����� �
����� ��� ����� ���� ���
���"��� �
�� ���
���������
�������
�����!� ��
�� �	� ����� ��

��� �		���� �������� ���� ������ �
�� ����� �
� �����
����
�������
���������
���
������
�
�	������������	���	���
��������������������������	�����
��������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&��
�
7�
���
� �����
���
� ��� *��� ������
���
���� 
��������
� ���������!���
�)� 
��� ������ ��������
����
������������������
���� ���������
���� 
��������
������������������ �����"����#
��
�!��
�������
���
�������
���������!������������!�����������
�����
���������� �

35



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

�
���� ����� ����
���� ��� 
��� ������� ����� ���� 
��� ���������
���� ���*�!�� ��� ���
��������

�������
� ��������� ��� 
�� ������� 
��� ���!� 
���� !���
�� ��� %������������ � ���� ��������
��������� ��� ������!� ���� ���������
� ����� ����� ����� ������
� �� ����� ���
�������� ������
������� ��
�

�44.�#� �'"(�������� �

L����
���������$����������
���������
���)��������$������
����������
��
���*�
��
�
���"��������������
�
������������
����
��������
���������������������
���
������
���
����*���������
���
��� �7��
����
���
�����
���
������������2������
��
������
���������
�����
������������������������;�$����������
������

��
�
���!������������
���������
�����������
���������������
����2�
�������
����
��
�
���"�������
�����������
��������
�����
���������
������
����!����
��
�������������)������������
����������!�

�����������!���
��
����
������������������
�
�����������������������!�����
���!�������������

���������
�����������������
�����������
�!���!�
���������������������������� ��

6"���� ����4� ���

��������
���������
������!�����������������������
����
��
�����������5��
��������
���������
���"����
#
��
�!� ����������������
����
���!���
���!���������
���������������
�����������������������������

���"����#
��
�!���������
�����
��
�����
��������2����!����
�������������������!���������
���
"���
� �"����������
����������*�����������
����������
�*���
��
��*���
�������
�����������������������

���"���
�������
��
�������
������������
��� �%�������
�����������
�
�������
���"����#
��
�!��
����������������������������������������
�����
���"���
�)����������!���
������!���������������
�����������������������������������
����������������
��������������
������������������� ��

�
�
�
������� �!"�#�$"���
#��,)��"�#('"+�
�

���
����&D�
�
#�������&����
�������
���������
�"�����
��+/C7��	�����
���� ������������������������G
��
���������������
����������	��
�����������
�������	���%���������
��H�
���
G��
��	�������
2+I� �
� �/02� �
�� 	������ 2+C� �
� �+//0������� ��������� ������
�� 	��
����� �
�%�������� ���
����
������
������������
��	��
������
�H�
���
�������������
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
����&D�
�
7�
����!����
������
�!������<���������������!
��)�
��������"��
����#
����B���
��&4	&�
����������� 
��
� 
����� ��� ����� �� ����� ���� 
��� ����!��
���� ��� �������� �������!� ������ ���

����� 
��� 
����� ���� 
���� ��� �
�
��� ��� 
��� ������
��!� 
��
� 
�� ,������ E: � � ���� ,�������
#������!����������������������� ���1��!����������+���������
������)���� ��� 
������������
%������������
����
�������*�
�
���� ��%������)���
����
�����������������������������
���
����
�������
��
�!�� �
� �����������������������
�� 
�������� �������� 
����������
����������
���
B+,� ��
��� 
��� ���!���������� ������ ���� ����
�� � � �����)� 
�!�
���� ��
�� 
���

36



���������	�

���������	
���

����	��������
�������
�������������������

�

�

����������
����� ��� 
��� ����� "��
���� #
���� B���
�)� ����� ��� 
��� �
��
��!� ����
� ���� 
���
���������
�������
���������
�����������������
������������������!���������������������� ��
�

�44.�#� �'"(�������� �

�������
�����������
�
������������
�����
������
��������+���
�"����#
��
�!� �$
��������������
��
��!!��
�
��
�
��������������������������
����1��!����������,�����������������������
����������������

��,�����������#����������������!��������������
������*�
������ ��,��������*�����
������������
����
����������
�
���������
� �

6"���� ����4� ���

����������
���������
�������������������

�� ���������
����
���"������3������������������
��������
�!���
��� ���*�
� 
���� � ���� ������� ��� 
��� ���!�������� ����2��
� ��� 
��� ���!���������� ����� �!���� � $��
�����������
�������������������������������������������
�����������
������ ���������
���������
���
���!������������ ���
��
� 
������!�����������������!�����������������������������
����
�������
���
�����
���
��
�������������
������
�������������������
��
����������������������������
���������
���(+L�
"����#
��
�!� �

������� �!"�#�$"�����$'%3.� �
�

���
�����4�
�
$���� ������ �����
�� ��
������� �		����"��� ��� �� ������ �
������� �
� ���� 
��"��� �	� �������
"����+�$������!���������������	��������!����
���������������

�
��	�����
�������	��������
����"������������������
���������
��������
������
������������"��+�4����
���� ��������
��
��
���� ��� ���� �&�������� ������ ��� ���������
�+� ��
�� ������� �
�� "����� ����������� �
���
����!� ��� ������� ��
� ���� ���
���� ������������ ���� G#��
�%G� ��� �	� ����
���� �������� 	����� ���
�������� ���� �����
�� 
��"���� ���������� �
�� ���� �����
�� ��������� ��� ���� �����
����
�&�����
�����
��
���+�4������
��	����>08���������
��
��������������7-5��������������������
����
3���������
�����������	��������
�������������+�
�
� �-�"� !"�#���� %�..�"� ���*'#�.�� ��'/� ���$�#/�"� 	 0�"� #� �)� *���� 1� ' +�
�.'  � 1�
�
�������
������
�����4�
�
���������
�� ���������������!�������� ���
�������
�� ���������
�����
�
�������������
������

��� ����
�� ����� 
��� ���
� 
���
�� ������ ��� ��*������!�� � � 1�
������ ��������� �����
�����
����� �����
��� ��� �� ����
���� ��� 
��� ������!� ���*�
� ������ ��� ������� 
��� ���
���� ���
%�������������"������ ������"����#
��
�!�����������������!�������
������������!�������!������
������� ��� 
��� ����
�)� ���� ��������� 
��!!���� ������ ������ �����
� ��� �� ������� ��� *��� �������
�������������
����������
���������
��������
���������!�������� ���
�

37



38



�������������	
���
�
	

�������� 	
� ��
��

����� 	
� �	������ �
��� ��� �	������ �����
�� ��
��	������	��	���������� �!����"#�$����"%##�&��
� �

'�
(
��)� �	������	��*+�����
���,��������-�
�	������	��.�/����&&
���,0��
���������-�

� � �
� �	������	�()�'.�.���
1(2�.��.����(	�2���3�.��1		�2�����������2�

'*��
������	�2�.!�������(��12�4*���	1
�2�3�����
�2�.�������
(2�
��5����6
2��!5��		&
�2�'73�����
�2��.�8�����2�84�7�

�	12�5��7�����
2�
/��3�����	�2�!�3���1���2��'!�3��6
�2�.!�3
�&�	�������2�!4�3	&
����2�
�.��3������2�!.�3��
2����!��
(2�!7�!��6�(2�.4�!	��(	�2������'�!	�
(����2�
!*0�5
��	�2�!7�*
(�
�2�/�������
1(2�'!��������2�!4�������2�'���	����2�
������	��(2�����	����2�/!�'�����&(2�7!�'	1
��2�/�'�

�
2�'8�'���
2�
�!�/	�
��(	�2�'�/	�
2�.��
��	�2�!���	�
2�7/��1��
	�������8��4���	9�

�
� �
� �
� ��
"�%� '/.:�/����

	

���������	���	��������	����������	
���	������� 	���	���	
������	��	!�����"#	
	

""%� .'+*+7�����+/�.���������
	
�!���$��"	%��	��"����	����	��������	%��&'	
	

���������	�(	������"	 
���������	(	)��!�	

���������	*�	
����+����"	 
���������	�
	*���	

���������	�*	*������	 
���������	��	��������	

���������	�	��������+)��!�	 
���������	�(,	�����"	

���������	-�	.��$���+������	 
���������	�	/�����	
	
	

"$%� 8��*./.��+���+������/������
	

���������	�*)	
����	��������	�	���+!��������	������"�	��	�$����	���&	01'		�!!����&���	�%	
����!������	���"��"	/�	/��	
������2"	��������"	�����	�����"�	"��	��"	��3�������	����	
�����	,�����&"	�����$�	����%���"����	��������	*�����"�"#	
	

";%� ����������
	
/��+*0�8)� �������
������
(�	
���
�	��������������
�
9���	���������

����(�	
�
�	�������
���	��";�����"#�$��
��	�
���
���(����	��
����
�	�������(���
�������
�
��������2�(��<
����	���
�
	��	1����&	����	
������
�����	��	����
������
(�	
���
�

9���	���������

����)������
�����
���=2���
����&��
��>2�����
��&	�������(�	�����
�
��
��
���	�(���
�����2�?���&��	��������9���(
�1	������6
�@A;"%A#��������"%=&���(
�1	����
��6
�@>2#$"%�����(��(���(
��	�����	��������9���(
�	
�A;2"A#B%�
	

"=%� �3.�/�.�C��.��+������������
	
��	���	
����&��4"	��������&���"	���	
����&��'	

•	 ��%��&��	 
������	 �%	 ���	 ������&���	 �%	 *�5�	 /���� 	 ����	 �%	 6���%��"	 ���	 �������	
���%��&����#	

39



	

•	 ��%��&��	 
������	 �%	 ���	 ��&&�&�������	 "������	 ����	 ��	 ���	 
��������	 %��	 ���	
����������	�%	���	*�7�"��	/��	8����#	

•	 ��%��&��	 
������	 �%	 ���	 ����&���	 %��	 ���	 ����%���"����	 	 .��������	 �%	 ���	 9���	
�����"	���	��	�������	(���"���#	

•	 ��%��&��	 
������	 �%	 ���	 
����&��	 ���	 .���+
����&��4"	 ����������	 ��	 ���	 �����	
/����	
������"	�$����������	�������4"	�����	
���&���#	

•	 ����"��	 �%	 
����&��	 ���	 .���+
����&��4"	 ����������	 ��	 ���	 ��&��	 �����"	 ���$	
���"��$	����&���	����	��	���	�����	����#	

•	 ����"��	 �%	 ���	 
����&��	 ���	 .���+
����&��4"	 ����������	 ��	 ���	 ,�������""	
��&&��	�!���"	�����"#			

•	 ��!�����	���	.���+
����&��4"	����������	��	�	"!�����	����&���	$������$	/��	��%��"	
��$�&���	%�����&	�%		��""+��+,��#	

•	 ��%��&��	 
������	 �%	 ���	 ������	 ��"�������	 ����%���	 ��� 	 �����	 ��"	 �!����	 ��	

���������	-����&	������#	

•	 ��%��&��	
������	�%	
���������	�����	������"��	����$	��&������	�	:������$	
�$��4	 ��	
�����������	�%	���	����	��	%��&	
�����	;10;	���	���	���&!��	-�&�"#	

•	 ��%��&��	 
������	 ����	 &�&���"	 �%	 ���	 6��&%����	 ������$	 ���� 	 ����"�	 ������$	 ��	
,���"��	
�"��� 	���	���	���	������	�%	"!��5��$	��	���	*�7�"��	���	8����#	

	
/����	����	��	!�������"	%��&	&�&���"	�%	���	!�����#	
	

"A%� D�����+����/+�������/��+���3��'��*�����
	
�	��!�	�%	���	!�����	3��"����"	���	�������	��"���"	�"	��������	��	���	*�����"	�"	
�!!����<	0#		/����	����	��	"�!!��&������	3��"����"	�"5��#	
	

"E%� �+/�.*�D�����+����/+���+����**+/���+��3���.�����������/��.�8�
�3.�/������8�/���.�8��7�+/8�/����
	
�	��!�	�%	���	*�&���	3��"����"	���	�������	��"���" 	��$�����	����	���	"�!!��&������	
3��"����"	���	��"���"	�"5��	��	���	&�����$	�"	��������	��	���	*�����"	�"	�!!����<	;#	
	

">%� �+������+���+��+����8�/���.�8��7�+/8�/����
	
�+�����+���+��+��+���F�0+*���./:�/�8����+����������/�G�
.����8.����.**+4.����
	
*����	��	
���������	�*	��5��"��	���	"�������	��	
���������	�	����#	
	

���������	�*	��5��"��	�����""��	
������	���	&���	���	%�������$	!����"'	
	

•	 /��	&�����	��"	���	�	$�"���� 	���	�	3��"����	�%	&�������	���	%�����""#	
•	 ��	����!���	"�&�	*�&���"	���	���	����&	���������"	���	����	���	��"��	

���������	%��	
���������"	��"	���	�<��""���#	
•	 
���������"	�����	���	�����	"��%%	��	��	&���	���������	���	���	$���	�!	�������$	

��	*�&���"4	���������"#	
•	 *�&���"	����	�������	��	����&	���	�%	!��5��	�<!��"�" 	���	�%	�	*�&���	��"	���	

���	�%	!��5��	����	����	"������4�	&�5�	�	����&#	
•	 ��	��"	����!���	��	���	������	������	��	����5	����	������4�	"����	��	��	�	


���������	�"	����	������4�	�%%���	�� 	���	*�&���"	����4�	����	��	����&	%��	
���������$#	

•	 
���������"	"�����	����	��	�<�&!�� 	�"!�������	��	��&�"	�%	����"��!#	
	
	
	

40



	


���������	�	����	&���	���	%�������$	��&&���"'	

•	 ��	���	���	�������	����	���	
���������	"����	��	��	�������	�"	�	
���������	��"��	
��	���	���������	����	�����	�������#	

•	 /��"�	����	�<�����������	��&�"	����	���	��&���	�%	����������	������"	����$	
"���	���#	

•	 ��	����!���	����	"�&�	*�&���"	����4�	����&	��	����&��	���	$���	�����	
���������	��	�������#	

•	 ��	�"5��	*�&���"	��	���"����	���	������	�%	*�����	��	���	&�����	��	�����	��	
��"	!��!�"��#	

	
/��	%�������$	��&&���"	����	&���	��	������'	
	

•	 *�&���"	����	�"5��	��	��7���	���	������	�%	*�����	�"	$����"������$#	
•	 *�&���"	����	���	%�����	��	����&	�����	���������#			
•	 /��	����!������	��&���������	�����	"��	���	���������	%��	
���������" 	���	

*�&���"	���&"����"#	���!��4"	�����&"�����"	����	����	��%%�����	���	���	
���������"	��	����%���"����	����	&���"�	��&!����	��	�����	����������"#	
*�&���"	���	���	��$��	���	��	����&	�����	���������#	

•	 ���	���	*�&���"	����	�������	����$�	��	$���	�!	�����	���������=	!��!��	�����	
������	%��	���&"����"#	

•	 /��	������	�%	*�����	�����	&�5�	��	�&!�""����	%��	��""	����	�%%	&�&���"	�%	���	
!�����	��	����&�	
���������"#	

•	 ��	�����	��	�<!��"���	%��	*�&���"	���������$	������	�	�����	����#	
•	 /��	������	�%	*�����	�����	��"�����$�	��&�� 	&�����"	���	!��!��	����	�	

��"�������	%��&	����&��$	
���������"#	
•	 ��&�	*�&���"	���	$����	�!	���5	��	"����	�"	�	
���������	���	��"�	&����	%��	

����	
������	&�����$	����	��������#	
•	 /����	��"	�	����	��	�������$�	�	$���	���""	"������	�%	"������	��	"����	�"	�	


���������#		/����	��"	�������	����	����%���"����4"	�������	"�"��&	��"	�$��"�	
���	"�<�"�#	

•	 /��	������	�%	*�����	��"	!��!�"��	����	���	��"�	�%	���������"	���	��	��"	����$	
%��	!��!��	��	%���	�������	����	$����$	�!	�����	���������#	

•	 ����%���"����	
���������"	���	�������	�$���"�	7�����$	���	�����	$�����&���	
!��"���	"���&� 	�����	"�&�	�����	����������"	���	����	���	�����	��"	�	��""	��	
*�&���"#	

	
�	��&��	����	��"	��5��'	

�	�)	
���������"'	�*	��5��"��	���	�	����#	

.����(�'	
���������"	��	������" 	
��	������� 	
*	6�����& 	
�	6������ 	�
	
6�����$��� 	�(*	6���5"��� 	,
�	6���� 	�	6��&�� 	��	6���$�" 	�
�	
��!!��� 	*()	

��!�� 	�-�	
����� 	6�	���5�� 	)�	-������ 	�6	��&����� 	(	�������5 	(,	��!�	*6� 	
(�	���� 	/*	(�&�" 	(-	(����" 	�,	(���"�� 	6��$	�	(���"	
6� 	(
.	)����� 	(-	

�"��� 	(,	*����� 	�*	���&�� 	-(	������ 	�	������ 	��	����� 	�	������ 	(	����� 	-�	
����%���	���	�6	,����<#	

.�(����)	
���������"	�*)	
���� 	��(	������ 	�(	��&!���+�&��� 	*��	������� 	��	
*������"	�(	*�
���� 	�*	*��$�� 	
	�������" 	�(	������!"	���	�(	������"��#	

	
/��	*�����	��"	��"�	����'	
	
���	 	 	;	
�-����/	 >>	
�6�/���	 01	
	
	

41



	

�+�����+���+��+��"�F��+��'/+��8�/.*�0+�����.5���.��.**�������7��
+���+����*��+��������%���
	
/��	������	�%	*�����	!��!�"��	��	
���������	��&�����	���	"�������	��	
���������	
������	��"	���������	��	���	!��!�"��	���	"������� 	��	��	!��"�����	��	�	�����	����#	
	

" %� *�.8�/C��/�'+/����
	
/��	
�����	�%	���	
������	!��"�����	��"	��!���#	
	
�	*�&���	��3��"���	����	���	%��&��	�%	���	
�����4"	��!���	"�����	��	��������#		
*�&���"	���	�������	����	��%��&��	�%	����"���"	����	���	����	��5��#		��	�����	��	&���	
�"�%��	�%	���	��!���	��&&�����	��	����	���	��!!����	���	��"�	���5��	�����	��	���	5��	
�""��"	����	�����	��	�����	���"���������	��%���	���	��<�	�������	&�����$#	
	
/��+*0�8)���������
��
&	����
��	�
�%�
	

$#%� .''+��������+����8�'��8����'�/�+����+��3���+����*C����.�8./8��
'.��*���
	
/��	
����&��	�%	���	�����	���	-���������	
�&&����� 	!��"�����	���	��!���	�%	���	
����	�%	-���������	���	*��������$	�%%����	��	���	�!!����&���	�%	����!������	!��"��"	
��	���	
������4"	��������"	�����#	
	

���������	�����	����5��	(�5�	6������	���	�����	������"	%��	�����	"������	��	���	����� 	
����	�%	���&	���	��	"��!	����	%��&	�����	!�"�����"	�����"�	�%	���	!����"���"	�%	���	

�����"&	���	;100#		��	�����&��	���	���	&�&���"'	�����	,�����&"	���	(���	
����&��#	

/��+*0�8)� ����� ��
� �&&	����
��� 	
� !	��� �������� ���� 8�6��� 4������(� �(�
���
&
��
���&
�(	�(��	���
���������(�'��
�2��
��&&�	6
�%�

	
$�%� .''+��������+���*���+/.*�/�7���/.��+��+�����/�.�8�/���/���7�

+�����/��	
	
����������	
��	��
��������
������
		����
�����	�����
���	��	
�������������
	
/��	
�����	�%	���	
������	!��"�����	���	��!���	�%	���	
���%	�<�������	��	���	
�!!����&���	�%	���������	��$�"�������	�%%����	���	��������$	�%%����	���	&����	���	
����&&�������� 	�����	��"	"�������	��	
���������	�	������#	

/��+*0�8)� ����� ��
� &	(�� 	
� 3
��� 	
� 7	6
�����
� �
� �
(�����
�� ��
��	����
/
��(�����	��+

��
������/
��������+

��
�%�

	
$"%� �*���+/.*�/�0��4�+��3�/��+/8�3�/�������.*�/��+����8.��+�����

	
/��	
�����	�%	���	
������	!��"�����	���	��!���	�%	���	����	�%	-���������	��	���	
���������	������	�%	����%���"����	�����	����&&��������"#	

/��+*0�8)�� ����� ��
� *	���� 7	6
���
��� �	������� �	���((�	�� 
	�� �������G(�

����� �
�	��
�����	�(� 
	���	������(�H
�����1�������������
�
��(2�
������
����
����
�
	����&�
�
�����	�2��
��	�
�%�

	
$$%� 3�/��+/8�I�4+/�����/���/��.�8�/������.��3+/��:���

	

���������	6��$�����	�	(���"	
6�	!��"�����	���	������	��!���	�%	���	����%���	?	
,����"���	����	���	��"���	���������#	

42



	

	
��	�����	�������	�<!��""��	��	�	*�&���	�����	!��!�"��"	�������$	��	%���	�����	%��	
����%���	
���#	
	
/��+*0�8)� �������
���������
&	���	
���
�3
�

	���I�4	��
(�
�����
�����/
(��
�

.���	������
��
�
�6
�%�
	
	
	
	
	

/��	&�����$	�����	��	>#>@	!&	 �3.�/�.�	

43



44



� � ���������	�

���������	
���

�������
���������������������

�

�

�������������� ���� !"#$%�&������'�(����
�

���
����	�
�
�
�������
��������� ���� �
�� ����
�����������
�� ����������������������������
�� �
�� ������
��
�� ��������� ��� ���
���� ���� ����� ��������� ��
�� ���
�� ������
���� ��
��� ���� ���������

����������� ���������
� �������
�� ����� 
�� ����� ���
������ ��������
�� ������
���� ��
�� 
��
�������
����
��
�
�����������������
������� �����!"		�#�������������
��
��
� ��������������$��
����
�������
������
������������
��������������������������#�����������������������
���� ���!"	!����

�����$��
���������

���� 
���%�������&���������������������������������������
������� 
���
��
�� 
���� ��������������
��� #������������� 
��
�����
������ �������������������� ������
���
�����������
������������ 
��� �������
���� ��� ������
��� �������������� 
�� 
��������
�'� #� ���
��������
���������
��
�
��������������������
������
�����
�����
�
#� ��� ���� �������� ���� �������� ��� #������
���� 
��
� (��� )
�
�
���� )
���
� &����
���� �����
������ ��� 
��� *����� )
���
� +�,�

����� ��� ��� �� �����
� 
��
� ��� ������ 
�� ��� ����������� ��
�
�������������� ��
����� 
��� *�����)
���
�+�,�

���� ���� 
��������������
��
�� ����������
���������
��%���������������������������
�������������
���
�����
����
��
����
�������
��������
��
��
����
����������-�������������������������������
�����������
�
�����������	��
��	�
�����
��������������
���	�
��
��
������
������
�
�������
������	����
�� 
����������� ����
�� ��� �
�������
���������������������
�� �����������
� ��� ��
� �
��
�
�� ���
�����
�������������
��������
�����	����
����
�	������
���
���������
�
�������
��������
�
���
�
��������
��
��
�����������
��
��
����������������
�
����������������������� 
����
�!�
�
�
)��*������������!�++����,����!���#-����� ��-���&�.(*#$��/���#��0���#�����
�
�
�������
��-���
����	�
�
#���������
�� �� �.��/����
�������������
����
�����������
�����
�
0�� ���
����� 
������� 
�������������� 
��� *����� )
���
�+�,�

���� ���������� ��������� (����
��������� �� ������������� �����
� ���������� ��������� 
�� ������� 
��� ��������� ��� 
��� ��
��
�������������
��
��������
��������
���
����������
������
������
����
����0����
�
������������
������������ ����� 
�� ������
���� ���� ����
��� ���������'� 
���� ��������
� 
��
� 
��� �������� ���

������ ������� 
���������������������
�����
����� #
� ��������� 
��������
�� 
������������ ��� 
���
����������
������������
�����
��������������1�������2����������������������������������
��
����
������������������������
������
���
��������������
��������
��������������
�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

45



� � ���������	�

���������	
���

�������
���������������������

�

�

�������������� ��)�
(�00#�'%�&������'�(����
�

���
����!�
�
*����������
�������������������
����������������
����3*445������	61!7�����������������������
�� ����
� 
�� ���
���� �����
����� ��
� 
��� ���
������� ����� ��� �������
� ���������
� ���������� ���
%�����������������������
���������
� 
������
��������� 
���������������������������������
���
���������
�������������(���������
������������
���������
����
����������
�
�
������
���
����
�/�� ����� 2�)(84� ������� ��
�
������� ���������� ���� ��������� ��������
�� 39����� ����
�
)��������
�)�����������������5�������������
����������������
���������������������
��������
������� ����� ��� 
�� !7� ������� 9����� ����
� ��� ��������� 
�� ����� 
���� ���������� ����������
��
���:�

•� ��� �� �������� ��� ���
���� �����
���� ��
�� �������� �������� ���� 
��� 8����
����
��������������'�
�

���;���
�
•� ��������������������������
�� �����������������������������,��������
������

4����
�<�����
���
�

9�
�����
�������������������������������������������
�
��������������������������
����������
��
����
�������������������������
���$��
������������9���������
����%����������������
�
��
�����������7�"""�%���������������
�,��������������������
�
����
��������
��
�����������
�
����
��������������%���������������������
����
��3*�5����������������������
�����
�
#������������������������������=��������!"	!���������
�������������������
��
�
���*��
��������������������������*44��������������2�
��������
�
���
���������������������������
���������������������������������(���������������������
�������
������������
������������

������������������
��������
���
�����������
����
��
�
���*������
�����
���������
��������
�� �
��
����� ����� 
��
� ���� ������
�
�� *44� ���������� 
��
� ����� ��� ��� ��� �-������ ��
�
�������
-����
�����
��
�����������������������������9���������
��9���������
��������������
�����	>1
	6�������*44������������
�(���%���3���������)
�2����5�������
������

�����1�
���
���������

�������������������������������
�(���%��������������������
����������������������������
���

���������������
�
�������*44������������
������������
��%�������������������
���*������
�����
��� ����� �� ��������� ��
� ��� ������ �����
�� 
��� ���������� ������ 
���� ������ ������ 
��
%����������������������
�
���"�

������������
�����
����
�
�
��
���
��
�
����#
�
����
���
�$���������	���
�������
�����������
��������������

����
�
��������������������������
�%��������
������������
���������
�����	�����
������
�
��
����
��������"��������
������	����������
����
�
���
��������������
�
���&���
�$����!���
�
)��*������������!�++����1� �++#���#-����� ��-����(�+'���2��
��3�!���
�
�������
��-���
����!�
�
0�� ���� �����

��� 
�� ����������� �������� ������������ ���
���� 
�� ������ ������� ���� 
�����
�������������������������
�������
�������������������
�����
������������������������

46



� � ���������	�

���������	
���

�������
���������������������

�

�

�
%��������������������� ��� �����
������ �� ������� 
�� ������������������� ���
������ ���������
�
���� ����� -����
�� �����
���� ���� 
�������� ���������� ��� ���������� 
�� ���
� 
��� ������ ���
%������������� �������
� ������ ������� ����� 	>1!7� ��
�� ��������� ��������
����� 0����� 
���
����������� ��� 9����� ����
� ��� ������������ ��� ���� �������� ���������
������ ��
�� �
����
���������� ����������0��
������ )������� ������ ����� ���� ��
�
������� ���������� ���� ���
� 	>�
���������������
���������������������������
�������������
����������
������
������
�����
�����
���������������
�
��� ��������� ��� 
��� ������� ������ ������� ��� )������������� ��� ������� ��� ������ ��� 
����
����������� �
�� 
���
������ ���� #��������� 
������
����
���������������������������������

��
��������������
������
��
�����������
�����������������������
��
���������
��
�����
�������
	6�)��
������!"	?�� ����������������������
���������������������
��
�������������
���
���
��
����
��
�������2�
�����
�
�
�
�������������� ����1�++�#��%�&������'�(����
�

���
����?�
�
'������(���
�
�
�
��� ��
� �������� �
����� �
��
�
� ����� ��
� 	������	��� ��� ��
� ����
� 

����

� 	���� ���� �
�
�
����
��������#
�
���������)
�
�������
������
������
�����
���	���
!�
�
)��*��� ����� ����!�++��� 4�� &#��+���� �#-�����  ��-��� 	�3��������%� &�����.� /�
�+#����.�
�
�������
��-���
����?�
�
(����������������
���
�������
�������������
���������
����
�'���
�����
��������������

���
��
��������� 
��� ����������
�� ��� 
����
�� ������� 
��� ����
�� ���� 
��� ������
� ��� ������ ������� ����

�����
���� %������� ��� ������� �������� ����������� �������� ���������� �����
� ���
����� 
��
������
��������������
��
��������������������$��������������������
����������
������������
�����������������������
���������������
�
0�� ����� ��
��������� �� ����������� �������
�� (����
� ������� ��� ���
�������� ��
�� ������
����������������� ��� ������������
��
���-����
����������������
����� 
����
������������ �0�����

������������������������������������
�������������
�������

���-����
�������������
�����������
����������������
�����
���������
��������
����������������������
������������� 
����
������
������
�����
��
�����������������������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

47



� � ���������	�

���������	
���

�������
���������������������

�

�

�������������� ����
�*�#�%�&������'�(����
�

���
����@�
�
<���������
��
��.A!B�C�.#==8&)*8A�
�
#�� )��
������ !"">� #� ��������� �� ������
�
���� ��� 
��� ��������� 4��������� ��� 
���� ��
��� #��
D�������!""B�#����
��
���%���������������������&���
�����0��� ��������������������
��
�

�����
���������
���
�������������������
������ 
��
�����������
���������� 
����� 
������
��������� 
�����
�� 1� �������
���� 
������
��
��)����������������� #�������������� 
��������� #�
�����������
��
�
�����
����������������������������
�
��������������
�����
���(����
�������
�������������
�����������%����������������
�����������������������������
�����������
��
�
�
�������
��������
������
��
�
0��
�����������������������������
��������
�����������
��������������<������&���
�����
0�����������
���������
����������������������
�������
�������������������������������
�������������� 
������� ������
������������������
����
���������� 
����������������������
�������������
���������������������
���
E�
�
)��*������������!�++����,����!���#-����� ��-���&�.(*#$��/���#��0���#�����
�
�������
��-���
����@�
�
#�������������
��
������������������������
���������������������������
��
�������������<������
&���
� ��� 0��� 3<&205� 
���� �
� ��� ������ 
��� �
�
�
���� �������
�� ���� 
��� �������/�� <&20�
������������������
����#��
�������
�
��
������������������������������
��������������
��
���
����� ��� ��<&20� 
������������� ��� �������� 
��
������ ������� ��
� ��� ������������
��� 
���
<&20������������������������
����
�
#�� ��=�����������������
����������
�����
�����
��������
�����
�����-���
����#���������������
�������
�������������
��������������������������
��
���
���
�

48



� ���������	�
�

����������	��
��
��
����	
����������	��������
����
�������
�
��

�

�

������ !�"# $�� �!%�&& #�'���� (�!��
�
)*#+�!,�����#��*���# %+�!,� !�
�

�� ��������	
���
���	

����	���������
��
������	��	�������������������
��	��� 	
�� ������
� �������	����� ������ 	����
�� ��� �
������� ��� ����
��������
���������

•� ����������	�����������������	��������	
���
�����
��	�����
�	
��
	���
�����
�����

•� �������������������������������
�	�������
������������	
���
�

�
��	������	���
�����
�����

•� �
�� ���� 	�	
�� ��	�� ���� ���� �	
���
� 
�
��	������ 	�� �
�����
����
�	�������������
����
��
���
������������
�������
����������������
������
� ��	
���������������	����	����	�����������
������������	��

����������

•� ����������	����	�������	
���
�����
����������������	
��
•� !������
�	������������	�����������	
���
�
�
��	������	
�������
�	�


�����
���
�������������	������
�
�!�(�#� "# $� � �!%�&& #� )�� )#�%�-� �*.�!��� ��$.�#� /�,0(*1�� *!2�

#*!�3 #�*�� !4�
�
��
����
�����

������
�
������

������
��
�����
���
��
���������
�����
������ !��
�
"
��
�#
���

�$%��
����&�����������%��������������
�
��������%%'������%�
����
��
���
��������
���
�
���
�
�����
�����
�������������������%�
���
��
�������%������������
����
� �����

� �� ���$��� ��� 
�
�
�� ��'� 
����

� ���� 
���
����$%�� $�
����� 
��
��

�
�
�� ���� 
���� 

���� ��&�� 
�������� 
��� ��
���� 
�� ������
�� 
��
��� 
����

!�
(�
��
��
���&��
���������"�������������
��
���
��%���
��
����������
�����
��
�
�������
������

���%%����
����������
������
��)*�+��������
����
�������
���
����

��
���
����
�
�%�
�,��&�������%%�������%����������������
-�
�
�%
������  !�
�
������ ���� ��� ����
����%� ��


� ��� ����������
� �
� 
��� ����
����%� ���� ��������

�
�
���&��$�������������
�����
�����

��������������
��%
!�
�
(������ ������ ��� �����

� ����� 
��� %���%� ��
����

���
�� ������� 
���������� ���
����$'� 

���

�� ���� 

���� ��&�� $���� ��������� ��� 
��� ����� 
�� �����
���
�����
�%'!�(��%

�
��
����
���
��������
��$���
�
���������
�����

����
�
���
���

���� ��'� 
����

�� ��� ���
����� 
�� ����
��� 
��� 
�
��
���� ���� ��%%� 
����
��
�������������������
�!�
�
(��%

� �
� �
�������%������
��
� 
��� ��
�����
�������������
��
���
�����%�����
��
���'� 

����� ���� 
��
� 
����� �
� ��� .������
� 
�%�
���#� 
�� 
��� 
��
�
�&�� �

��� ���
��������� �
��� ������%������

� ��
���� �
�$�

���� ��������%�
'� ���� 

���� ����
��
����

��%���!��
���
��������
������$%�����������
����������
��
���
��
���%
�
��
�

49



� ���������	�
�

����������	��
��
��
����	
����������	��������
����
�������
�
��

�

�


��
� �������%�� ��� ����%�
'� ���� $�� 
�����
��� ��� ���
� $'� ���%����
���� ��������
������
��
�������%�$��%����
������� �
� �
�
��
�$%��������

������
�&�� 
�����
�!�
/�
�
����&�����%�����
�����������
���
�
���������
�������������
�����$�
����
���%����
���&��$��������
�$%�!��
�
������%��'��
��%
���������������
��
���������%#
������
���
�
��
�����
��������
�����
���� ������
��� 
�

����$%�� 
��&�%� ����

� 0�������
����� ���� ���$%�
�
0�������
����� 1�����%� 
�� ���%��
� ��� �����%��� ��������� 
�� %���%� $�
���

�
!�
����2���%�����
���
�3%�����
�����
������
��
�� �   �����4�����'
����%�

�
����

�������%�
�����������&��'������������0��������������������
���
!�"
��
�������

��
���������������
���%%����������������

����
�����
������%
����
�&������
�
���
��&�%�
�����
���%�������'�%���������$%���
���
���
����������%%���%��
���������
�����

��������15	����

���
!�
�
��33&�$�!�*#1������� !�
�
"
���
����

����������
�����

��������������
����%����
���&��������
��!�
1��������$��
�
�����
������
�
��%���%���
����

��
�����
�%
�����������
���������
�������$'�

���

���
����
���
��!�
�
�*.�!�����$.�#����3 !���
�
����1�$���
�6��$������%����
��
��
���
�
������%'�
���

�

�
�����%%������
����
��
���������������
!��0�����%�������&��������
���
���
�
��
�������������
�
$���������������
�!�
�
�
�
�
������ !�"# $�� �!%�&& #�
���*$����
�
)*1$�!���� �
0�#2�)*#�1��,�!��5�#,*!��*�� !���
�
"� �	�� ���� �	������ #����
� 
����������� ��
� $�������� !�����������

����
��#����
��������
�	���������
�����������������	������������������
���	������
���	
���	
������
��

	���	������
��	���
������������	�����������
��	�� ��� ���	��� ��%����� 	�
���	��� &���� ��� ��
���
�� 	��� '���%��%(���
	��������������������

�
� �
�!�(�#� "# $� � �!%�&& #� ��� )0�&&�3�� �*.�!��� ��$.�#� �!��#3#���� 6�
��&��#���
�
��
����
�����

����	�
�
"��������'�
����������
��
�������
���������
���%%�$�������$'�
���������%�
����'�

��������
'�����

����������
�
���
������
���
����
��
���

��!��
�

50



� ���������	�
�

����������	��
��
��
����	
����������	��������
����
�������
�
��

�

�

"����%�� �%
�� %���� 
�� ������
� 
��� 
����

���� 
��
� �� .���%#� ��
� .��%%��
��#!� "
� �
�
������
%'������%�������
��
��%���&�

��
�
�����%������&�%�����
������
���
��
+��
�
���%�� $�� �����
����%� ��� �%%� ����� 
�� ����
���!� �
� '��� ���%�� �����
� ����� ��
������
���
����
'�������&������������������%�����
�����

���
���
�$�
������

����%�
�&�� ��
���

�� ���� ���
����� 
�� ����� ��
�� �
���� ��
��
��%� ��&�

��
�
��
���

��� ��� 
��
�� 
�
�
� ���� �
� 
���� ���� ���
������� ��
�� 
�
�� �����

���
����
����
��&����������!�
�
��33&�$�!�*#1������� !�
�
"
���
��
�������
����
���������%�����������$���������
������
����

����
��
�
����
������
����
���%����&��$����������
��!�
�
�*.�!�����$.�#����3 !���
�
����1�$���
�6��$������%����
��
�������%�����������$���������
����!������
1�����%�����
��������������
�����
���!���
�1�$���
�6��$����
�����$����
�����$��
����������
�����
���������6���

��������������
��
��%���&�

���
����

���1���
'!��0�������
���
��$���$%��
���������������������
�
�����$��
�
%���%���������
���&�

�������
���7�
�����
��8���!�
�
�
�

51



52



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Governance Services on Tel (01432) 260249 

 

 

MEETING: COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: 18 OCTOBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE 
PUBLIC 

REPORT BY: HEAD OF GOVERNANCE 

1. Classification  

 Open 

2. Purpose 

 To receive any questions from members of the public deposited more than eight 
clear working days before the meeting of Council. 

3. Introduction and Background 

3.1 Members of the public may ask a question of a Cabinet Member or Committee or 
other Chairmen.  Written answers will be circulated to Members, the press and 
public prior to the start of the Council meeting.  Questions subject to a Freedom of 
Information request will be dealt with under that separate process. 

3.2 Standing Order 4.1.14.4 of the Constitution states that: a question may only be 
asked if notice has been given by delivering it in writing or by electronic mail to the 
Monitoring Officer no later than midday eight clear working days before the day of 
the meeting (ie the Monday of the week preceding the Council meeting where that 
meeting is on a Friday).  Each question must give the name and address of the 
questioner and must name the person to whom it is to be put. 

3.3 A questioner who has submitted a written question may also put one brief 
supplementary question without notice to the person (if s/he is present at the 
meeting) who has replied to his or her original question.  A supplementary question 
must arise directly out of the original request or reply.  The Chairman may reject a 
supplementary question on any of the grounds for rejecting written questions set out 
in these Council rules or if the question is too lengthy, is in multiple parts or takes the 
form of a speech.  In any event, any person asking a supplementary question will be 
permitted only 1 minute to do so. 

3.4 The Monitoring Officer may reject a question or a supplemental question if it: 

• Is not about a matter for which the Council has a responsibility or which affects 
the County or a part of it; 

• Is illegal, scurrilous, defamatory, frivolous or offensive or otherwise out of order; 

AGENDA ITEM 6

53



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Governance Services on Tel (01432) 260249 

 

 

• Is substantially the same as or similar to a question which has been put at a 
meeting of the Council in the past six months or relates to the same subject 
matter or the answer to the question will be substantially the same as the 
previous answer; 

• Requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information; 

• Relates to a planning or licensing application; 

• Relates to an employment matter that should more properly be dealt with 
through the Council’s Human Resources processes. 

3.5 There will be a time limit of a maximum of 30 minutes for public questions and of 30 
minutes for Members’ questions.  If either public or Member questions are concluded 
in less than 30 minutes, then the Chairman may allow more time for either public or 
Member questions within an overall time limit of one hour for all questions and 
supplementary questions.  There will normally be no extension of time beyond one 
hour, unless the Chairman decides that there are reasonable grounds to allow such 
an extension, and questions not dealt with in this time will be dealt with by written 
response.  The Chairman will decide the time allocated to each question.  The 
register of questions put to the Council meeting, both questions allowed or rejected, 
is available at a Council meeting for members of the public to view. 

4. Questions 

4.1 Two questions have been received by the deadline and are attached at Appendix 1. 

54



PUBLIC QUESTIONS TO COUNCIL – 18 OCTOBER 2013 

 

1 
 

Question from Mr G Perkins, Herefordshire 
 
Question 1 
 
I would like to raise the question of the amount of money spent on floral decorations, grass 
cutting and similar activities most of which are purely cosmetic and could be scrapped 
given the parlous financial situation.   In Bromyard we see flower beds being re-planted 
and verges cut where there is no road safety justification.   Driving round Hereford one 
sees the same.  Not least in the city itself. This sort of thing could be devolved to the local 
Town /Parish Councils - if residents really want this - perhaps to compete in pointless "In 
Bloom" competitions they can pay through the local precept or volunteer to do it 
themselves.   
 
Is Herefordshire Council going to cut this non-essential activity? 
 
 

 

55



PUBLIC QUESTIONS TO COUNCIL – 18 OCTOBER 2013 

 

2 
 

Question from Mrs E Morawiecka, Breinton 
 
Question 2 
 
Herefordshire Council was awarded significant funding from the Department of Transport 
for their "Destination Hereford" bid. In the bid to the Government Department, 
Herefordshire Council made the commitment that:- 
 
“Political engagement will be delivered through weekly briefings to the Cabinet Member for 
Highways and Transportation and briefings to the Council’s Environment Scrutiny 
Committee". 
 
A large element of this funding bid was for improvements to Broad Street, Hereford. 
However, the decision to revise the programme and focus on cycle network development 
and sustainable transport improvements across Hereford was agreed by the Cabinet 
Member and discussed directly with the Department for Transport.  
 
 I am not aware of any briefings to any Scrutiny Meeting since the "Destination Hereford" 
bid was successful over 2 years ago. Would the Cabinet member please explain how the 
funding allocated for the Broad Street works is now being utilised to promote sustainable 
transport and best value for money for the County's taxpayers?" 
 
 
 

 

56



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Cllr AW Johnson, Leader of the Council, on Tel (01432) 260494 

 

 

MEETING: COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: 18 OCTOBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: LEADER’S REPORT 

REPORT BY: LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

 
 

1. Classification  
 Open. 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision.  

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide.  

4. Purpose 

 To receive a report from the Leader on the activities of Cabinet since the meeting of 
Council in July. 

5. Recommendation(s) 

 THAT: the report be noted. 

6. Alternative Options 
6.1 There are no alternative options; it is a requirement of the council’s constitution.  

7. Reasons for Recommendations 
7.1 To ensure members are aware of the activities of Cabinet. 

8. Key Considerations 
8.1 A list of the decisions taken by the executive since the last report to Council 19 July 

is provided at Appendix A; none were dealt with under the urgency provisions within 
the constitution. 

8.2 As I outlined in my report to Council in July we, like councils across the country, 
have to manage unprecedented financial challenges in the coming months and 
years together with increasing demand for services, and will be faced with making 
decisions to reduce funding and service levels which many of us find unpalatable. It 
remains the fact that those decisions, however difficult, must be made. Since the last 
meeting of Council, members from all groups have been working together to achieve 
a consensus on our future priorities to inform our future budget setting and provide 
greater clarity to the communities of Herefordshire about the role of the Council in 

AGENDA ITEM 8

57



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Cllr AW Johnson, Leader of the Council, on Tel (01432) 260494 

 

the future. I am immensely grateful to colleagues who have participated in this 
process and very much hope that all members will continue to engage fully in this 
debate moving forward.  

8.3 As is apparent from Appendix A, as a Cabinet we have already started to take 
decisions on the future of some services; we will continue to bring forward detailed 
proposals for delivering further necessary service reductions and/or changes during 
the coming months, and will continue to update the executive rolling programme 
regarding the anticipated timing of those decisions. “Star Chambers” have also been 
held to challenge budget and savings proposals both for in year and future budget 
setting purposes; Cabinet will, at its meeting on 24 October, consider the proposed 
arrangements for wider consultation on these budget proposals, and briefings are 
being arranged for all members through Group Leaders. 

8.4 Members will be aware that a decision on the Waste Management Contract had 
been scheduled for Cabinet consideration on 4 October. At the end of September, 
and following detailed discussions between the two councils involved (Herefordshire 
Council and Worcestershire County Council) and central government, an additional 
funding option was suggested. As a prudent and responsible council we remain 
committed to finding the most cost effective waste disposal solution for the residents 
of Herefordshire and therefore, to ensure this further proposal could be developed to 
the level of detail required for proper consideration, the report was postponed to 
allow for this further work to be completed. A new timeline is being developed and 
will be reported as soon as it is available. 

8.5 Following Cllr Russell Hamilton’s recent resignation I place on record my thanks to 
him for the dedication and commitment he has shown in the Pontrillas ward and to 
the people of Herefordshire during his time as an elected member. As a 
consequence of his resignation there have been some temporary adjustments to 
Cabinet Member portfolios pending a substantive appointment and these are 
reflected, in italics, in Appendix B. 

9. Community Impact 
9.1 The community impact of any decisions of the executive have been set out within 

the relevant decision report and taken into consideration at the time the decision was 
taken. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 
10.1 Cabinet have paid due regard to the public sector equality duty in their decision-

making as set out in the relevant decision reports.  

11. Financial Implications 
11.1 The financial implications of any decisions of the executive have been set out within 

the relevant decision report and taken into consideration at the time the decision was 
taken. 

12. Legal Implications 
12.1 The legal implications of any decisions of the executive have been set out within the 

relevant decision report and taken into consideration at the time the decision was 
taken. 

13. Risk Management 
13.1 The risks associated with any decisions of the executive have been set out within 

the relevant decision report and taken into consideration at the time the decision was 
taken. 

58



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Cllr AW Johnson, Leader of the Council, on Tel (01432) 260494 

 

 
 
 

14. Consultees 
14.1 None 

15. Appendices 
15.1 Appendix A – Executive Decisions.  

Appendix B – Cabinet Member Portfolios 

16. Background Papers 
16.1 None identified.   

59



60



Appendix A 

Decision Date Taken By 

Halo Prudential Borrowing – the allocation of Capital 
Expenditure, funded by prudential borrowing, for purchase of air 
handling units at Ledbury Swimming Pool, and to develop an 
outdoor café area at Hereford Leisure Pool by Halo Leisure was 
approved. 

12/07/13 

29/08/13 

Cabinet Member 
Corporate Strategy 
& Finance 

Budget Monitoring Reports – Cabinet received a monthly report 
to monitor projected revenue and capital out-turn position for 
2012/13 including Treasury Management activities. 

25/07/13 

16/09/13 

Cabinet 

Post 16 Special Education Needs Transport – a decision was 
taken to undertake a full consultation on options relating to the 
reduction in subsidy currently provided for non-statutory Post 16 
SEN (Special Educational Needs) transport, and taking account 
of the consultation responses, decide any policy changes in 
December 2013 for implementation from September 2014 

25/07/13 Cabinet Member 
Children’s Services 

CCTV – a decision was taken to maintain the current in year 
level of service and to commit to providing core support to 
CCTV in future years, through hosting and strategic overview, 
whilst engaging in dialogue with the Police and Crime 
Commissioner and other organisations, to seek the funding 
required to support a sustainable service delivery model. 

25/07/13 Cabinet Member 
Enterprise & Culture 

Free Mainstream Education Transport – a decision was taken to 
start formal consultation in September 2013 on an amendment 
to the home to school transport policy such that entitlement is 
associated with nearest school only as opposed to nearest and 
catchment area, and taking account of the consultation 
responses, to implement revised arrangements from January 
2014 

25/07/13 Cabinet Member 
Children’s Services 

Integrated Performance Report – Cabinet reviewed 
performance for the first quarter of 2013/14 

25/07/13 Cabinet 

West Mercia Youth Justice Plan – Cabinet recommended the 
plan for adoption by Council. 

25/07/13 Cabinet 

Highways Infrastructure - Cabinet agreed the need for additional 
investment in improvement in county road conditions and 
delegated approval of the detailed case and programme for 
such investment to officers. 

25/07/13 Cabinet 

County Network Renewal – Cabinet agreed the approach to 
renewal of the wide area network service contract and 
delegated authority to the Assistant Director People Policy & 
Partnership to finalise the preferred option. 

25/07/13 Cabinet 

61



Appendix A 

Decision Date Taken By 

Next Stage Integration – Cabinet agreed the proposed 
operational model and organisational structure for those 
functions which were then part of the Wye Valley NHS Trust 
section 75 agreement. 

25/07/13 Cabinet 

Community Protection – a decision was taken on options to 
deliver savings within the service whilst maintaining the 
necessary minimum level of statutory services, plus a level of 
investigative and enforcement work. 

08/08/13 Cabinet Member 
Environment 
Housing & Planning 

Home & Community Support - a decision was taken to extend 
the current contracts for adult social care home and community 
support until 31st March 2014 and to concurrently issue notice 
to end all contracts from 31st March 2014; arrangements and 
plans for ensuring service users, carers and providers 
participate in securing new contracts for the provision of Home 
and Community support within Herefordshire were approved. 

16/09/13 Cabinet Member 
Health & Wellbeing 

Public Conveniences - a decision was taken to approve the 
countywide roll out of the Community Toilet Scheme as an 
element of the council’s overall approach to the future provision 
of public conveniences and to approve a number of activities to 
secure savings through reduced public subsidy of this service.  

16/09/13 Cabinet Member 
Environment 
Housing & Planning 

Resident Parking Scheme - a decision was taken to approve a 
revised resident parking scheme policy to apply to any new 
scheme, for the review of Traffic Regulation Orders in respect of 
existing schemes, and to approve revised charges for permits 
associated with the schemes. 

19/09/13 Cabinet Member 
Highways & 
Transportation 

Madley Traveller Transit Site - a decision was taken to amend a 
non-key decision made on the 11th April 2013, to enable 
disposal of the existing Madley Traveller Transit site pending 
identification of a suitable alternative site. 

19/09/13 Cabinet Member 
Corporate Strategy 
& Finance 

Museums, Customer Services and Libraries – Cabinet agreed 
options for the future operation of Museums, Customer Services 
and Libraries in the light of budget pressures and changing 
trends in accessing services. it was noted that further changes 
to the services would need to be considered in the context of 
future financial pressures across the local authority, and having 
due regard to the impact on service users and local people.  

19/09/13 Cabinet 

Devolved Services – Cabinet agreed the process of local 
management of services by Herefordshire’s town and city 
councils through a programme of devolved services, noting 
priority areas and related asset transfers. 

19/09/13 Cabinet 

62



Appendix A 

Decision Date Taken By 

Buttermarket – Cabinet agreed to negotiate with Hereford City 
Council and/or other interested parties to transfer the 
ownership, operation and future redevelopment of the 
Buttermarket, to help secure its long term future within High 
Town.  

19/09/13 Cabinet 

Post 16 Learners with Learning Difficulties and Disabilities – 
Cabinet received the findings of a recent review into young 
people aged over 16 years with Learning Difficulties and/or 
Disabilities and agreed a small pilot be undertaken to test and 
develop multi-agency joint commissioning and provider 
collaboration. 

19/09/13 Cabinet 

Safeguarding Children – Cabinet received a report detailing the 
progress of improvement planning in children’s safeguarding 
resulting from the self-evaluation undertaken and reported to the 
Department of Education in July 2013 in relation to the 
Herefordshire Safeguarding and Protecting Children 
Improvement Plan. Cabinet also received the annual report of 
the Herefordshire Safeguarding Children Board (HSCB) and the 
proposed business plan of the HSCB; the priorities of the HSCB 
in relation to specific safeguarding issues in Herefordshire were 
acknowledged and it was agreed that consideration be given to 
how Herefordshire Council is contributing to service 
improvement through commissioning within Herefordshire with 
regard to these safeguarding issues. 

19/09/13 Cabinet 

Adoption – Cabinet delegated authority to the Director for 
Children’s Wellbeing to explore the opportunity to establish a 
shared adoption service across Herefordshire, Telford and 
Wrekin, Worcestershire and Shropshire. 

19/09/13 Cabinet 

 

63



64



Appendix B  
 

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIOS 

 

LEADER (CORPORATE STRATEGY AND FINANCE):  COUNCILLOR AW JOHNSON 
 

• Corporate policies and strategies 

• Recommend to Council the Policy Framework (as defined in the Council 
Constitution) 

• Agreeing and leading the process for setting the budget 

• Financial policy and financial control 

• Agreeing and leading the process for recommending to Council the Council Tax, 
NNDR 

• Communications Strategy, promotion of the Council and external liaison 

• Local government issues including functions, structure, Boundary Commission 

• European, national and regional matters 

• Key partnerships including Local Strategic Partnership (Herefordshire Partnership) 
and the Hereford Futures Board 

• Policy development, quality assurance, external liaison, localities development, 
performance improvement and risk assurance relevant to the portfolio 

• Any initiative not specifically allocated to any other portfolio 

 

65



 

ENTERPRISE & CULTURE:   COUNCILLOR RJ PHILLIPS 
 

• Cultural Services 

• Heritage Services 

• Archive Services (public records office) 

• Library Services 

• Tourism 

• Voluntary/Community Sector Support (strategy) 

• Economic Development 

• Regeneration Strategy & Projects 

• Rural issues including access to services 

• Enterprise Zone Programme 

• Markets 

• Community Safety 

• Hereford Futures Programme 

• Environment Sustainability 

• Fair trade and local produce and products 

• Animal Health & Welfare 

• Trading Standards 

• Licensing 

• Environmental Health 

• Environmental promotion and protection 

• Conservation 

• Policy development, quality assurance, external liaison, localities development, 
performance improvement and risk assurance relevant to the portfolio 

• Any other specific responsibilities as allocated by the leader 

 

66



 

HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION: COUNCILLOR PD PRICE (DEPUTY LEADER) 
 

• Highways policy 

• Streetscene design & policy 

• Streetscene delivery 

• Highways maintenance 

• Transportation planning and traffic management 

• Parking policy and services 

• ICT and e-government 

• Shared Services Programme 

• Information Governance (including security & data sharing) 

• Land drainage and flood alleviation 

• Rivers and waterways 

• Public Conveniences 

• Core Strategy 

• Policy development, quality assurance, external liaison, localities development, 
performance improvement and risk assurance relevant to the portfolio 

• Any other specific responsibilities as allocated by the Leader 

 

67



 

MAJOR CONTRACTS:  COUNCILLOR H BRAMER 
 

• Waste Disposal 

• Waste Collection 

• Parks and Countryside 

• Public Rights of Way 

• Leisure 

• Corporate Transformation Programmes (Rising to the Challenge, Root & Branch 
reviews) 

• Efficiency & Value for Money 

• Procurement (strategic) 

• Co-ordination and overview of major contracts (e.g. Amey, HALO) as directed by 
the Leader 

• Gypsies & Travellers 

• Policy development, quality assurance, external liaison, localities development, 
performance improvement and risk assurance relevant to the portfolio 

• Any other specific responsibilities as allocated by the Leader 

 

HEALTH & WELLBEING:  COUNCILLOR GJ POWELL 

• Homelessness, housing allocation and housing condition 

• Leadership re Health & Wellbeing Board 

• To provide leadership and ensure coordination across the range of Local Authority 
adult social care services, and through engagement with partners 

• Adult social care including Supporting People and Learning disabilities 

• Older peoples services 

• Adult social care and integrated commissioning 

• Safeguarding of vulnerable adults 

• Public health 

• Broadband 

• Lead member for Health and Social Care in accordance with the Health & Social 
Care Act 2012 

• Planning and land use policy 

• Housing (strategic) 

• Policy development, quality assurance, external liaison, localities development, 
performance improvement and risk assurance relevant to the portfolio 

• Any other specific responsibilities as allocated by the Leader 

 

 

68



 

CHILDREN’S WELLBEING:  COUNCILLOR JW MILLAR 
Support Team Member: Councillor J Hyde 
 

• To provide leadership and ensure coordination across the range of Local Authority 
children’s services, and through engagement with partners, with a particular focus 
on health & wellbeing and safeguarding 

• Children’s services including family services and child protection 

• Corporate parenting 

• Early Years / Sure Start 

• Youth Service including youth offending 

• Children’s social care commissioning 

• Lead member for Children’s Services in accordance with the Children’s Act 2004 

• To provide leadership across the range of Local Authority services and through 
engagement with a particular focus on education and achievement 

• School improvement and achievement 

• Services for schools 

• Educational achievement of looked after children 

• Post 16 education and training 

• Lifelong Learning 

• Policy development, quality assurance, external liaison, localities development, 
performance improvement and risk assurance relevant to the portfolio 

• Any other specific responsibilities as allocated by the Leader 

 

69



 

CORPORATE & ASSETS:  COUNCILLOR PM MORGAN 
 

• Audit 

• Legal and Democratic Services 

• Land Charges 

• Emergency Planning and Business Continuity 

• External and Internal Communications implementation and delivery 

• Research 

• Customer services (including quality assurance, INFO, Insight and feedback) 

• Community engagement 

• Registration Services (life events) 

• Modern Records 

• Human Resources & Organisational Development 

• Asset management (strategic) 

• Property (strategic) 

• Risk Management 

• Smallholdings Estates 

• Performance Management & Improvement framework 

• Equalities & Human Rights 

• Coroners Service 

• Common Land 

• Cemeteries, crematoria and disused burial grounds 

• Policy development, quality assurance, external liaison, localities development, 
performance improvement and risk assurance relevant to the portfolio 

• Any other specific responsibilities as allocated by the Leader 

 

 

70



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jo Davidson, Director for Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260039 

 

 

MEETING: COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: 18 OCTOBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR FOR CHILDREN’S WELLBEING 
 
 

1. Classification  
 Open 

2. Key Decision  
 This is not an executive decision. 

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 

 To approve the Youth Justice Plan as recommended by Cabinet on 25 July 2013.   

5. Recommendation 

 THAT: the Youth Justice Plan as prepared be approved.   

6. Alternative Options 
6.1 There are no alternative options as a Youth Justice Plan is required to be produced 

on an annual basis  

7. Reasons for Recommendations 
7.1 The Youth Justice Plan is prepared on an annual basis on behalf of Herefordshire 

Council, Shropshire Council, Telford and Wrekin Council and Worcestershire County 
Council. The basic plan preparation is undertaken by the West Mercia Youth 
Offending Service according to the deadlines and guidance from the Youth Justice 
Board for England and Wales (YJB). 

7.2 The Youth Justice Plan sets out how youth justice services across West Mercia are 
structured and identifies key actions to address identified risks to service delivery 
and improvement. 

7.3 Under section 40 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 each Local Authority has a 
duty to produce a Youth Justice Plan setting out how Youth Justice Services in their 
area are provided and funded and how the Youth Offending Service for the area is 
funded and composed, the plan is submitted to the Youth Justice Board for England 
and Wales.  

AGENDA ITEM 9

71



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jo Davidson, Director for Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260039 

 

7.4 The Youth Justice Plan for 2013/14 was prepared in April 2013 in line with the 
guidance issued by the YJB, agreed at the West Mercia Youth Offending 
Management Board on 1st May 2013 and submitted to the YJB at the end of June 
2013.  Cabinet endorsed the Plan on 25 July 2013. 

8. Key Considerations 
8.1 The Youth Offending Service is subject to three national indicators. Performance 

against the indicators is outlined in the plan and actions identified to address risks to 
performance improvement. The Herefordshire specific information is set out on 
pages 21-26 of the plan. 

8.2 Whilst it is pleasing to note that over time there has been a successful reduction of 
first-time youth offenders it is of concern that Herefordshire has the highest offending 
rate of the West Mercia authorities. This is being further analysed to ensure the 
reasons for this are understood, and appropriate interventions can be targeted. 

8.3 In common with Shropshire, Herefordshire has a large number of children’s 
residential units used by other Local Authorities. This creates pressures for the 
Youth Offending Service, as no additional funding is made available to meet the 
increased offending issues caused by some of these placements. 

8.4 Gaps in commissioned services have also been identified. These include 
appropriate intervention for older adolescents with challenging histories and 
treatment needs for complex mental health, drug and alcohol misuse and sexual 
offending. The new arrangement for the West Mercia YOS enables the four 
authorities with other partners, to pool expertise and resource to meet need on a 
sub-regional basis. 

9. Community Impact 
9.1 The principal aim of the Youth Justice System is the prevention of offending and re-

offending by children and young people. The Youth Justice Plan set out an action 
plan to address the significant risks identified to future service delivery and 
improvement. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 
 The Youth Justice Plan does pay due regard to equality and human rights.    

11. Financial Implications 
11.1 The current financial contribution to the YOS is £256,675, comprising £160,085 in 

cash and £91,366 in staff related resources for 2 FTE, a further £19,475 funding will 
be contributed from reserves to make the overall contribution £276,150. This 
represents a 11% reduction since 2011/12 (on the council element), as part of a 
planned reduction created by the successful reduction in the number of offenders 
and efficiencies created by a West Mercia YOS. 
The contributions for 2013/14 have been calculated based upon activity information 
across all four partners and it was agreed that Herefordshire’s contribution would be 
“topped up” from reserves so that the contribution by the authority would remain 
constant from 2012/13 to 2013/14. 

12. Legal Implications 
12.1 Section 40 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a statutory duty on the 

Council, after consulting with the Police, Probation and Health, to formulate and 

72



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jo Davidson, Director for Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260039 

 

 
 
 

implement for each year a Youth Justice Plan. The plan must set out: how youth 
justice services in Herefordshire are to be provided and funded; how the youth 
offending service is to be composed, how it is to operate, and what functions it will 
carry out. The Council must submit its Youth Justice Plan to the Youth Justice Board 
for England and Wales in a form and by a date set by the Secretary of State 

13. Risk Management 
13.1 The risks are identified in the Plan, together with the actions to mitigate them. 

13.2 During 2013/14, the four local authorities will be reviewing the management 
arrangement for the YOS, in light of the changes to the local Probation Trusts set out 
by the Government. 

14. Consultees 
14.1 As detailed in the Youth Justice Plan 

15. Appendices 
15.1 
15.2 

Youth Justice Plan 
Governance Structure 

16. Background Papers 
16.1 None identified.   

 

73



74



 

W
E

S
T

 M
E

R
C

IA
 Y

O
U

T
H

 O
F

F
E

N
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
 

 
  

Y
O

U
T

H
 J

U
S

T
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
 

20
13

/1
4 

   
  

75



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
3 

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

 
  1 

 
 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4 
 2 

 
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 
 

 
 

 
5 

 3 
 

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
9 

 
 

 
4 

 
 

S
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
 

 
 

 
10

 
 5 

 
 

P
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4 
 

 
 

 
12

 
 6 

 
 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
18

 
 7 

 
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 A
pp

ro
va

l 
 

 
 

20
 

 A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

 
A

re
a 

P
ro

fil
e 

– 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
 

 
 

21
 

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

 
A

re
a 

P
ro

fil
e 

– 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

 
 

 
 

 
27

 
 A

pp
en

di
x 

3 
 

A
re

a 
P

ro
fil

e 
– 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

 
 

 
31

 
 A

pp
en

di
x 

3 
 

A
re

a 
P

ro
fil

e 
– 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

 
 

 
39

 
       

76



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
4 

1.
 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
on

 t
he

 1
st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
ed

 t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

, 
T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 

W
re

ki
n 

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 t
he

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 a

nd
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

ho
w

 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
ar

ea
. 

T
he

 r
es

ul
t o

f 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

, t
he

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

m
od

el
, i

s 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

lly
 m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 s

im
pl

e 
m

er
ge

r 
of

 th
e 

tw
o 

pr
ev

io
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 b
rin

g 
ab

ou
t 

a 
si

ng
le

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
T

he
 n

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

co
re

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

, 
ho

st
ed

 b
y 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

T
ru

st
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
fo

ur
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s,

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 n
on

-c
or

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.  

T
he

 c
or

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 b

as
ic

al
ly

 c
ou

rt
 f

ac
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
pl

an
ni

ng
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
, m

o
ni

to
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 f
un

ct
io

ns
, 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 v

ic
tim

 li
ai

so
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 P

an
el

 M
em

be
rs

. 
A

ll 
ot

he
r 

se
rv

ic
es

, p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
fin

ed
 a

s 
no

n-
co

re
 a

nd
 a

re
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

T
he

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

is
 o

ng
oi

ng
 a

nd
 

th
e 

ne
w

 d
el

iv
er

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
no

n-
co

re
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 d
ue

 to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3.

 U
nt

il 
th

en
 th

e 
no

n
-c

or
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

te
rim

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

rm
 o

f t
he

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

. 

T
he

 h
os

tin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
t 

by
 t

he
 P

ro
ba

tio
n 

T
ru

st
 o

pe
ns

 t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 f
or

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
fle

xi
bl

e 
an

d 
m

or
e 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 a
du

lt 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

tw
o 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

rb
itr

ar
y 

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
ag

en
cy

 a
t 

18
 c

oi
nc

id
es

 w
ith

 t
h

e 
pe

ak
 

ag
e 

of
 o

ffe
nd

in
g,

 a
nd

 o
fte

n 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

t 
th

is
 t

ra
ns

iti
on

 p
oi

nt
 a

re
 in

 n
ee

d 
of

 g
re

at
er

 s
up

po
rt

 t
ha

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 t

ra
di

tio
na

lly
  

ab
le

 t
o 

be
 o

ffe
re

d 
by

 th
e 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
T

ru
st

. 

A
lth

ou
gh

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

on
 1

st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2,

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 s

til
l i

n 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

fr
om

 t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
si

ng
le

 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ith
 m

ov
es

 t
o 

ne
w

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n,

 i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

IC
T

 s
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 t
he

 a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 a

nd
 s

in
gl

e 
ca

se
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

in
to

 2
01

3/
14

. 
T

hi
s 

ye
ar

, 
w

ill
, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
be

 o
ne

 in
 w

hi
ch

 t
he

 t
ra

ns
iti

on
 is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 t

he
 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

ne
w

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t a
re

 r
ea

lis
ed

. 

      

77



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
5 

2.
 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 R

E
V

IE
W

 
 Y

ou
th

 J
us

tic
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
re

e 
na

tio
na

l i
nd

ic
at

or
s;

 
 

· 
F

irs
t T

im
e 

E
nt

ra
nt

s 
(F

T
E

) 
to

 th
e 

Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
S

ys
te

m
 

· 
U

se
 o

f C
us

to
dy

 
· 

R
e-

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
 1 

F
ir

st
 T

im
e 

E
n

tr
an

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
S

ys
te

m
 (

F
T

E
s)

 
 T

he
 f

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
t 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 f

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 o
f 

10
 t

o 
17

 y
ea

r 
ol

d 
po

pu
la

tio
n.

 F
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

ts
 a

re
 t

ho
se

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
fir

st
 f

or
m

al
 y

ou
th

 j
us

tic
e 

sa
nc

tio
n 

(p
rio

r 
to

 0
1.

04
.1

2 
th

es
e 

w
er

e 
a 

R
ep

rim
an

d,
 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
 o

r 
C

on
vi

ct
io

n)
. A

 lo
w

er
 fi

gu
re

 d
en

ot
es

 g
oo

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
s 

ac
ro

ss
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

 w
as

 5
77

, 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 l
ow

er
 t

ha
n 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 (
59

3)
 a

nd
 c

om
pa

re
s 

fa
vo

ur
ab

ly
 w

ith
 t

he
 t

w
o 

pr
ev

io
us

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
Y

O
T

 f
am

ily
 

gr
ou

ps
 (

st
at

is
tic

al
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

 g
ro

up
s)

, 
w

he
re

 t
he

 S
hr

op
sh

ire
, 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 
W

re
ki

n 
(S

TW
) 

fa
m

ily
 g

ro
up

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 6
10

 a
nd

 th
e 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

an
d 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 (W

&
H

) 
fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

as
 5

80
.  

 
 T

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 F

T
E

s 
in

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
ov

er
 t

he
 t

hr
ee

 y
ea

r 
pe

rio
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
09

 a
nd

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 w

as
 -

55
.3

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 -

56
.1

%
 fo

r 
E

ng
la

nd
. T

he
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
fo

r 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

co
m

pa
re

s 
fa

vo
ur

ab
ly

 w
ith

 t
he

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 

fo
r 

th
e 

tw
o 

fa
m

ily
 g

ro
up

s,
 w

he
re

 t
he

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

T
W

 f
am

ily
 g

ro
up

 
w

as
 -

52
.7

%
 a

nd
 th

e 
W

&
H

 fa
m

ily
 g

ro
up

 w
as

 -
48

.7
%

.  
 

    

F
ir

st
 T

im
e 

E
n

tr
an

ts
 p

er
 1

00
,0

00
 Y

o
u

th
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

55
0

65
0

75
0

85
0

95
0

10
50

11
50

12
50

13
50

S
ep

-0
9

D
ec

-0
9

M
ar

-1
0

Ju
n-

10
S

ep
-1

0
D

ec
-1

0
M

ar
-1

1
Ju

n-
11

S
ep

-1
1

D
ec

-1
1

M
ar

-1
2

Ju
n-

12
S

ep
-1

2

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

FTE/100,000 Population

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

78



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
6 

2.
 

U
se

 o
f 

C
u

st
o

d
y 

 T
he

 u
se

 o
f c

us
to

dy
 m

ea
su

re
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 o

f 1
0 

to
 1

7 
ye

ar
 p

op
ul

at
io

n.
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
ha

s,
 h

is
to

ric
al

ly
, h

ad
 a

 lo
w

 r
at

e 
of

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

. A
 lo

w
er

 fi
gu

re
 d

en
ot

es
 g

oo
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
 

F
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
 t

he
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
od

y 
ra

te
 f

or
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

w
as

 0
.3

7 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
ra

te
 f

or
 E

ng
la

nd
 o

f 
0.

60
, 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

is
, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 

be
tte

r 
th

an
 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 t

he
 Y

O
S

 f
am

ily
 g

ro
up

s 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
0.

39
 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
TW

 g
ro

up
 a

nd
 0

.3
5 

fo
r 

th
e 

W
&

H
 g

ro
up

. 
 O

ve
r 

th
e 

tw
o 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d 

of
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

 a
nd

 th
e 

ye
ar

 
en

di
ng

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

 
th

e 
ra

te
 

ha
s 

re
du

ce
d 

fr
om

 
0.

48
 

to
 

0.
37

, 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 -
22

.9
%

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 -

20
.4

%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r 

bo
th

 Y
O

S
 fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 T

he
 fa

ll 
in

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 w
as

 f
ro

m
 5

7 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
 to

 4
3 

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

, a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 -

24
.6

%
. 

 
   3.

 
R

e-
O

ff
en

d
in

g
 

 T
he

re
 a

re
 t

w
o 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 b

ot
h 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
in

 t
he

 s
am

e 
co

ho
rt

 o
f 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
ov

er
 a

 1
2 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
th

at
 p

la
ce

d 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 in

 t
he

 c
oh

or
t. 

T
he

 f
irs

t, 
th

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

m
ea

su
re

, 
is

 t
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 r
e-

of
fe

nc
es

 p
er

 o
ffe

nd
er

 in
 t

he
 c

oh
or

t. 
T

he
 s

ec
on

d 
m

ea
su

re
, 

th
e 

bi
na

ry
 m

ea
su

re
, 

is
 t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 t
he

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
in

 
th

e 
co

ho
rt

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 T

he
 m

os
t 

re
ce

nt
 d

at
a 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 In

 b
ot

h 
m

ea
su

re
s 

a 
lo

w
er

 fi
gu

re
 d

en
ot

es
 g

oo
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
   

C
u

st
o

d
ia

l S
en

te
n

ce
s 

p
er

 1
,0

00
 Y

o
u

th
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

0.
25

0.
35

0.
45

0.
55

0.
65

0.
75

0.
85

0.
95

Ju
n-

10
S

ep
-1

0
D

ec
-1

0
M

ar
-1

1
Ju

n-
11

S
ep

-1
1

D
ec

-1
1

M
ar

-1
2

Ju
n-

12
S

ep
-1

2
D

ec
-1

2

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Custodial Sentence/1,000 Population

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

79



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
7 

F
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

th
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

or
 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
w

as
 0

.8
9,

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 n
at

io
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 1

.0
3.

 T
he

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

cr
os

s 
Y

O
T

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

 f
or

 t
he

 s
am

e 
pe

rio
d 

is
 

0.
55

 to
 1

.8
3.

 T
he

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 c
om

pa
re

s 
fa

vo
ur

ab
ly

 w
ith

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
s 

of
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
he

re
 th

e 
S

TW
 

fa
m

ily
 g

ro
up

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 0

.9
6 

an
d 

th
e 

W
&

H
 fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

is
 0

.9
4.

 
 A

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d 
of

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

an
d 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1,

 s
ho

w
s 

a 
sm

al
l i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 th

e 
ra

te
 fr

om
 

0.
85

 t
o 

0.
89

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

4.
4%

, 
ho

w
ev

er
 t

he
 g

ra
ph

 s
ho

w
s 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 

in
 t

he
 2

01
1 

ra
te

 t
o 

0.
91

 i
n 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

D
ec

 2
00

8 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
a 

de
cr

ea
se

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
09

, 
th

en
 a

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
ea

ki
ng

 
at

 0
.9

2 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
10

. 
 T

he
 i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 t

he
 f

re
qu

en
cy

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
E

ng
la

nd
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

is
 

m
or

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 f
ro

m
 0

.8
9 

to
 1

.0
3,

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

15
.7

%
. 

T
he

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
in

cr
ea

se
 is

 a
ls

o 
le

ss
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
ha

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d,

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

11
.4

%
 in

 t
he

 S
TW

 f
am

ily
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 a
n 

11
.9

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

W
&

H
 fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
. 

 T
he

 b
in

ar
y 

m
ea

su
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

fo
r 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

is
 3

3.
8%

 c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 n

at
io

na
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 3
5.

8%
. T

he
 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 f

or
 t

hi
s 

pe
rio

d 
is

 i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
fo

r 
th

e 
fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
s 

of
 3

3.
9%

 f
or

 t
he

 S
TW

 f
am

ily
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 3
3.

6%
 f

or
 

th
e 

W
&

H
 

fa
m

ily
 

gr
ou

p.
 

T
he

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
fo

r 
Y

O
T

s 
ac

ro
ss

 
E

ng
la

nd
 is

 2
4.

2%
 to

 5
2.

2%
. 

 
    

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 F
re

q
u

en
cy

 -
 A

ve
ra

g
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
re

o
ff

en
ce

s 
p

er
 o

ff
en

d
er

0.
7

0.
750.
8

0.
850.
9

0.
951

1.
051.
1 M

ar
-0

8
Ju

n-
08

S
ep

-0
8

D
ec

-0
8

M
ar

-0
9

Ju
n-

09
S

ep
-0

9
D

ec
-0

9
M

ar
-1

0
Ju

n-
10

S
ep

-1
0

D
ec

-1
0

M
ar

-1
1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Average number of re-offences

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 B
in

ar
y 

- 
P

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

O
ff

en
d

er
s 

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 

2527293133353739

M
ar

-0
8

Ju
n-

08
S

ep
-0

8
D

ec
-0

8
M

ar
-0

9
Ju

n-
09

S
ep

-0
9

D
ec

-0
9

M
ar

-1
0

Ju
n-

10
S

ep
-1

0
D

ec
-1

0
M

ar
-1

1

Y
ea

rE
n

d
in

g

Percentage Re-Offending

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

80



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
8 

A
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d 

of
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 
an

d 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1,
 s

ho
w

s 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 
ra

te
 fr

om
 3

0.
9%

 to
 3

3.
8%

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 2

.9
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

. T
he

 g
ra

ph
 r

ev
ea

ls
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

pa
tte

rn
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
ve

r 
tim

e 
a

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

m
ea

su
re

. 
A

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r 

th
is

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
r 

pe
rio

d 
is

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 b

ot
h 

na
tio

na
lly

, 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

3.
4 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

s,
 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

 a
 2

.8
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
t i

nc
re

as
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
T

W
 fa

m
ily

 g
ro

up
 a

nd
 a

 3
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

t i
nc

re
as

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
W

&
H

 fa
m

ily
 g

ro
up

. 
 It 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

by
 th

e 
Y

ou
th

 J
us

tic
e 

B
oa

rd
 (

Y
JB

) 
th

at
 a

lth
ou

gh
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ro

gr
es

s,
 n

at
io

na
lly

, h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

re
du

ci
ng

 
fir

st
 t

im
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
cu

st
od

y,
 t

he
 r

e-
of

fe
nd

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

 r
em

ai
ns

 a
n 

ar
ea

 o
f 

co
nc

er
n.

 T
he

re
 is

, 
cu

rr
en

tly
 ,

 li
ttl

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 

in
to

 th
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 b
ut

 it
 is

 th
ou

gh
t t

ha
t a

 la
rg

e 
pa

rt
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
do

w
n 

to
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 in
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 m

or
e 

re
ce

nt
 c

oh
or

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 c

oh
or

ts
 d

ue
 t

o 
ve

ry
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
de

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 f

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 a
nd

 t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f i

nf
or

m
al

 d
is

po
sa

ls
 fo

r 
m

in
or

 o
ffe

nc
es

. 
 T

he
 Y

JB
 is

 t
o 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 Y
O

T
s 

du
rin

g 
20

13
/1

4 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

m
or

e 
w

ha
t 

is
 d

riv
in

g 
th

e 
tr

en
d 

in
 r

e-
of

fe
nd

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 l
oo

k 
at

 h
ow

 Y
O

T
s 

ca
n 

be
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 i
n 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g.

 L
oc

al
ly

 t
he

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

O
S

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
so

m
e 

w
or

k 
to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s 
of

 c
oh

or
t 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
w

he
th

er
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 m
or

e 
re

al
 ti

m
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 d
at

a 
ca

n 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
. 

              

81



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
9 

3.
 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

 T
he

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 h
as

 a
 c

om
pl

ex
 b

ud
ge

t 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

co
m

pr
is

in
g 

of
 p

ar
tn

er
 a

ge
nc

y 
ca

sh
, 

se
co

nd
ed

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
in

 k
in

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 t

he
 Y

ou
th

 J
us

tic
e 

G
ra

nt
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
B

oa
rd

 f
or

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 W
al

es
. 

T
he

 t
ab

le
 b

el
ow

 o
ut

lin
es

 t
he

 
ag

re
ed

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 f

or
 2

01
3/

14
. 

T
he

 f
ig

ur
es

 i
n 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
to

ta
l 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 i

nc
lu

de
 c

as
h 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

, 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
se

co
nd

ed
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

an
y 

co
st

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 k

in
d.

 

 A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

a
 t

ar
ge

t 
w

as
 s

et
 o

f 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

an
 o

ve
ra

ll 
sa

vi
ng

 o
f 

20
%

, f
ro

m
 a

 2
01

1/
12

 b
as

el
in

e,
 b

y 
20

15
. 

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r 

13
/1

4 
of

 £
4,

37
4,

13
1 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 9
%

 s
av

in
g 

fr
om

12
/1

3 
an

d 
a 

16
%

 s
av

in
g 

fr
om

 1
1/

12
 b

as
el

in
e.

 T
he

se
 fi

gu
re

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
Y

ou
th

 J
us

tic
e 

G
ra

nt
. 

 F
ur

th
er

 s
av

in
gs

 a
re

 t
o 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s,

 t
o 

be
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

du
rin

g 
13

/1
4 

an
d 

fr
om

 
no

n-
pa

y 
co

st
s,

 
in

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 
fr

om
 

th
e 

ra
tio

na
lis

in
g 

of
 t

he
 u

se
 o

f 
bu

ild
in

gs
, 

w
ith

 p
la

ns
 f

or
 t

he
 c

o-
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 Y
O

S
 t

ea
m

s 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
be

in
g 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 e

ar
ly

 o
n 

in
 2

01
3/

14
. 

          
   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
 

1  
In

cl
ud

es
 a

 £
19

,4
75

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
re

se
rv

es
 a

cc
ou

nt
 

2  
T

w
o 

rin
g 

fe
nc

ed
 ti

m
e 

lim
ite

d 
(1

3/
14

) 
gr

an
ts

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

ub
st

an
ce

 m
is

us
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 r
ev

is
ed

 o
ut

 o
f c

ou
rt

 d
is

po
sa

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

3  
R

in
g 

fe
nc

ed
 g

ra
nt

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 Y

IS
P

, c
ur

re
nt

ly
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 

A
g

en
cy

 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 

£ 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e 

36
1,

29
1 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
T

ru
st

 
31

0,
11

5 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
79

9,
94

3 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il1  
27

6,
15

0 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

37
5,

92
0 

S
hr

op
sh

ire
 C

ou
nc

il 
32

9,
59

8 

H
ea

lth
 –

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

98
,0

60
 

H
ea

lth
 –

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

38
,5

54
 

H
ea

lth
 –

 S
hr

op
sh

ire
 a

nd
 T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n 
78

,5
78

 

Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
B

oa
rd

 
1,

52
6,

82
2 

P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

C
rim

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

2  
17

9,
10

0 

 
 

T
o

ta
l Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 In

co
m

e 
4,

37
4,

13
1 

 
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
E

ar
ly

 H
el

p3  
18

0,
00

0 

 
 

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e 
4,

55
4,

13
1 

82



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
10

 

4.
 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 
 T

he
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 c

om
pr

is
es

 fi
ve

 m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
te

am
s,

 a
lig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ar
ea

s 
(t

w
o 

te
am

s 
in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
) 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
co

re
 s

er
vi

ce
. T

he
 c

or
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
ef

in
e

d 
as

 c
ou

rt
 fa

ci
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 p

re
-s

en
te

nc
e 

re
po

rt
s 

an
d 

re
m

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
d 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

w
hi

ch
 i

nc
lu

de
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
, 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 r

is
k,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
w

he
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

he
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

of
 c

ou
rt 

or
de

rs
. 

 A
 c

en
tr

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

te
am

 s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

da
ta

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

qu
al

ity
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

su
pp

or
t 

fu
nc

tio
ns

. T
he

 c
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
of

 R
ef

er
ra

l O
rd

er
 w

or
k,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t, 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 P

an
el

 M
em

be
rs

 is
 

al
so

 a
 fu

nc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

co
-o

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 v

ic
tim

s 
an

d 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e’
s 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ag

en
ci

es
.  

 T
he

re
 a

re
 6

0 
fu

ll 
tim

e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 p
os

ts
 i

n 
th

e 
co

re
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

an
d 

th
e 

ar
ea

 b
as

ed
 t

ea
m

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
A

dv
an

ce
d 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

er
s,

 C
as

e 
M

an
ag

er
s,

 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
C

as
e 

M
an

ag
er

s,
 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

rs
, 

H
ea

lth
 

W
or

ke
rs

, 
P

ol
ic

e 
O

ffi
ce

rs
, 

V
ic

tim
 

Li
ai

so
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 
an

d 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

s.
 

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 t

ha
t 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 f

ro
m

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

tw
o 

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
bu

t 
w

hi
ch

 d
o 

no
t 

ha
ve

 t
o 

be
 

di
re

ct
ly

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
a 

Y
O

S
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
s 

no
n-

co
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

he
se

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

pa
ra

tio
n,

 in
te

ns
iv

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
an

d 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e,
 b

ai
l s

up
er

vi
si

on
, p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

, s
ub

st
an

ce
 m

is
us

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
, E

T
E

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 p
ar

en
tin

g 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
  

T
he

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 a

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
hi

ch
 is

 d
ue

 t
o 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3.
  

U
nt

il 
th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 th
es

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

Y
O

S
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
rim

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 te

am
. 

 T
he

 Y
O

S
 i

s 
m

an
ag

ed
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 t

he
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 b

y 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
T

ru
st

. 
D

ay
 t

o 
da

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
of

 t
he

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 t

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of

 t
he

 P
ro

ba
tio

n 
T

ru
st

 a
nd

 t
he

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 is
 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
Y

O
S

 M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

. 
 T

he
 B

oa
rd

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 c
ha

ire
d 

by
 t

he
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
is

 is
 in

iti
al

ly
 f

or
 a

 t
w

o 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d,
 u

nt
il 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4.
 

  T
he

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 a
t 1

st
 A

pr
il 

20
13

 is
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

: 
 

83



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
11

 

 A
g

en
cy

 
R

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
 

R
o

le
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
G

ai
l Q

ui
nt

on
 

D
ire

ct
or

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
hr

op
sh

ire
 C

ou
nc

il 
K

ar
en

 B
ra

ds
ha

w
 

D
ire

ct
or

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

La
ur

a 
Jo

hn
st

on
 

D
ire

ct
or

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
Jo

 D
av

id
so

n 
D

ire
ct

or
 fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
T

ru
st

 
D

av
id

 C
ha

nt
le

r 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e 
G

ar
et

h 
M

or
ga

n 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

 C
hi

ef
 C

on
st

ab
le

 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

T
ea

m
 –

 N
H

S
 E

ng
la

nd
 

B
ec

ki
 H

ip
ki

ns
 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
m

em
be

rs
 a

 Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
B

oa
rd

 r
eg

io
na

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

at
te

nd
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 a

n 
ad

vi
so

ry
 c

ap
ac

ity
  

 T
he

 B
oa

rd
 h

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

pu
rp

os
e 

an
d 

un
de

rly
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

: 
 P

u
rp

o
se

 
 

· 
T

o 
fo

cu
s 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 e
ffo

rt
 o

n 
w

or
k 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
Y

ou
ng

 O
ffe

nd
er

s 
by

 o
ffe

rin
g 

an
 e

xe
m

pl
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

e,
 w

ith
 ti

m
el

y 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

tr
on

g 
lin

ks
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l l
oc

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 
cr

im
in

al
 ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

se
ct

or
s.

 
· 

T
o 

se
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cr
os

s 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
an

d 
ag

re
e 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 lo

ca
l y

ou
th

 ju
st

ic
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
· 

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

to
 th

e 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
Y

O
S

 o
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

 
U

n
d

er
p

in
n

in
g

 P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
 

· 
T

o 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
, s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

to
 th

e 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
Y

O
S

. 
· 

T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
Y

O
S

 is
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 w
ith

 r
el

ev
an

t n
at

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
, 

an
d 

de
al

s 
w

ith
 e

xc
ep

tio
ns

/r
is

ks
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 
· 

T
o 

en
su

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 e

ffi
ci

en
tly

 to
 r

un
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Y
O

S
. 

· 
T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
jo

in
tly

 a
nd

 s
in

gl
y 

m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

ho
st

 a
ge

nc
y 

(W
M

P
T

).
  

· 
T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 to

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

st
ee

r 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

 

84



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
12

 

T
he

 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 
th

e 
he

al
th

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

th
at

 
w

er
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

on
 

1st
 

A
pr

il 
20

13
 

ha
ve

 
co

m
pl

ic
at

ed
 

he
al

th
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 it
 is

 n
ot

 fe
as

ib
le

 fo
r 

a 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

fr
om

 e
ac

h 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
bo

dy
 to

 s
it 

as
 a

 
m

em
be

r 
of

 t
he

 Y
O

S
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
B

oa
rd

. 
T

o 
en

su
re

 a
de

qu
at

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

he
al

th
 s

ub
-g

ro
up

 
co

m
pr

is
in

g 
of

 h
ea

lth
 c

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

ar
ea

s.
 T

he
 c

ha
ir 

of
 t

he
 g

ro
up

 
is

 t
he

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 h

ea
lth

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e,

 a
 m

an
ag

er
 fr

om
 a

 L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

T
ea

m
 o

f  
N

H
S

 E
ng

la
nd

, w
ith

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
of

fe
nd

er
 h

ea
lth

.  
 N

H
S

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 d

iv
er

si
on

 s
ch

em
es

 f
or

 b
ot

h 
ad

ul
t 

an
d 

yo
ut

h 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

an
d 

du
rin

g 
20

13
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

sc
he

m
es

 to
 b

e 
op

er
at

io
na

lis
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
14

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 c
ro

ss
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

 F
or

 2
01

3/
14

 t
he

 B
oa

rd
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
gr

ou
p 

to
 a

na
ly

se
 i

ss
ue

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 L
oo

ke
d 

A
fte

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

C
ar

e 
Le

av
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
S

ys
te

m
.  

 T
he

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
, 

w
he

re
 r

el
ev

an
t, 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ac
ro

ss
 p

ar
tn

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 o
r 

at
 r

is
k 

of
 e

nt
er

in
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

, a
nd

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 e

xp
lo

re
 jo

in
t c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.  

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 f
o

r 
20

13
/1

4 
 T

he
 M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 fi

ve
 m

ai
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

re
e 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4.
 

 In
 s

et
tin

g 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

13
/1

4 
th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 h

as
 e

ns
ur

ed
 th

at
 th

es
e 

su
pp

or
t t

hr
ee

 o
f t

he
 fo

ur
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
im

s 
of

 th
e 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

P
la

n.
  

T
he

 Y
O

S
 w

ill
 d

ire
ct

ly
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5 

of
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

P
la

n,
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

an
d 

br
in

g 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
, 

un
de

r 
w

hi
ch

 t
w

o 
of

 t
he

 s
uc

ce
ss

 m
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
Y

O
S

 F
irs

t 
T

im
e 

E
nt

ra
nt

 a
nd

 R
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g 
In

di
ca

to
rs

. 
 T

he
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
ar

e 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

. 
       

85



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
13

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

K
ey

 A
re

as
 o

f 
F

o
cu

s 
1 

R
ed

u
ce

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 H

ar
m

 
1a

 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

C
ar

e 
Le

av
er

s 
1b

 
D

iv
er

si
on

 
1c

 
R

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
P

ro
ce

ss
es

 
2 

F
in

is
h

in
g

 t
h

e 
Jo

b
 

2a
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

2b
 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
E

na
bl

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
2c

 
T

ra
ns

iti
on

s 
3 

G
et

 C
o

n
n

ec
te

d
, S

ta
y 

C
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 

3a
 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
P

ro
to

co
ls

 
3b

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

ha
rin

g 
3c

 
H

ow
 w

e 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
4 

E
n

ab
lin

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 n
ow

 a
n

d
 in

to
 t

h
e 

fu
tu

re
 

4a
 

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

P
la

n 
4b

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
4c

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 

5 
K

n
o

w
 t

h
e 

R
ig

h
t 

T
h

in
g

 
5a

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 F
ra

m
ew

or
ks

 
5b

 
U

si
ng

 in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

to
 in

fo
rm

 o
ur

 a
nd

 o
th

er
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

5c
 

P
ut

tin
g 

th
e 

rig
ht

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 in

 p
la

ce
 

  
 T

he
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
in

 s
ec

tio
n 

5 
of

 th
is

 p
la

n 
               

86



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
14

 

5.
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 2
01

3/
14

 
 1 

R
ed

u
ce

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 H

ar
m

 
 T

he
 Y

O
S

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 t
o 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 t
he

 r
is

ks
 p

os
ed

 b
y 

an
d 

to
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 t

he
 y

ou
th

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 a

re
 m

in
im

is
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

 
ro

bu
st

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 n
ew

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f r

is
k 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

re
vi

se
d 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

gu
id

an
ce

 i
s 

du
e 

fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
qu

ar
te

r 
of

 2
01

3/
14

. 
K

ey
 a

re
as

 o
f 

fo
cu

s 
un

de
r 

th
is

 p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

ar
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

ca
re

 le
av

er
s,

 d
iv

er
si

on
 a

nd
 r

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

. 
  

1a
 

Lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

ca
re

 le
av

er
s 

  
Lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
(L

A
C

) 
an

d 
ca

re
 l

ea
ve

rs
 w

ho
 a

re
 i

n 
th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 h

av
e 

be
en

 i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

s 
a 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 
 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 s

ub
se

t o
f b

ot
h 

th
e 

LA
C

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
of

fe
nd

in
g 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 L

A
C

 fo
rm

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 y

ou
ng

 
 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
Y

O
S

 c
as

e 
lo

ad
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

ar
ea

 t
ea

m
s.

 T
he

re
 i

s 
al

so
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 L
A

C
 f

ro
m

 o
th

er
 

 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 t

em
po

ra
ril

y 
pl

ac
ed

 in
 S

hr
op

sh
ire

 a
nd

 in
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Y
O

S
. 

A
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

gr
ou

p,
 a

s 
a 

su
b-

gr
ou

p 
of

 t
he

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
, 

is
 b

ei
ng

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 1

3/
14

, 
co

m
pr

is
in

g 
of

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 o
f 

 
th

e 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 t

he
 Y

O
S

 t
o 

an
al

ys
e 

th
e 

jo
in

t 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 j
oi

nt
 w

or
ki

ng
 i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 L
A

C
 a

nd
 c

ar
e 

 
le

av
er

s.
 

  
1b

 
D

iv
er

si
on

 
  

O
n 

th
e 

1st
 A

pr
il 

20
13

 a
 n

ew
 o

ut
 o

f 
co

ur
t 

di
sp

os
al

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

w
as

 i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
re

pl
ac

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 r
ep

rim
an

d 
an

d 
fin

al
 

 
w

ar
ni

ng
 s

ys
te

m
. 

A
 p

rio
rit

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 t

he
 jo

in
t 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

un
de

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
an

d 
 

en
su

rin
g 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 i
n 

su
pp

or
t 

of
 Y

ou
th

 C
au

tio
ns

 a
nd

 C
on

di
tio

na
l 

C
au

tio
ns

. 
D

iv
er

si
on

 f
ro

m
 

 
cu

st
od

y 
is

 a
no

th
er

 a
re

a 
of

 f
oc

us
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 i

n 
re

sp
ec

t 
of

 r
em

an
ds

 t
o 

th
e 

se
cu

re
 e

st
at

e.
 T

he
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f r
ob

us
t a

nd
 c

re
di

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
re

m
an

ds
. 

  
1c

 
R

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
A

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
  

T
he

 Y
O

S
 h

as
 g

oo
d 

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 v

ic
tim

 li
ai

so
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. D
es

pi
te

 th
is

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 v
ic

tim
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 
 

di
re

ct
 r

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

re
m

ai
ns

 l
ow

. 
In

 1
3/

14
 t

he
 Y

O
S

 w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 n

ew
 v

ic
tim

 a
nd

 r
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

ju
st

ic
e 

st
ra

te
gy

,  

87



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
15

 

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 r
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

ju
st

ic
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

P
an

el
 M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

re
st

or
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 w

ith
in

 
 

th
e 

ne
w

 o
ut

 o
f c

ou
rt

 d
is

po
sa

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k.

  
 2 

F
in

is
h

in
g

 t
h

e 
Jo

b
 

 A
lth

ou
gh

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

Y
O

S
 w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
on

 1
st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2,

 a
t 1

st
 A

pr
il 

20
13

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 s

til
l i

n 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 
Y

O
S

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

to
 t

he
 s

in
gl

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 I

n 
or

de
r 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
th

e 
th

re
e 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
of

 f
oc

us
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

en
ab

lin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
tio

ns
. 

  
2a

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
  

T
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
e-

de
si

gn
 s

ta
ge

s 
of

 t
he

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

no
n-

co
re

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 th
e 

fir
st

 tw
o 

qu
ar

te
rs

 o
f 1

3/
14

, w
ith

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 n
ew

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

ye
ar

. 
  

2b
 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
E

na
bl

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

T
he

re
 a

re
 t

hr
ee

 m
ai

n 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

of
 i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
un

de
r 

th
is

 a
re

a 
of

 f
oc

us
 t

o 
b

e 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 i
n 

13
/1

4,
 f

irs
tly

 
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

m
ov

es
 f

ro
m

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
re

m
is

es
 i

nt
o 

co
-lo

ca
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

ec
on

dl
y 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
 

si
ng

le
 IC

T
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
Y

O
S

 a
nd

 th
ird

ly
 m

er
gi

ng
 th

e 
tw

o 
ca

se
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 d
at

a 
se

ts
 a

nd
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

 th
e 

 
ca

se
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

. 
  

2c
 

T
ra

ns
iti

on
s 

 
 

 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

T
ru

st
 h

os
tin

g 
th

e 
Y

O
S

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 fl
ex

ib
le

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
 to

 
 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 a
du

lt 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

tw
o 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 I

n 
13

/1
4,

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 Y
S

S
, 

a 
th

ird
 s

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
w

ho
 

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

m
an

ag
in

g 
a 

B
ar

ro
w

 C
ad

bu
ry

 T
ru

st
 f

un
de

d 
T

2A
 (

T
ra

ns
iti

on
 t

o 
A

du
lth

oo
d)

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
n 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a,
 a

nd
 t

he
 

 
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

T
ru

st
 a

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
15

 to
 2

0 
ye

ar
 a

ge
 g

ro
up

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 

     

88



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
16

 

3.
 

G
et

 C
o

n
n

ec
te

d
, S

ta
y 

C
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 

O
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

ai
m

s 
of

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
ev

ie
w

 w
as

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
er

e 
is

 g
re

at
er

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

 Y
O

S
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
sh

ar
ed

 a
im

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

. K
ey

 a
re

as
 o

f f
oc

us
 fo

r 
th

is
 p

rio
rit

y 
in

 1
3/

14
 a

re
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

e 
Y

O
S

 b
ec

om
es

 m
or

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
. 

 
3a

 
P

at
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

P
ro

to
co

ls
 

 
In

 1
3/

14
 d

ef
in

ed
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 f

or
 y

ou
ng

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

tim
el

y 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
 k

ey
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

 
 

T
he

se
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

un
de

rp
in

ne
d 

by
 jo

in
t p

ro
to

co
ls

. 
  

3b
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

S
ha

rin
g 

  
E

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 r
el

ev
an

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 s
ha

re
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

ag
en

ci
es

 is
 e

ss
en

tia
l f

or
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

, m
an

ag
in

g 
 

ris
k 

an
d 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 I
n 

13
/1

4 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ar
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 k
ey

 
 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

. 
T

he
 f

irs
t 

ag
re

em
en

t 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 w
ill

 b
e 

w
ith

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

 
ex

ch
an

ge
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 o
ut

 o
f c

ou
rt

 d
is

po
sa

l j
oi

nt
 d

ec
is

io
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 
  

3c
 

H
ow

 w
e 

be
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

  
P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
gr

ea
te

r 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 a
nd

 jo
in

t 
w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 a
 k

ey
 a

re
a 

of
 f

oc
us

. 
In

iti
al

ly
 in

 1
3/

14
 

 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
fo

cu
se

d,
 i

n 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

, 
on

 t
he

 w
or

k 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 o

n 
jo

in
t 

is
su

es
 w

ith
 L

A
C

 a
nd

 c
ar

e 
le

av
er

s 
an

d 
al

so
 i

n 
 

en
su

rin
g 

lin
ka

ge
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

T
ro

ub
le

d 
F

am
ili

es
 a

nd
 E

ar
ly

 H
el

p 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

  
 

 
4.

 
E

n
ab

lin
g

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 n

o
w

 a
n

d
 in

to
 t

h
e 

fu
tu

re
 

 T
hi

s 
pr

io
rit

y 
is

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 w

ith
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 t

he
 r

ig
ht

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. K

ey
 a

re
as

 fo
r 

fo
cu

s 
fo

r 
13

/1
4 

ar
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

, c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

rs
ig

ht
. 

  
 

  

89



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
17

 

 
4a

 
T

ra
in

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
P

la
n 

  
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

-s
tr

uc
tu

rin
g 

th
at

 t
oo

k 
pl

ac
e 

du
rin

g 
qu

ar
te

rs
 3

 a
nd

 4
 o

f 
20

12
/1

3,
 s

om
e 

st
af

f 
ch

an
ge

d 
ro

le
s,

 a
nd

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
 

13
/1

4 
is

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 s
er

vi
ce

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
pl

an
, 

an
d 

to
 b

rin
g 

to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

tw
o 

pr
ev

io
us

 s
er

vi
ce

’s
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 r

ec
or

ds
 in

to
 

 
a 

si
ng

le
 d

at
ab

as
e.

 
  

4b
 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

  
In

 1
3/

14
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

ill
 p

ut
 i

n 
pl

ac
e 

a 
st

af
f 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
re

gu
la

rly
 

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

ei
r 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

 
  

4c
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 
  

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 f
or

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

ill
 d

ef
in

e 
th

os
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
he

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ov

er
si

gh
t 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d,

 a
nd

 
 

ho
w

 th
at

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d,

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

is
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

 
 

5.
 

K
n

o
w

 t
h

e 
R

ig
h

t 
T

h
in

g
 

 K
no

w
in

g 
th

e 
rig

ht
 t

hi
ng

 is
 a

bo
ut

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 t

he
 Y

O
S

, 
th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

ha
ve

 t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 i

n 
th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 t

ho
se

 a
s 

ris
k 

of
 

en
te

rin
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

. 
  

5a
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 F

ra
m

ew
or

ks
 

  
T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

ill
, 

in
 1

3/
14

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 m
ea

su
re

 o
ut

co
m

es
 a

nd
 o

ut
pu

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a,

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
 t

o 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l i
nd

ic
at

or
s.

 A
 s

in
gl

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e,
 a

nd
 d

riv
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y.

 
  

5b
 

U
si

ng
 in

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 o

ur
s 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

  
A

 p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 

13
/1

4 
w

ill
 b

e 
tr

yi
ng

 t
o 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
w

ha
t 

is
 d

riv
in

g 
th

e 
do

w
nw

ar
d 

tr
en

d 
in

 t
he

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

nd
 

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
is

 a
re

a 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

. 

90



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
18

 

  
5c

 
P

ut
tin

g 
th

e 
rig

ht
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 p

la
ce

 
  

In
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

tw
o 

qu
ar

te
rs

 o
f 

13
/1

4 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

Y
O

S
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
th

es
e 

 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

na
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

, r
ec

en
t l

eg
is

la
tio

n 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d 

ar
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

 6.
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

 
A

ct
io

n
 

K
ey

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 &

 
A

re
a 

o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

O
w

n
er

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t 
of

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

of
 w

or
k 

pl
an

 f
or

 t
he

 L
A

C
 a

nd
 C

ar
e 

Le
av

er
s 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
gr

ou
p 

1a
 &

 3
c 

H
S

 
Q

1 

D
ev

el
op

 o
f O

oC
D

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 n

ee
ds

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 

1b
 

T
M

 (
T

) 
Q

1 
A

gr
ee

in
g 

da
ta

 s
ha

rin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 e
ar

ly
 h

el
p 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
F

T
E

 m
on

ito
rin

g
 

1b
 &

 5
b 

C
M

/T
M

 (
P

S
) 

Q
3 

A
gr

ee
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

in
to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

O
oC

D
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

1b
 &

 3
a 

C
M

/T
M

 (
P

S
) 

Q
3 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 Y
O

S
 R

J 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

P
la

n 
1c

 
T

M
 (

H
) 

Q
2 

A
gr

ee
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 v
ic

tim
 li

ai
so

n 
at

 th
e 

pr
e-

co
ur

t s
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 Y
JS

 
1c

 &
 1

b 
T

M
 (

H
) 

Q
1 

C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 r
ed

es
ig

n 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
no

n 
co

re
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
2a

 
C

M
 

Q
1 

&
 Q

2 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

de
ci

si
on

s 
2a

 
C

M
 

Q
3 

&
 Q

4 
M

ov
em

en
t o

f S
hr

op
sh

ire
 a

nd
 T

el
fo

rd
 T

ea
m

s 
to

 n
ew

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
2b

 
C

M
 

Q
1 

A
gr

ee
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 T

ea
m

s 
2b

 
C

M
 

Q
1 

A
gr

ee
 c

o-
lo

ca
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 T
ea

m
 

2b
 

C
M

 
Q

2 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 IC
T

 h
os

tin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r W

M
 Y

O
S

 
2b

 
C

M
/H

S
 

Q
1 

&
Q

2 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

V
ie

w
 Y

ou
th

 J
us

tic
e 

(C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

) 
2b

 
C

M
/H

S
 

Q
3 

A
gr

ee
in

g 
pl

an
 fo

r 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 a

du
lth

oo
d 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

  
2c

` 
H

S
 

Q
2 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ev

is
e 

pa
th

w
ay

s 
in

to
 u

ni
ve

rs
al

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
3a

 
C

M
/T

M
 (

S
) 

Q
3 

U
nd

er
pi

n 
pa

th
w

ay
s 

 in
to

 u
ni

ve
rs

al
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

 jo
in

t p
ro

to
co

ls
 

3a
 

C
M

/T
M

 (
S

) 
Q

3 
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 v

ic
tim

 d
et

ai
ls

 
3b

 &
 1

c 
C

M
 (

H
) 

Q
2 

P
ut

tin
g 

an
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sh
ar

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 W

M
P

 i
n 

re
sp

ec
t 

of
 t

he
 O

oC
D

 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

3b
 &

 1
b 

H
S

 
Q

1 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f h

ow
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ca
n 

in
cl

ud
e 

ot
he

r 
ke

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
  

3c
 

H
S

 
Q

4 
E

ns
ur

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

lo
ca

l t
ea

m
s 

an
d 

th
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 tr

ou
bl

ed
 fa

m
ili

es
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 

3c
 

C
M

 
Q

4 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
ra

in
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

4a
 

C
M

/H
S

 
Q

2 
 

91



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
19

 

A
ct

io
n

 
K

ey
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 &
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
F

o
cu

s 
O

w
n

er
 

T
im

es
ca

le
 

T
ra

in
in

g 
to

 b
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 o

n 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

se
qu

en
ci

ng
 a

nd
 in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 

pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
fa

ct
or

s 
4a

 
H

S
 

Q
2 

T
ra

in
in

g 
to

 b
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 fo

r 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 p
la

nn
in

g
 

4a
 

H
S

 
Q

2 
A

ud
it 

of
 s

ta
ff 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 d
ef

ic
its

 
4a

 
T

M
 (

S
W

) 
Q

2 
C

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

R
J 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

st
af

f a
nd

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

4a
 

C
M

 
Q

1 
&

 Q
2 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
id

e 
R

J/
V

ic
tim

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t g
ro

up
 

4b
 &

 1
c 

T
M

 (
H

) 
Q

2 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 r

eg
ul

ar
 a

ud
iti

ng
 o

f A
ss

et
s 

an
d 

tim
el

in
es

s 
of

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
4c

 &
 5

a 
H

S
 

Q
1 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
4c

 &
 5

c 
T

M
 (

N
W

)/T
M

 (
T

) 
Q

2 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 r

eg
ul

ar
 a

ud
iti

ng
 o

f r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 r
is

k 
pl

an
 

4c
 &

 5
c 

C
M

 
Q

2 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

5a
 

C
M

 
Q

2 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 a
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
5a

 
C

M
 

Q
2 

M
on

ito
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

an
d 

re
su

lts
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

es
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 

5a
 &

 5
b 

H
S

 
Q

2 
D

ev
el

op
 Q

A
 p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r 
M

A
P

P
A

 L
1 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
5a

 
C

M
 

Q
2 

A
gr

ee
 a

 to
ol

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 o

f i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
5a

 
C

M
 

Q
3 

Id
en

tif
y 

da
ta

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 k

ey
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

ith
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

5b
 

H
S

/C
M

 
Q

3 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
na

ly
si

s 
in

to
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 th

e 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
co

ho
rt

 
5b

 
T

M
 (

T
) 

Q
1 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ev

is
e 

re
m

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t g

ui
da

nc
e 

 
5c

 
H

S
 

Q
2 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ev

is
e 

cu
rr

en
t D

Y
O

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

5c
 

T
M

 (
T

)/
T

M
 (

H
) 

Q
1 

Im
pl

em
en

t r
ev

is
ed

 c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
5c

 
T

M
 (

T
)/

T
M

 (
N

W
) 

Q
1 

D
ev

el
op

 o
f 

re
co

rd
in

g 
gu

id
an

ce
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

V
ie

w
 Y

J 
an

d 
en

su
re

 
ou

tc
om

e 
da

ta
 is

 r
ec

or
de

d 
5b

 &
 4

b 
C

M
 

Q
3 

 
 

K
ey

 to
 o

w
ne

rs
: 

 H
S

 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
C

M
 

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 Q

A
 M

an
ag

er
 

T
M

 (
H

) 
T

ea
m

 M
an

ag
er

, H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

T
M

 (
S

) 
T

ea
m

 M
an

ag
er

, S
hr

op
sh

ire
 

T
M

 (
T

) 
T

ea
m

 M
an

ag
er

, T
el

fo
rd

 
T

M
 (

N
W

) 
T

ea
m

 M
an

ag
er

, N
or

th
 W

or
cs

 
T

M
 (

S
W

) 
T

ea
m

 M
an

ag
er

, S
ou

th
 W

or
cs

 
T

M
 (

P
S

) 
T

ea
m

 M
an

ag
er

, P
ro

vi
de

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 

92



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
20

 

7 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 
   A

g
en

cy
 

A
g

en
cy

 
S

ig
n

at
u

re
 

D
at

e 
G

ai
l Q

ui
nt

on
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
   

 0
1.

05
.1

3 

K
ar

en
 B

ra
ds

ha
w

 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

 C
ou

nc
il 

    

01
.0

5.
13

 

La
ur

a 
Jo

hn
st

on
 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

   

01
.0

5.
13

 

Jo
 D

av
id

so
n 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
   

01
.0

5.
13

 

D
av

id
 C

ha
nt

le
r 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
T

ru
st

 
    

01
.0

5.
13

 

G
ar

et
h 

M
or

ga
n 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e 

   

01
.0

5.
13

 

B
ec

ki
 H

ip
ki

ns
 

N
H

S
 E

ng
la

nd
 

   

01
.0

5.
13

 

       

93



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
21

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 -
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 –

 H
E

R
E

F
O

R
D

S
H

IR
E

 
  Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 –

 a
ll 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

eo
p

le
 

 T
he

re
 a

re
 1

7,
22

4 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

10
 t

o 
17

 in
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

. 
In

 2
01

2 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
27

5 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sa
nc

tio
ns

 (
re

pr
im

an
ds

, 
fin

al
 

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
or

 c
on

vi
ct

io
ns

) 
m

ad
e 

on
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 A

 t
ot

al
 o

f 
22

5 
in

di
vi

du
al

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
27

5 
ou

tc
om

es
, 1

.3
%

 o
f t

he
 y

ou
th

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 

 
O

f 
th

e 
22

5 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

nt
er

in
g 

or
 in

 t
he

 y
ou

th
 ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

 in
 2

01
2,

 7
0%

 w
er

e 
m

al
e.

 T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

, 
79

%
, 

w
er

e 
ag

ed
 1

5 
to

 1
7 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 p

ea
k 

ag
e 

of
 o

ffe
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

bo
th

 y
ou

ng
 m

al
es

 a
nd

 fe
m

al
es

 w
as

 1
7 

ye
ar

s.
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
  Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

u
rt

 D
is

p
o

sa
ls

 
 D

ur
in

g 
20

12
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 1

27
 p

re
-c

ou
rt

 d
is

po
sa

ls
 m

ad
e 

on
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e,
 9

7 
of

 th
es

e 
w

er
e 

R
ep

rim
an

ds
 a

nd
 

50
 F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

s.
 T

he
 Y

O
S

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
al

l y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
m

ad
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

s,
 a

nd
 if

 a
ss

es
se

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n,
 in

 2
01

2 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 w

er
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 

24
 (

48
%

) 
of

 th
e 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
s.

 
 

A
g

e 
an

d
 G

en
d

er
 o

f A
ll 

o
ff

en
d

er
s 

20
12

0102030405060

11
yrs

 F
emale

12
yrs

 F
emale 12

yrs
 M

ale
13

yrs
 F

emale 13
yrs

 M
ale

14
yrs

 F
emale 14

yrs
 M

ale
15

yrs
 F

emale 15
yrs

 M
ale

16
yrs

 F
emale 16

yrs
 M

ale
17

yrs
 F

emale 17
yrs

 M
ale

O
ff

en
de

r 
by

 A
ge

11
yr

s
0%

14
yr

s
12

% 15
yr

s
19

%

17
yr

s
33

%

16
yr

s
27

%

13
yr

s
7%

12
yr

s
2%

O
ffe

nd
er

s 
by

 G
en

de
r

Fe
m

al
e

30
%

M
al

e
70

%

94



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
22

 

             
T

he
 m

os
t f

re
qu

en
tly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
pr

im
ar

y 
of

fe
nc

e 
fo

r 
re

pr
im

an
ds

 w
as

 v
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 p
er

so
n,

 2
0%

, f
ol

lo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

ef
t a

nd
 h

an
dl

in
g,

 
18

%
, d

ru
g 

of
fe

nc
es

, 1
6%

, p
ub

lic
 o

rd
er

 o
ffe

nc
es

, 1
5%

 a
nd

 c
rim

in
al

 d
am

ag
e 

11
%

. T
he

se
 fi

ve
 o

ffe
nc

e 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r 
80

%
 

of
 th

e 
re

pr
im

an
ds

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
84

%
 o

f a
ll 

fin
al

 w
ar

ni
ng

s.
 V

io
le

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 p

er
so

n 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

44
%

 o
f a

ll 
F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

s.
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
  Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 C

o
u

rt
 O

u
tc

o
m

es
 

 In
 2

01
2 

a 
to

ta
l 

of
 9

9 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

12
6 

co
ur

t 
ou

tc
om

es
. 

O
rd

er
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 Y
O

S
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 (

R
ef

er
ra

l O
rd

er
s,

 
Y

R
O

s 
an

d 
C

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
) 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
89

 o
f 

th
e 

12
6 

co
ur

t 
ou

tc
om

es
.  

 T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

, 
71

%
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 c
ou

rt
 s

en
te

nc
es

 w
er

e 
ag

ed
 1

5 
to

 1
7,

 w
ith

 1
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

a 
th

ird
 (

33
%

) 
of

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
 c

ou
rt

 s
en

te
nc

e.
  

 T
he

 m
os

t 
fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
pr

im
ar

y 
of

fe
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

ur
t 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
w

as
 v

io
le

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
, 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r 
29

%
 o

f 
al

l o
ut

co
m

es
. 

P
ub

lic
 o

rd
er

 o
ffe

nc
es

 w
as

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 o

cc
ur

rin
g 

of
fe

nc
es

, 1
3%

, 

C
o

u
rt

 S
en

te
n

ce
s 

b
y 

ty
p

e 
o

f o
ff

en
ce

0510152025303540

Viol
en

ce
 A

ga
ins

t th
e P

er
so

n Pub
lic

 O
rde

r

The
ft a

nd
 H

an
dli

ng

Crim
ina

l D
amag

e

Bre
ac

h o
f S

tat
uto

ry 
Ord

er

Dom
es

tic
 B

ur
gla

ry Veh
icl

e T
he

ft
Sex

ua
l Moto

rin
g

Non
 D

om
es

tic
 B

urg
lar

y Rob
be

ry

Dru
gs

Othe
r

Ars
on

Dea
th 

or In
jur

y b
y D

an
ge

ro
us

 D
r..

.

R
ep

ri
m

an
d

s 
b

y 
ty

p
e 

o
f o

ff
en

ce

02468101214161820

Viol
en

ce

The
ft a

nd
 H

an
dli

ng

Dru
gs Pub

lic
 O

rde
r

Crim
ina

l D
amag

e
Othe

r
Sex

ua
l

Moto
rin

g

Non
 D

om
es

tic
 B

urg
lar

y
Veh

icl
e T

he
ft

Dom
es

tic
 B

ur
gla

ry

Rac
ial

ly 
Agg

ra
va

ted

F
in

al
 W

ar
n

in
g

s 
b

y 
ty

p
e 

o
f o

ff
en

ce

0510152025

Viol
en

ce

The
ft a

nd
 H

an
dli

ng

Dru
gs Crim

ina
l D

amag
e Pub

lic
 O

rde
r

Sex
ua

l

Dom
es

tic
 B

ur
gla

ry

Moto
rin

g

Non
 D

om
es

tic
 B

urg
lar

y

Othe
r

Rac
ial

ly 
Agg

ra
va

ted

95



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
23

 

fo
llo

w
ed

 b
y 

th
ef

t 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g,
 1

1%
 a

nd
 c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e 
10

%
. 

T
he

se
 f

ou
r 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
of

 o
ffe

nc
es

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 f

or
 6

3%
 o

f 
al

l 
se

nt
en

ci
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
. 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
g

ai
n

st
 N

at
io

n
al

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
 (i)

 F
irs

t T
im

e 
E

nt
ra

nt
s 

 T
he

 f
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

t 
m

ea
su

re
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 f
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

ts
 p

er
 1

00
,0

00
 o

f 
10

 t
o 

17
 y

ea
r 

ol
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 F

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 a
re

 t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

fir
st

 f
or

m
al

 y
ou

th
 j

us
tic

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
(p

rio
r 

to
 0

1.
04

.1
2 

th
es

e 
w

er
e 

a 
R

ep
rim

an
d,

 
F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

 o
r 

C
on

vi
ct

io
n)

.  
 

In
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 t

he
re

 w
er

e 
75

3 
fir

st
 t

im
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 p
er

 
10

0,
00

0 
yo

ut
h 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
, 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 -

56
.6

%
 s

in
ce

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
08

. 
T

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
w

ith
 a

 
re

du
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 o
f 

-6
3.

8%
 a

nd
 f

or
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

of
 -

61
.5

%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d.

  
 A

t 7
53

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 h

as
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t r
at

e 
of

 F
T

E
s 

ac
ro

ss
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a,
 th

e 
ne

xt
 h

ig
he

st
 r

at
e 

be
in

g 
55

4.
 T

he
 r

ea
so

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
hi

gh
er

 r
at

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

un
kn

ow
n 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

13
/1

4.
 

    
 (ii

) 
U

se
 o

f C
us

to
dy

 
 T

he
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
od

y 
m

ea
su

re
 i

s 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

as
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 o

f 
10

 
to

 1
7 

ye
ar

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 h
as

, h
is

to
ric

al
ly

, h
ad

 a
 lo

w
 r

at
e 

of
 c

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
. 

 

F
ir

st
 T

im
e 

E
n

tr
an

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Y
JS

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 Y
o

u
th

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

50
0

70
0

90
0

1,
10

0

1,
30

0

1,
50

0

1,
70

0

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

FTE per 100,000 Population

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
E

ng
la

nd
W

es
t M

er
ci

a

96



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
24

 

T
he

re
 w

er
e 

7 
cu

st
od

ia
l 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
du

rin
g 

20
12

, 
eq

ua
tin

g 
to

 a
 r

at
e 

of
 0

.4
 c

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
 p

er
 1

00
0 

yo
ut

h 
po

pu
la

tio
n.

 T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

to
 a

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

ra
te

 o
f 0

.3
8 

an
d 

a 
na

tio
na

l r
at

e 
of

 0
.6

. C
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
5.

5%
 o

f a
ll 

co
ur

t o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

, c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 6
.4

%
 o

f a
ll 

co
ur

t o
ut

co
m

es
 a

cr
os

s 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a.
 

 (ii
i) 

R
e-

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
   T

he
re

 a
re

 t
w

o 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 b
ot

h 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

in
 t

he
 s

am
e 

co
ho

rt
 o

f 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

ov
er

 a
 1

2 
m

on
th

 p
er

io
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sa
nc

tio
n 

th
at

 p
la

ce
d 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 in
 t

he
 c

oh
or

t. 
T

he
 f

irs
t, 

th
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
m

ea
su

re
, 

is
 t

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 r

e-
of

fe
nc

es
 p

er
 o

ffe
nd

er
 in

 t
he

 c
oh

or
t. 

T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

m
ea

su
re

, 
th

e 
bi

na
ry

 m
ea

su
re

, 
is

 t
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 t

he
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

in
 

th
e 

co
ho

rt
 r

e-
of

fe
nd

in
g.

 T
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t d

at
a 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 

 
T

he
 f

re
qu

en
cy

 m
ea

su
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
or

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 f

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
is

 0
.8

8,
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
of

 0
.8

9 
an

d 
na

tio
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
1.

03
. 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 i

s,
 t

he
re

fo
re

, 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 f

or
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 b
et

te
r 

th
an

 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

is
 

sh
ow

in
g 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 f

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
fr

om
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

of
 a

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 -
16

.1
%

. 
T

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
w

ith
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 

th
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
ra

te
 fo

r 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
of

 4
.4

%
 a

nd
 E

ng
la

nd
 o

f 1
5.

7%
. 

 F
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

th
e 

bi
na

ry
 m

ea
su

re
 f

or
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
is

 3
2.

2%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 a
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f 

33
.8

%
 a

nd
 a

 
na

tio
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 3

5.
8%

.  
F

or
 th

e 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d 

20
08

 to
 2

01
1 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 i

s 
sh

ow
in

g 
a 

sl
ig

ht
 i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

ro
m

 
33

.0
%

 to
 3

2.
2%

, a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 0

.8
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 o
r 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 -

2.
4%

, 
w

he
re

as
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
sh

ow
in

g 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
rio

d.
 I

t 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
te

d,
 h

ow
ev

er
, 

th
at

 
al

th
ou

gh
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 i
s 

sh
ow

in
g 

be
tte

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 t

ha
n 

bo
th

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
an

d 
E

ng
la

nd
, 

th
e 

bi
na

ry
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

 

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 F
re

q
u

en
cy

 In
d

ic
at

o
r

0.
5

0.
6

0.
7

0.
8

0.
91

1.
1

1.
2 M

ar
-0

8
Ju

n-
08

S
ep

-0
8

D
ec

-0
8

M
ar

-0
9

Ju
n-

09
S

ep
-0

9
D

ec
-0

9
M

ar
-1

0
Ju

n-
10

S
ep

-1
0

D
ec

-1
0

M
ar

-1
1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Freqency

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re

97



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
25

 

 T
he

 i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ra
te

 i
s 

a 
na

tio
na

l 
pi

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
th

e 
Y

JB
 h

as
 n

ot
ed

 t
ha

t 
th

er
e 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 li
ttl

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

s 
to

 w
hy

 t
hi

s 
is

 h
ap

pe
ni

ng
. 

T
he

 Y
JB

 
is

 t
o 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 Y
O

T
s 

du
rin

g 
20

13
/1

4 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 m
or

e 
w

ha
t 

is
 d

riv
in

g 
th

e 
tr

en
d 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 lo

ok
 a

t 
ho

w
 Y

O
T

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

re
du

ci
ng

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 

  Lo
ca

lly
 

th
e 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

O
S

 
w

ill
 

be
 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
so

m
e 

w
or

k 
to

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 c

oh
or

t 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 i

nv
es

tig
at

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 a
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 m

or
e 

re
al

 t
im

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 d

at
a 

ca
n 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 
   

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

 T
he

 Y
O

S
 h

as
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
m

ea
su

re
d 

w
he

th
er

 a
 y

ou
ng

 p
er

so
n 

is
 i

n 
fu

ll 
tim

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 t
ra

in
in

g 
or

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
at

 t
he

 e
n

d 
of

 t
he

ir 
or

de
r.

 T
he

 ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 fo

r 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2.
   

  
T

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

or
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 f
or

 s
ch

oo
l 

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 is
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 fo

r 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a,
 b

ut
 s

lig
ht

ly
 w

or
se

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
bo

ve
 s

ch
oo

l 
ag

e.
 F

ig
ur

es
 f

or
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

3 
qu

ar
te

rs
 

of
 

20
12

/1
3 

sh
ow

 
w

or
se

ni
ng

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

E
du

ca
tio

n,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
s 

an
 lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r 

an
d 

is
 d

ue
 t

o 
be

 a
 f

oc
us

 o
f 

sc
ru

tin
y 

in
 a

 th
em

ed
 Y

O
S

 M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
g 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
f 1

3/
14

. 
 It 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

te
d 

th
at

 t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 s

ch
oo

l 
ag

e 
no

t 
in

 f
ul

l 
tim

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

(1
1%

) 
ar

e 
no

t 
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

 N
E

E
T

, 
bu

t 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

an
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 2

5 
ho

ur
s 

a 
w

ee
k.

 
   

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

%
 in

 E
T

E
 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

%
 in

 E
T

E
 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
of

 S
ch

oo
l A

ge
 

89
%

 
83

%
 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
ab

ov
e 

S
ch

oo
l A

ge
 

56
%

 
62

%
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
72

%
 

70
%

 

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 -
 B

in
ar

y 
M

ea
su

re

2527293133353739

M
ar

-0
8

Ju
n-

08
S

ep
-0

8
D

ec
-0

8
M

ar
-0

9
Ju

n-
09

S
ep

-0
9

D
ec

-0
9

M
ar

-1
0

Ju
n-

10
S

ep
-1

0
D

ec
-1

0
M

ar
-1

1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Percentage Re-Offending

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re

98



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
26

 

L
o

o
ke

d
 A

ft
er

 C
h

ild
re

n
 

 O
n 

th
e 

30
th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
LA

C
 o

n 
th

e 
Y

O
S

 c
as

e 
lo

ad
 w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ow

ed
 t

ha
t o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l c

as
e 

lo
ad

 o
f 

th
e 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 Y

O
S

 T
ea

m
, 

26
.7

%
 w

er
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r 

ch
ild

re
n.

 A
t 

th
is

 p
oi

nt
 in

 t
im

e 
15

%
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

se
 lo

ad
 w

er
e 

LA
C

 f
ro

m
 o

th
er

 
ar

ea
s 

te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
. 

T
he

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 L
A

C
 a

ge
d 

10
 t

o 
17

 w
ho

 w
er

e 
un

de
r 

th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

o
f 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 a

t t
hi

s 
tim

e 
w

as
 6

.9
%

. 
 T

he
 Y

O
S

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 h

av
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l r
ef

er
en

ce
 g

ro
up

 f
or

 1
3/

14
 t

o 
an

al
ys

e 
th

e 
is

su
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Y

O
S

 
an

d 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 L
A

C
 a

nd
 C

ar
e 

Le
av

er
s 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 fo
r 

LA
C

 a
nd

 C
ar

e 
Le

av
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

. 
                      

99



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
27

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 -
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 –

 S
H

R
O

P
S

H
IR

E
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
 a

ll 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 2
9,

93
3 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
10

 t
o 

17
 i

n 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

. 
In

 2
01

2 
th

er
e 

w
e

re
 2

36
 y

ou
th

 j
us

tic
e 

sa
nc

tio
ns

 (
re

pr
im

an
ds

, 
fin

al
 

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
or

 c
on

vi
ct

io
ns

) 
m

ad
e 

on
 S

hr
op

sh
ire

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 A

 t
ot

al
 o

f 
18

0 
in

di
vi

du
al

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
23

6 
ou

tc
om

es
, 0

.7
8%

 o
f t

he
 y

ou
th

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 

 
O

f 
th

e 
18

0 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

nt
er

in
g 

or
 in

 t
he

 y
ou

th
 ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

 in
 2

01
2,

 8
1%

 w
er

e 
m

al
e.

 T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

, 
70

%
, 

w
er

e 
ag

ed
 1

5 
to

 1
7 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 p

ea
k 

ag
e 

of
 o

ffe
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
m

al
es

 w
as

 1
7 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
fe

m
al

es
 1

6 
ye

ar
s.

 
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 –

  Y
o

u
n

g
 P

eo
p

le
 S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
u

rt
 D

is
p

o
sa

ls
 

 D
ur

in
g 

20
12

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 1
52

 p
re

-c
ou

rt
 d

is
po

sa
ls

 m
ad

e 
on

 S
hr

op
sh

ire
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 8
9 

of
 th

es
e 

w
er

e 
R

ep
rim

an
ds

 a
nd

 6
3 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
s.

 T
he

 Y
O

S
 i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

al
l 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 m
ad

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
s,

 a
nd

 i
f 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n,
 in

 2
01

2 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 w

er
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 

14
 (

22
%

) 
of

 th
e 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
s.

 
 

Ge
nd

er
 of

 Sh
ro

ps
hi

re
 Yo

un
g P

eo
pl

e 
wi

th
 a 

Su
bs

ta
nt

ive
 O

ut
co

m
e

Fe
m

al
e

19
%

M
al

e
81

%

Ag
e 

of
 Sh

ro
ps

hi
re

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 

Su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

Ou
tc

om
e

1%1%
5%

7%

12
%

20
%

21
%

29
%

4%

10
 ye

ar
s

11
 ye

ar
s

12
 ye

ar
s

13
 ye

ar
s

14
 ye

ar
s

15
 ye

ar
s

16
 ye

ar
s

17
 ye

ar
s

18
 ye

ar
s

A
ge

 a
nd

 G
en

de
r 

of
 S

hr
op

sh
ir

e 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 w

it
h 

Su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

O
ut

co
m

e

01020304050

10y
rs 

M
ale 11y

rs 
M

ale
12y

rs 
Fe

male
12y

rs 
M

ale
13y

rs 
Fe

male
13y

rs 
M

ale
14y

rs 
Fe

male
14y

rs 
M

ale
15y

rs 
Fe

male
15y

rs 
M

ale
16y

rs 
Fe

male
16y

rs 
M

ale
17y

rs 
Fe

male
17y

rs 
M

ale 18y
rs 

M
ale

100



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
28

 

             
 T

he
 m

os
t f

re
qu

en
tly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
pr

im
ar

y 
of

fe
nc

e 
fo

r 
re

pr
im

an
ds

 w
as

 v
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 p
er

so
n,

 2
8%

, f
ol

lo
w

ed
 d

ru
g 

of
fe

nc
es

, 2
2

%
, 

th
ef

t a
nd

 h
an

dl
in

g,
 1

7%
, c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e,
 1

4%
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 o
rd

er
 o

ffe
nc

es
 8

%
. T

he
se

 fi
ve

 o
ffe

nc
e 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

89
%

 o
f 

th
e 

re
pr

im
an

ds
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

51
%

 o
f a

ll 
fin

al
 w

ar
ni

ng
s.

 V
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 p
er

so
n 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
22

%
 o

f a
ll 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
s.

 
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 –

  Y
o

u
n

g
 P

eo
p

le
 S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 C
o

u
rt

 O
u

tc
o

m
es

 
 

In
 2

01
2 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 5
7 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 S

hr
op

sh
ire

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
91

 c
ou

rt
 o

ut
co

m
es

. 
O

rd
er

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 Y

O
S

 i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
 (

R
ep

ar
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s,

 R
ef

er
ra

l 
O

rd
er

s,
 Y

R
O

s 
an

d 
C

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
) 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
70

 o
f t

he
 9

1 
co

ur
t o

ut
co

m
es

.  
 T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
, 8

0%
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

co
ur

t s
en

te
nc

es
 w

er
e 

ag
ed

 1
5 

to
 1

7,
 

w
ith

 1
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

ju
st

 u
nd

er
 h

al
f (

46
%

) 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
co

ur
t s

en
te

nc
e.

  
 T

he
 m

os
t 

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 o

cc
ur

rin
g 

pr
im

ar
y 

of
fe

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
ur

t 
se

nt
en

ce
s 

w
as

 t
he

ft 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g,
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
fo

r 
28

%
 o

f 
al

l 
ou

tc
om

es
. 

vi
ol

en
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 t
he

 p
er

so
n 

w
er

e 
th

e 
ne

xt
 f

re
qu

en
tly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
of

fe
nc

es
, 

24
%

, 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
pu

bl
ic

 o
rd

er
 o

ffe
nc

es
, 

R
ep

ri
m

an
ds

 - 
Pr

im
ar

y 
O

ff
en

ce
 - 

Sh
ro

ps
hi

re

051015202530

Violence
 A

ga
ins..

.
Dru

gs

Th
eft 

an
d H

an
dlin

g

Crim
inal 

Dam
ag

e
Publi

c O
rd

er
Se

xu
al

Arso
n

Non D
omesti

c B
...

Oth
er

Domesti
c B

ur
gla

ry

Fr
au

d a
nd

 Fo
rg

er
y M

oto
rin

g

Fi
na

l W
ar

ni
ng

s 
- P

ri
m

ar
y 

O
ff

en
ce

 - 
Sh

ro
ps

hi
re

0246810121416

Violence
 A

ga
inst 

th
e..

.

Th
eft 

an
d H

an
dlin

g

Crim
inal 

Dam
ag

e
Publi

c O
rd

er
Dru

gs

Domesti
c B

ur
gla

ry
Se

xu
al

Oth
er M

oto
rin

g

Dea
th

 or In
jury

 by
 ...

Fr
au

d a
nd

 Fo
rg

er
y

Arso
n

Non D
omesti

c B
ur

gla
ry

Rac
ial

ly 
Aggra

va
ted

Robber
y

Vehicl
e Th

eft

Pr
im

ar
y 

O
ff

en
ce

 - 
Co

ur
t S

en
te

nc
es

 -
Sh

ro
ps

hi
re

051015202530

Th
eft 

an
d H

an
dlin

g

Violence
 A

ga
ins..

.

Publi
c O

rd
er

Bre
ac

h of
 St

atu
t..

.

Crim
inal 

Dam
ag

e
Dru

gs Oth
er

Domesti
c B

ur
gla

ry Robber
y

Non D
omesti

c B
... M

oto
rin

g Se
xu

al
Arso

n

Fr
au

d a
nd

 Fo
rg

er
y

Vehicl
e Th

eft

Rac
ial

ly 
Aggra

v..
.

101



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
29

 

10
%

, 
br

ea
ch

 o
f 

a 
st

at
ut

or
y 

or
de

r,
 9

%
 a

nd
 c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e 
8%

. 
T

he
se

 f
iv

e 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

of
 o

ffe
nc

es
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 f
or

 7
9%

 o
f 

al
l 

se
nt

en
ci

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

.  
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

g
ai

n
st

 N
at

io
n

al
 In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 

 (i)
 F

irs
t T

im
e 

E
nt

ra
nt

s 
(F

T
E

) 
 T

he
 f

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
t 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 f

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 o
f 

10
 t

o 
17

 y
ea

r 
ol

d 
po

pu
la

tio
n.

 F
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

ts
 a

re
 t

ho
se

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
fir

st
 f

or
m

al
 y

ou
th

 j
us

tic
e 

sa
nc

tio
n 

(p
rio

r 
to

 0
1.

04
.1

2 
th

es
e 

w
er

e 
a 

R
ep

rim
an

d,
 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
 o

r 
C

on
vi

ct
io

n)
. A

 lo
w

er
 fi

gu
re

 d
en

ot
es

 g
oo

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

 In
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 t

he
re

 w
er

e 
55

4 
fir

st
 t

im
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 p
er

 
10

0,
00

0 
yo

ut
h 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 S
hr

op
sh

ire
, 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 -

52
.8

%
 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

08
. 

T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

w
ith

 a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 o
f -

63
.8

%
 a

nd
 fo

r W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

of
 -

61
.5

%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d.

  
 T

he
 F

T
E

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

 o
f 5

54
 is

 b
et

te
r 

th
an

 fo
r 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a,

 5
77

 a
nd

 fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 a
t 5

93
. 

     
 (ii

) 
U

se
 o

f C
us

to
dy

 
 T

he
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
od

y 
m

ea
su

re
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 o

f 
10

 t
o 

17
 y

ea
r 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
  

A
 lo

w
er

 
fig

ur
e 

de
no

te
s 

go
od

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. S
hr

op
sh

ire
 h

as
, h

is
to

ric
al

ly
, h

ad
 a

 lo
w

 r
at

e 
of

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

. 
 T

he
re

 w
er

e 
7 

cu
st

od
ia

l 
se

nt
en

ce
s 

du
rin

g 
20

12
, 

eq
ua

tin
g 

to
 a

 r
at

e 
of

 0
.2

3 
cu

st
od

ia
l 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
pe

r 
10

00
 y

ou
th

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

to
 a

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

ra
te

 o
f 0

.3
8 

an
d 

a 
na

tio
na

l r
at

e 
of

 0
.6

. C
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
7.

2%
 o

f a
ll 

co
ur

t o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

, c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 6
.4

%
 o

f a
ll 

co
ur

t o
ut

co
m

es
 a

cr
os

s 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a.
 

F
ir

st
 T

im
e 

E
n

tr
an

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Y
JS

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 Y
o

u
th

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

50
0

70
0

90
0

1,
10

0

1,
30

0

1,
50

0

1,
70

0

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

FTE per 100,000 Population

S
hr

op
sh

ire
E

ng
la

nd
W

es
t M

er
ci

a

102



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
30

 

(ii
i) 

R
e-

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 t
w

o 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 b
ot

h 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

in
 t

he
 

sa
m

e 
co

ho
rt

 o
f 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
ov

er
 a

 1
2 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
th

at
 p

la
ce

d 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 in

 t
he

 c
oh

or
t. 

T
he

 f
irs

t, 
th

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

m
ea

su
re

, 
is

 t
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 n
um

be
r 

of
 r

e-
of

fe
nc

es
 p

er
 o

ffe
nd

er
 i

n 
th

e 
co

ho
rt

. 
T

he
 s

ec
on

d 
m

ea
su

re
, t

he
 b

in
ar

y 
m

ea
su

re
, i

s 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

in
 th

e 
co

ho
rt

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 T

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t d
at

a 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
 

is
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 

 T
he

 f
re

qu
en

cy
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

or
 S

hr
op

sh
ire

 f
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
is

 0
.9

3,
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f 

0.
89

 a
nd

 
na

tio
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
1.

03
. 

S
hr

op
sh

ire
 i

s,
 t

he
re

fo
re

, 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 

w
or

se
 t

ha
n 

fo
r 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
bu

t 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 b

et
te

r 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

 i
s 

sh
ow

in
g 

sl
ig

ht
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

fr
om

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

of
 a

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

he
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

ra
te

 o
f 

16
.2

%
. 

T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

w
ith

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 t
he

 f
re

qu
en

cy
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
of

 4
.4

%
 a

nd
 E

ng
la

nd
 o

f 1
5.

7%
. 

 F
or

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

th
e 

bi
na

ry
 m

ea
su

re
 fo

r 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

 is
 3

2.
2%

 
co

m
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 
a 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

of
 

33
.8

%
 

an
d 

a 
na

tio
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 3
5.

8%
.  

F
or

 th
e 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d 
20

08
 to

 2
01

1 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

 is
 

sh
ow

in
g 

a 
sl

ig
ht

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fr
om

 2
8.

6%
 to

 3
2.

2%
, a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 

of
 3

.6
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

. 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
sh

ow
in

g 
an

 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 2

.9
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 f
or

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
an

d 
3.

4 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

. 
 T

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

re
nd

 i
n 

S
hr

op
sh

ire
 

fo
llo

w
s 

th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l t

re
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
 a

nd
 fo

r 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
ov

er
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

20
08

 
to

 2
01

1.
 

 
 

R
e-

o
ff

en
d

in
g

 F
re

q
u

en
cy

 M
ea

su
re

0.
6

0.
650.
7

0.
750.
8

0.
850.
9

0.
951

1.
051.
1 Mar

-0
8

May
-0

8

Ju
l-0

8
Sep

-0
8

Nov
-0

8
Ja

n-
09

Mar
-0

9
May

-0
9

Ju
l-0

9
Sep

-0
9

Nov
-0

9
Ja

n-
10

Mar
-1

0
May

-1
0

Ju
l-1

0
Sep

-1
0

Nov
-1

0
Ja

n-
11

Mar
-1

1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Average Number of R-offences per Offender

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

S
hr

op
sh

ire

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 B
in

ar
y 

M
ea

su
re

25272931333537 Mar
-0

8
May

-0
8

Ju
l-0

8
Sep

-0
8

Nov
-0

8
Ja

n-
09

Mar
-0

9
May

-0
9

Ju
l-0

9
Sep

-0
9

Nov
-0

9
Ja

n-
10

Mar
-1

0
May

-1
0

Ju
l-1

0
Sep

-1
0

Nov
-1

0
Ja

n-
11

Mar
-1

1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Percentage Re-offending

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

S
hr

op
sh

ire

103



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
31

 

T
he

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 r

at
e 

is
 a

 n
at

io
na

l p
ic

tu
re

 a
nd

 t
he

 Y
JB

 h
as

 n
ot

ed
 t

ha
t 

th
er

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 li

ttl
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
s 

to
 w

hy
 t

hi
s 

is
 h

ap
pe

ni
ng

. 
T

he
 Y

JB
 is

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 Y
O

T
s 

du
rin

g 
20

13
/1

4 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d

 m
or

e 
w

ha
t i

s 
dr

iv
in

g 
th

e 
tr

en
d 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d 

lo
ok

 a
t h

ow
 Y

O
T

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

re
du

ci
ng

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 

 Lo
ca

lly
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

Y
O

S
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

so
m

e 
w

or
k 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 c

oh
or

t 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 a
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 m

or
e 

re
al

 ti
m

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 d

at
a 

ca
n 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
 T

he
 Y

O
S

 h
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

m
ea

su
re

d 
w

he
th

er
 a

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
is

 i
n 

fu
ll 

tim
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

or
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

or
de

r.
 T

he
 ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 fo
r 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

   
  

T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
or

 S
hr

op
sh

ire
 f

or
 a

ll 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 i

s 
be

tte
r 

th
an

 f
or

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a.
 F

ig
ur

es
 f

or
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

3 
qu

ar
te

rs
 

of
 

20
12

/1
3 

sh
ow

 
w

or
se

ni
ng

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

E
du

ca
tio

n,
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

s 
an

 l
oc

al
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

r 
an

d 
is

 d
ue

 t
o 

be
 a

 f
oc

us
 o

f 
sc

ru
tin

y 
in

 a
 t

he
m

ed
 Y

O
S

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

g 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
   

 s
ec

on
d 

qu
ar

te
r 

of
 1

3/
14

. 
 It 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

te
d 

th
at

 t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 s

ch
oo

l 
ag

e 
no

t 
in

 f
ul

l 
tim

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

(1
3%

) 
ar

e 
no

t 
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

 N
E

E
T

, 
bu

t 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

an
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 2

5 
ho

ur
s 

a 
w

ee
k.

 
  L

o
o

ke
d

 A
ft

er
 C

h
ild

re
n

 
 O

n 
th

e 
30

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
LA

C
 o

n 
th

e 
Y

O
S

 c
as

e 
lo

ad
 w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ow

ed
 t

ha
t o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l c

as
e 

lo
ad

 o
f 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 T

ea
m

 in
 S

hr
op

sh
ire

, 
50

.3
%

 w
er

e 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 A

t 
th

is
 p

oi
nt

 in
 t

im
e 

23
.3

%
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

se
 lo

ad
 w

er
e 

LA
C

 f
ro

m
 o

th
er

 
ar

ea
s 

te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

pl
ac

ed
 i

n 
S

hr
op

sh
ire

. 
T

he
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 S
hr

op
sh

ire
 L

A
C

 a
ge

d 
10

 t
o 

17
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

un
de

r 
th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 t
he

 
Y

O
S

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e 

w
as

 1
5.

2%
. 

  
S

hr
op

sh
ire

 
%

 in
 E

T
E

 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
%

 in
 E

T
E

 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

of
 S

ch
oo

l A
ge

 
87

%
 

83
%

 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

ab
ov

e 
S

ch
oo

l A
ge

 
71

%
 

62
%

 
O

ve
ra

ll 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

77
%

 
70

%
 

104



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
32

 

T
he

 Y
O

S
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
B

oa
rd

 h
av

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l r

ef
er

en
ce

 g
ro

up
 f

or
 1

3/
14

 t
o 

an
al

ys
e 

th
e 

is
su

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 

an
d 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 L

A
C

 a
nd

 C
ar

e 
Le

av
er

s 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
LA

C
 a

nd
 C

ar
e 

Le
av

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 in
 th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
. 

                              

105



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
33

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 -
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 –

 T
E

L
F

O
R

D
 A

N
D

 W
R

E
K

IN
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
 a

ll 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 1
7,

52
5 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
10

 t
o 

17
 in

 T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n.

 I
n 

20
12

 t
he

re
 w

er
e 

25
4 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sa

nc
tio

ns
 (

re
pr

im
an

ds
, 

fin
al

 w
ar

ni
ng

s 
or

 c
on

vi
ct

io
ns

) 
m

ad
e 

on
 T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

A
 t

ot
al

 o
f 

20
2 

in
di

vi
du

al
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

25
4 

ou
tc

om
es

, 1
.1

5%
 o

f t
he

 y
ou

th
 p

op
ul

at
io

n.
 

 O
f 

th
e 

20
2 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 e
nt

er
in

g 
or

 in
 t

he
 y

ou
th

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 in

 2
01

2,
 8

0%
 w

er
e 

m
al

e.
 T

he
 m

a
jo

rit
y,

 6
0%

, 
w

er
e 

ag
ed

 1
5 

to
 1

7 
ye

ar
s.

 T
he

 p
ea

k 
ag

e 
of

 o
ffe

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

m
al

es
 w

as
 1

7 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

fe
m

al
es

 1
7 

ye
ar

s.
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
  Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

u
rt

 D
is

p
o

sa
ls

 
 D

ur
in

g 
20

12
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 1

35
 p

re
-c

ou
rt

 d
is

po
sa

ls
 m

ad
e 

on
 T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, 7

1 
of

 th
es

e 
w

er
e 

R
ep

rim
an

ds
 

an
d 

64
 F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

s.
 T

he
 Y

O
S

 i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
al

l 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 m

ad
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

s,
 a

nd
 i

f 
as

se
ss

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n,

 i
n 

20
12

 i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 w

er
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 f
or

 2
0 

(3
1%

) 
of

 t
he

 F
in

al
 

W
ar

ni
ng

s.
 

Ge
nd

er
 o

f T
&W

 Yo
un

g P
eo

pl
e w

ith
 a 

Su
bs

ta
nt

ive
 O

ut
co

m
e 

Fe
m

al
e

20
%

M
al

e
80

%

Ag
e 

of
 T&

W
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 Su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

Ou
tc

om
e

1%1
% 2

%
9%

14
%

20
%

15
%

36
%

2%

10
 y

ea
rs

11
 y

ea
rs

12
 y

ea
rs

13
 y

ea
rs

14
 y

ea
rs

15
 y

ea
rs

16
 y

ea
rs

17
 y

ea
rs

18
 y

ea
rs

A
ge

 a
nd

 G
en

de
r 

of
 T

&
W

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

it
h 

Su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

O
ut

co
m

e

010203040506070

10y
rs 

M
ale 11y

rs 
M

ale 12y
rs 

Fe
male 12y

rs 
M

ale
13y

rs 
Fe

male 13y
rs 

M
ale 14y

rs 
Fe

male 14y
rs 

M
ale

15y
rs 

Fe
male 15y

rs 
M

ale 16y
rs 

Fe
male 16y

rs 
M

ale 17y
rs 

Fe
male 17y

rs 
M

ale 18y
rs 

M
ale

106



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
34

 

 T
he

 m
os

t 
fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
pr

im
ar

y 
of

fe
nc

e 
fo

r 
re

pr
im

an
ds

 w
as

 v
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

, 
37

%
, 

th
ef

t 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g,
 1

8%
,  

pu
bl

ic
 o

rd
er

 o
ffe

nc
es

, 1
4%

 d
ru

g 
of

fe
nc

es
 1

3%
 a

nd
 c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e,
 1

3%
. T

he
se

 fi
ve

 o
ffe

nc
e 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

95
%

 o
f t

he
 

re
pr

im
an

ds
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

69
%

 o
f 

al
l f

in
al

 w
ar

ni
ng

s.
 V

io
le

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 f
or

 3
4%

 o
f 

al
l F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

s 
an

d 
do

m
es

tic
 

bu
rg

la
ry

 a
nd

 s
ex

ua
l o

ffe
nc

es
 fo

r 
8%

 e
ac

h.
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
  Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 C

o
u

rt
 O

u
tc

o
m

es
 

 In
 2

01
2 

a 
to

ta
l 

of
 8

1 
T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 f
or

 1
19

 c
ou

rt
 

ou
tc

om
es

. 
O

rd
er

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

Y
O

S
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 
(R

ep
ar

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

s,
 

R
ef

er
ra

l 
O

rd
er

s,
 Y

R
O

s 
an

d 
C

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
) 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
10

1 
of

 t
he

 1
19

 c
ou

rt
 

ou
tc

om
es

.  
 T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
, 8

3%
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

co
ur

t s
en

te
nc

es
 w

er
e 

ag
ed

 1
5 

to
 1

7,
 

w
ith

 1
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

ju
st

 o
ve

r 
a 

th
ird

 (
38

%
) 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

co
ur

t s
en

te
nc

e.
  

 T
he

 m
os

t 
fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
pr

im
ar

y 
of

fe
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

ur
t 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
w

as
 v

io
le

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
, 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r 
30

%
 o

f 
al

l 
ou

tc
om

es
. 

T
he

ft 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g 

R
ep

ri
m

an
ds

 - 
Pr

im
ar

y 
O

ff
en

ce
 - 

T&
W

051015202530

Violence
 A

ga
inst 

th
e..

.

Th
eft 

an
d H

an
dlin

g
Publi

c O
rd

er
Dru

gs

Crim
inal 

Dam
ag

e
Se

xu
al

Non D
omesti

c B
ur

gla
ry

Oth
er

Arso
n

Domesti
c B

ur
gla

ry

Fr
au

d a
nd

 Fo
rg

er
y M

oto
rin

g

Fi
na

l W
ar

ni
ng

s 
- P

ri
m

ar
y 

O
ff

en
ce

 - 
T&

W

0510152025

Violence
 A

ga
inst 

th
e..

.

Th
eft 

an
d H

an
dlin

g

Crim
inal 

Dam
ag

e

Domesti
c B

ur
gla

ry
Se

xu
al

Publi
c O

rd
er

Dru
gs

Oth
er M

oto
rin

g

Fr
au

d a
nd

 Fo
rg

er
y

Dea
th

 or In
jury

 by
 ...

Robber
y

Vehicl
e Th

eft
Arso

n

Non D
omesti

c B
ur

gla
ry

Rac
ial

ly 
Aggra

va
ted

Pr
im

ar
y 

O
ff

en
ce

 - 
Co

ur
t S

en
te

nc
es

 -
T&

W

0510152025303540

Violence
 A

ga
ins..

.

Th
eft 

an
d H

an
dlin

g

Domesti
c B

ur
gla

ry

Publi
c O

rd
er

Bre
ac

h of
 St

atu
t..

.

Crim
inal 

Dam
ag

e
Dru

gs M
oto

rin
g Se

xu
al

Fr
au

d a
nd

 Fo
rg

er
y

Vehicl
e Th

eft
Oth

er Robber
y

Rac
ial

ly 
Aggra

v..
.

Non D
omesti

c B
...

Arso
n

107



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
35

 

of
fe

nc
es

 w
er

e 
th

e 
ne

xt
 f

re
qu

en
tly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
of

fe
nc

es
, 

19
%

, 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
do

m
es

tic
 b

ur
gl

ar
y,

 1
1%

, 
pu

bl
ic

 o
rd

er
, 

8%
 a

nd
 b

re
ac

h 
of

 a
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
or

de
r 

7%
. T

he
se

 fi
ve

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s 

of
 o

ffe
nc

es
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 fo
r 

75
%

 o
f a

ll 
se

nt
en

ci
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
.  

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
g

ai
n

st
 N

at
io

n
al

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
 (i)

 F
irs

t T
im

e 
E

nt
ra

nt
s 

(F
T

E
) 

 T
he

 f
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

t 
m

ea
su

re
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 f
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

ts
 p

er
 1

00
,0

00
 o

f 
10

 t
o 

17
 y

ea
r 

ol
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 F

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 a
re

 t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

fir
st

 f
or

m
al

 y
ou

th
 j

us
tic

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
(p

rio
r 

to
 0

1.
04

.1
2 

th
es

e 
w

er
e 

a 
R

ep
rim

an
d,

 
F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

 o
r 

C
on

vi
ct

io
n)

. A
 lo

w
er

 fi
gu

re
 d

en
ot

es
 g

oo
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
 In

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

 t
he

re
 w

er
e 

51
5 

fir
st

 t
im

e 
en

tr
an

ts
 p

er
 

10
0,

00
0 

yo
ut

h 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

in
 T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n,
 r

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 -

75
.7

%
 s

in
ce

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
08

. T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

w
ith

 a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 o
f -

63
.8

%
 a

nd
 fo

r W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

of
 -

61
.5

%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d.

  
 T

he
 F

T
E

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n 
of

 5
15

 is
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 fo

r 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a,
 5

77
 

an
d 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 a
t 5

93
. 

     
 (ii

) 
U

se
 o

f C
us

to
dy

 
 T

he
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

st
od

y 
m

ea
su

re
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 o

f 
10

 t
o 

17
 y

ea
r 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
  

A
 lo

w
er

 
fig

ur
e 

de
no

te
s 

go
od

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

ha
s,

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

, h
ad

 a
 lo

w
 r

at
e 

of
 c

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
. 

 T
he

re
 w

er
e 

7 
cu

st
od

ia
l 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
du

rin
g 

20
12

, 
eq

ua
tin

g 
to

 a
 r

at
e 

of
 0

.4
0 

cu
st

od
ia

l 
se

nt
en

ce
s 

pe
r 

10
00

 y
ou

th
 p

op
ul

at
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
to

 a
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
ra

te
 o

f 0
.3

8 
an

d 
a 

na
tio

na
l r

at
e 

of
 0

.6
. C

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 fo
r 

5.
8%

 o
f a

ll 
co

ur
t o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n,

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 6
.4

%
 o

f a
ll 

co
ur

t o
ut

co
m

es
 a

cr
os

s 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a.
 

F
ir

st
 T

im
e 

E
n

tr
an

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Y
JS

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 Y
o

u
th

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

50
0

70
0

90
0

1,
10

0

1,
30

0

1,
50

0

1,
70

0

1,
90

0

2,
10

0

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

FTE per 100,000 Population

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n

E
ng

la
nd

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

108



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
36

 

(ii
i) 

R
e-

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 t
w

o 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 b
ot

h 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

in
 t

he
 

sa
m

e 
co

ho
rt

 o
f 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
ov

er
 a

 1
2 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
th

at
 p

la
ce

d 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 in

 t
he

 c
oh

or
t. 

T
he

 f
irs

t, 
th

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

m
ea

su
re

, 
is

 t
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 n
um

be
r 

of
 r

e-
of

fe
nc

es
 p

er
 o

ffe
nd

er
 i

n 
th

e 
co

ho
rt

. 
T

he
 s

ec
on

d 
m

ea
su

re
, t

he
 b

in
ar

y 
m

ea
su

re
, i

s 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

in
 th

e 
co

ho
rt

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 T

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t d
at

a 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
 

is
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 

 T
he

 f
re

qu
en

cy
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

or
 T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

en
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
is

 0
.9

0,
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f 

0.
89

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
1.

03
. 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

is
, 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 
w

or
se

 
th

an
 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
bu

t 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 

be
tte

r 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

T
el

fo
rd

 
an

d 
W

re
ki

n 
is

 
sh

ow
in

g 
a 

de
cr

ea
se

 
in

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 f

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
fr

om
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 
20

08
 o

f 
an

 i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 t
he

 f
re

qu
en

cy
 r

at
e 

of
 1

8%
. 

T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

w
ith

 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 t

he
 f

re
qu

en
cy

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

of
 4

.4
%

 a
nd

 E
ng

la
nd

 o
f 

15
.7

%
. 

 F
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

di
ng

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

th
e 

bi
na

ry
 m

ea
su

re
 f

or
 T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n 
is

 3
5.

7%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 a
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 3
3.

8%
 a

nd
 a

 n
at

io
na

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
35

.8
%

. 
 F

or
 t

he
 t

hr
ee

 y
ea

r 
pe

rio
d 

20
08

 t
o 

20
11

 T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 
W

re
ki

n 
is

 s
ho

w
in

g 
a 

de
cr

ea
se

 i
n 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 3

1.
6%

 t
o 

35
.8

%
, 

an
 

in
cr

ea
se

 
of

 
4.

2 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
po

in
ts

. 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

 
ar

e 
bo

th
 

sh
ow

in
g 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 2

.9
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 fo
r 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
an

d 
3.

4 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

. 
 T

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

re
nd

 i
n 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

fo
llo

w
s 

th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l t

re
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
 a

nd
 f

or
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ov
er

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
20

08
 to

 2
01

1.
 

  

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 F
re

q
u

en
cy

 In
d

ic
at

o
r

0.
6

0.
7

0.
8

0.
91

1.
1 Mar

-0
8

May
-0

8
Ju

l-0
8

Sep
-0

8
Nov

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
Mar

-0
9

May
-0

9
Ju

l-0
9

Sep
-0

9
Nov

-0
9

Ja
n-

10
Mar

-1
0

May
-1

0
Ju

l-1
0

Sep
-1

0
Nov

-1
0

Ja
n-

11
Mar

-1
1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Average Number of Re-Offences per Offender

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 B
in

ar
y 

In
d

ic
at

o
r

25272931333537 Mar
-0

8
May

-0
8

Ju
l-0

8
Sep

-0
8

Nov
-0

8
Ja

n-
09

Mar
-0

9
May

-0
9

Ju
l-0

9
Sep

-0
9

Nov
-0

9
Ja

n-
10

Mar
-1

0
May

-1
0

Ju
l-1

0
Sep

-1
0

Nov
-1

0
Ja

n-
11

Mar
-1

1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Percentage Offending

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n

109



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
37

 

T
he

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 r

at
e 

is
 a

 n
at

io
na

l p
ic

tu
re

 a
nd

 t
he

 Y
JB

 h
as

 n
ot

ed
 t

ha
t 

th
er

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 li

ttl
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
s 

to
 w

hy
 t

hi
s 

is
 h

ap
pe

ni
ng

. 
T

he
 Y

JB
 is

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 Y
O

T
s 

du
rin

g 
20

13
/1

4 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

m
or

e 
w

ha
t i

s 
dr

iv
in

g 
th

e 
tr

en
d 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d 

lo
ok

 a
t h

ow
 Y

O
T

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

re
du

ci
ng

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 

 Lo
ca

lly
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

Y
O

S
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

so
m

e 
w

or
k 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 c

oh
or

t 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 a
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 m

or
e 

re
al

 ti
m

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 d

at
a 

ca
n 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
 T

he
 Y

O
S

 h
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

m
ea

su
re

d 
w

he
th

er
 a

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
is

 i
n 

fu
ll 

tim
e 

e
du

ca
tio

n,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

or
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

or
de

r.
 T

he
 ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 fo
r 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

   
  

T
he

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

fo
r 

T
el

fo
rd

 
an

d 
W

re
ki

n 
fo

r 
al

l 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 i

s 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 l

ow
er

 t
ha

n 
fo

r 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a.

 F
ig

ur
es

 f
or

 
th

e 
fir

st
 3

 q
ua

rt
er

s 
of

 2
01

2/
13

 s
ho

w
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
E

du
ca

tio
n,

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
s 

an
 lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r 

an
d 

is
 d

ue
 

to
 b

e 
a 

fo
cu

s 
of

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
in

 a
 t

he
m

ed
 Y

O
S

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

g 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 1
3/

14
. 

 It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 t

ho
se

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 s
ch

oo
l 

ag
e 

no
t 

in
 f

ul
l 

tim
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
(2

1%
) 

ar
e 

no
t 

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
 N

E
E

T
, 

bu
t 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
an

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ot

 2
5 

ho
ur

s 
a 

w
ee

k.
 

  L
o

o
ke

d
 A

ft
er

 C
h

ild
re

n
 

 O
n 

th
e 

30
th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
LA

C
 o

n 
th

e 
Y

O
S

 c
as

e 
lo

ad
 w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ow

ed
 t

ha
t o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l c

as
e 

lo
ad

 o
f 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 T

ea
m

 i
n 

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n,

 2
8%

 w
er

e 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 A

t 
th

is
 p

oi
nt

 i
n 

tim
e 

8%
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

se
 l

oa
d 

w
er

e 
LA

C
 f

ro
m

 
ot

he
r 

ar
ea

s 
te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
pl

ac
ed

 in
 T

el
fo

rd
 a

nd
 W

re
ki

n.
 T

he
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 W
re

ki
n 

LA
C

 a
ge

d 
10

 to
 1

7 
w

ho
 w

er
e 

un
de

r 
th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Y
O

S
 a

t t
hi

s 
tim

e 
w

as
 9

.1
%

. 
  

T
el

fo
rd

 a
nd

 
W

re
ki

n 
%

 in
 E

T
E

 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

%
 in

 E
T

E
 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
of

 S
ch

oo
l A

ge
 

79
%

 
83

%
 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
ab

ov
e 

S
ch

oo
l A

ge
 

64
%

 
62

%
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
69

%
 

70
%

 

110



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
38

 

T
he

 Y
O

S
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
B

oa
rd

 h
av

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l r

ef
er

en
ce

 g
ro

up
 f

or
 1

3/
14

 t
o 

an
al

ys
e 

th
e 

is
su

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 

an
d 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 L

A
C

 a
nd

 C
ar

e 
Le

av
er

s 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
LA

C
 a

nd
 C

ar
e 

Le
av

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 in
 th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
. 

                             

111



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
39

 

 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 -
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 –

 W
O

R
C

E
S

T
E

R
S

H
IR

E
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
 a

ll 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 5
3,

83
5 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
10

 t
o 

17
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
. I

n 
20

12
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
66

1 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sa
nc

tio
ns

 (
re

pr
im

an
ds

, f
in

al
 

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
or

 c
on

vi
ct

io
ns

) 
m

ad
e 

on
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 A

 t
ot

al
 o

f 
50

5 
in

di
vi

du
al

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
66

1 
ou

tc
om

es
, 0

.9
3%

 o
f t

he
 y

ou
th

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 
             

O
f 

th
e 

50
5 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 e
nt

er
in

g 
or

 in
 t

he
 y

ou
th

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 in

 2
01

2,
 7

9%
 w

er
e 

m
al

e.
 T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
, 

77
%

, 
w

er
e 

ag
ed

 1
5 

to
 1

7
 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 p

ea
k 

ag
e 

of
 o

ffe
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

bo
th

 y
ou

ng
 m

al
es

 w
as

 1
7 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 fe
m

al
es

 1
6 

ye
ar

s.
 

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

en
d

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 –
  Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

u
rt

 D
is

p
o

sa
ls

 
 D

ur
in

g 
20

12
 t

he
re

 w
er

e 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 

32
0 

pr
e-

co
ur

t 
di

sp
os

al
s 

m
ad

e 
on

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 2
08

 o
f 

th
es

e 
w

er
e 

R
ep

rim
an

ds
 

an
d 

11
2 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
s.

 T
he

 Y
O

S
 i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

al
l 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 m
ad

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o 
F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

s,
 a

nd
 i

f 
as

se
ss

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n,

 i
n 

20
12

 i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 w

er
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 f
or

 2
2 

(2
0%

) 
of

 t
he

 F
in

al
 

W
ar

ni
ng

s.
 

  

O
ff

en
d

er
s 

b
y 

A
g

e 
an

d
 G

en
d

er

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

10
yrs

 M
ale

11
yrs

 F
em

ale 11
yrs

 M
ale

12
yrs

 F
em

ale 12
yrs

 M
ale

13
yrs

 F
em

ale 13
yrs

 M
ale

14
yrs

 F
em

ale 14
yrs

 M
ale

15
yrs

 F
em

ale 15
yrs

 M
ale

16
yrs

 F
em

ale 16
yrs

 M
ale

17
yrs

 F
em

ale 17
yrs

 M
ale

O
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 b

y 
A

g
e

14
yr

s
12

%

15
yr

s
17

%

16
yr

s
30

%

17
yr

s
30

%

13
yr

s
7%

10
yr

s
1%

11
yr

s
1%

12
yr

s
2%

O
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 b

y 
G

e
n

d
e

r

Fe
m

al
e

21
%

M
al

e
79

%

112



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
40

 

             T
he

 m
os

t f
re

qu
en

tly
 o

cc
ur

rin
g 

pr
im

ar
y 

of
fe

nc
e 

fo
r 

re
pr

im
an

ds
 w

as
 v

io
le

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 p

er
so

n,
 2

8%
, f

ol
lo

w
ed

 d
ru

g 
of

fe
nc

es
, 2

1%
, 

th
ef

t 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g,
 1

8%
, 

pu
bl

ic
 o

rd
er

 o
ffe

nc
es

, 
11

%
 a

nd
 c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e 
11

%
. 

T
he

se
 f

iv
e 

of
fe

nc
e 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

89
%

 
of

 th
e 

re
pr

im
an

ds
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

80
%

 o
f a

ll 
fin

al
 w

ar
ni

ng
s.

 V
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 p
er

so
n 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
24

%
 o

f a
ll 

F
in

al
 W

ar
ni

ng
s.

 
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 –

  Y
o

u
n

g
 P

eo
p

le
 S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 C
o

u
rt

 O
u

tc
o

m
es

 
 In

 2
01

2 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 

23
9 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

34
1 

co
ur

t 
ou

tc
om

es
. 

O
rd

er
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
Y

O
S

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 

(R
ep

ar
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s,

 
R

ef
er

ra
l 

O
rd

er
s,

 Y
R

O
s 

an
d 

C
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

) 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

25
6 

of
 t

he
 3

41
 c

ou
rt

 
ou

tc
om

es
.  

 T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

, 
75

%
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 c
ou

rt
 s

en
te

nc
es

 w
er

e 
ag

ed
 1

5 
to

 
17

, w
ith

 1
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
a 

th
ird

 (
34

%
) 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

co
ur

t s
en

te
nc

e.
  

 T
he

 m
os

t f
re

qu
en

tly
 o

cc
ur

rin
g 

pr
im

ar
y 

of
fe

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
ur

t 
se

nt
en

ce
s 

w
as

 v
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

, 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

26
%

 o
f 

al
l 

ou
tc

om
es

. 
T

he
ft 

an
d 

ha
nd

lin
g 

of
fe

nc
es

 w
er

e 
th

e 
ne

xt
 f

re
qu

en
tly

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
of

fe
nc

es
, 

14
%

, f
ol

lo
w

ed
 b

y 
br

ea
ch

 o
f 

st
at

ut
or

y 
or

de
rs

, 
11

%
, 

cr
im

in
al

 d
am

ag
e,

 9
%

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
ic

 o
rd

er
 9

%
. T

he
se

 fi
ve

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s 

of
 o

ffe
nc

es
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 fo
r 

69
%

 o
f a

ll 
se

nt
en

ci
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
.  

R
ep

ri
m

an
d

s 
b

y 
ty

p
e 

o
f o

ff
en

ce

010203040506070

Viol
en

ce
 A

ga
ins

t th
e P

er
so

n
Dru

gs

The
ft a

nd
 H

an
dli

ng
Pub

lic
 O

rde
r

Crim
ina

l D
amag

e
Othe

r
Ars

on

Non
 D

om
es

tic
 B

urg
lar

y
Veh

icl
e T

he
ft

Rac
ial

ly 
Agg

ra
va

ted

Fra
ud

 an
d F

or
ge

ry Moto
rin

g
Sex

ua
l

F
in

al
 W

ar
n

in
g

s 
b

y 
ty

p
e 

o
f o

ff
en

ce

051015202530

Vio
len

ce
 A

ga
ins

t t
he

 P
er

so
n

The
ft 

an
d H

an
dli

ng

Dru
gs

Crim
in

al 
Dam

ag
e

Pub
lic

 O
rd

er Sex
ua

l

Veh
icl

e 
The

ft

Non
 D

om
es

tic
 B

ur
gl

ar
y

O
th

er

Dom
es

tic
 B

ur
gl

ar
y M

ot
orin

g

Rac
ial

ly 
Agg

ra
va

te
d

C
o

u
rt

 S
en

te
n

ce
s 

b
y 

ty
p

e 
o

f o
ff

en
ce

010203040506070809010
0

Viol
en

ce
 A

ga
ins

t th
e P

er
so

n

The
ft a

nd
 H

an
dli

ng

Bre
ac

h o
f S

tat
uto

ry 
Ord

er

Crim
ina

l D
amag

e

Pub
lic

 O
rde

r Dru
gs Moto
rin

g

Dom
es

tic
 B

ur
gla

ry Rob
be

ry
Othe

r Sex
ua

l

Rac
ial

ly 
Agg

ra
va

ted
Ars

on
Veh

icl
e T

he
ft

Non
 D

om
es

tic
 B

urg
lar

y

Bre
ac

h o
f B

ail

Fra
ud

 an
d F

or
ge

ry

113



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
41

 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
g

ai
n

st
 N

at
io

n
al

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
 (i)

 F
irs

t T
im

e 
E

nt
ra

nt
s 

(F
T

E
) 

 T
he

 f
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

t 
m

ea
su

re
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 f
irs

t 
tim

e 
en

tr
an

ts
 p

er
 1

00
,0

00
 o

f 
10

 t
o 

17
 y

ea
r 

ol
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 F

irs
t 

tim
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 a
re

 t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

fir
st

 f
or

m
al

 y
ou

th
 j

us
tic

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
(p

rio
r 

to
 0

1.
04

.1
2 

th
es

e 
w

er
e 

a 
R

ep
rim

an
d,

 
F

in
al

 W
ar

ni
ng

 o
r 

C
on

vi
ct

io
n)

. A
 lo

w
er

 fi
gu

re
 d

en
ot

es
 g

oo
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
 

In
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 t

he
re

 w
er

e 
55

4 
fir

st
 t

im
e 

en
tr

an
ts

 p
er

 
10

0,
00

0 
yo

ut
h 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, 
re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

   
   

   
  

-5
9.

6%
 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

en
di

ng
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
08

. 
T

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
w

ith
 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 o
f 

-6
3.

8%
 a

nd
 fo

r 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

of
 -

61
.5

%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d.

  
 T

he
 F

T
E

 r
at

e 
fo

r W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 o

f 5
44

 is
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 fo

r W
es

t M
er

ci
a,

 5
77

 a
nd

 
fo

r 
E

ng
la

nd
 a

t 5
93

. 
     

 (ii
) 

U
se

 o
f C

us
to

dy
 

 T
he

 u
se

 o
f 

cu
st

od
y 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 o
f 

10
 t

o 
17

 y
ea

r 
po

pu
la

tio
n.

  
A

 lo
w

er
 

fig
ur

e 
de

no
te

s 
go

od
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 h
as

, h
is

to
ric

al
ly

, h
ad

 a
 lo

w
 r

at
e 

of
 c

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
. 

 T
he

re
 w

er
e 

23
 c

us
to

di
al

 s
en

te
nc

es
 d

ur
in

g 
20

12
, 

eq
ua

tin
g 

to
 a

 r
at

e 
of

 0
.4

3 
cu

st
od

ia
l 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
pe

r 
10

00
 y

ou
th

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

to
 a

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

ra
te

 o
f 0

.3
8 

an
d 

a 
na

tio
na

l r
at

e 
of

 0
.6

. C
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
6.

7%
 o

f a
ll 

co
ur

t o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 6
.4

%
 o

f a
ll 

co
ur

t o
ut

co
m

es
 a

cr
os

s 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a.
 

  

F
ir

st
 T

im
e 

E
n

tr
an

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Y
JS

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 Y
o

u
th

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

50
0

70
0

90
0

1,
10

0

1,
30

0

1,
50

0

1,
70

0

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

FTEs per 100,000 Population

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
E

ng
la

nd
W

es
t M

er
ci

a

114



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
42

 

 (ii
i) 

R
e-

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
 

T
he

re
 a

re
 t

w
o 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 b

ot
h 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
in

 t
he

 
sa

m
e 

co
ho

rt
 o

f 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

ov
er

 a
 1

2 
m

on
th

 p
er

io
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sa
nc

tio
n 

th
at

 p
la

ce
d 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 in
 t

he
 c

oh
or

t. 
T

he
 f

irs
t, 

th
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
m

ea
su

re
, 

is
 t

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 n

um
be

r 
of

 r
e-

of
fe

nc
es

 p
er

 o
ffe

nd
er

 i
n 

th
e 

co
ho

rt
. 

T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

m
ea

su
re

, t
he

 b
in

ar
y 

m
ea

su
re

, i
s 

th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
in

 th
e 

co
ho

rt
 r

e-
of

fe
nd

in
g.

 T
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t d

at
a 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
-o

ffe
nd

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

 
is

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1.

 
 T

he
 f

re
qu

en
cy

 m
ea

su
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
or

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 f

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

is
 0

.8
6,

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 t
he

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
0.

89
 a

nd
 

na
tio

na
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
of

 
1.

03
. 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

is
, 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 
be

tte
r 

th
an

 
fo

r 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

bu
t 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 
be

tte
r 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 i
s 

sh
ow

in
g 

sl
ig

ht
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

or
 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

fr
om

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

of
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 

in
 th

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

ra
te

 o
f 4

.7
%

. T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

w
ith

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 th
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
ra

te
 fo

r W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

of
 4

.4
%

 a
nd

 E
ng

la
nd

 o
f 1

5.
7%

. 
 F

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
th

e 
bi

na
ry

 m
ea

su
re

 f
or

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 i

s 
34

.2
%

 c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 a

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
33

.8
%

 a
nd

 a
 n

at
io

na
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
of

 
35

.8
%

. 
 

F
or

 
th

e 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

 
pe

rio
d 

20
08

 
to

 
20

11
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 i

s 
sh

ow
in

g 
a 

sl
ig

ht
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

ro
m

 3
0.

8%
 t

o 
34

.2
%

, 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

3.
4 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

s.
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

 a
re

 
bo

th
 s

ho
w

in
g 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 2

.9
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 f
or

 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
an

d 
3.

4 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

.  
T

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 tr

en
d 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 f
ol

lo
w

s 
th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l 
tr

en
d 

na
tio

na
lly

 a
nd

 f
or

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
ov

er
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

20
08

 to
 2

01
1.

 
 

 

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 F
re

q
u

en
cy

 In
d

ic
at

o
r

0.
6

0.
650.
7

0.
750.
8

0.
850.
9

0.
951

1.
051.
1 Mar

-0
8

May
-0

8
Ju

l-0
8

Sep
-0

8
Nov

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
Mar

-0
9

May
-0

9
Ju

l-0
9

Sep
-0

9
Nov

-0
9

Ja
n-

10
Mar

-1
0

May
-1

0
Ju

l-1
0

Sep
-1

0
Nov

-1
0

Ja
n-

11
Mar

-1
1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Average Number of Re-Offences per Offender

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire

R
e-

O
ff

en
d

in
g

 B
in

ar
y 

In
d

ic
at

o
r

25272931333537 Mar
-0

8
May

-0
8

Ju
l-0

8
Sep

-0
8

Nov
-0

8
Ja

n-
09

Mar
-0

9
May

-0
9

Ju
l-0

9
Sep

-0
9

Nov
-0

9
Ja

n-
10

Mar
-1

0
May

-1
0

Ju
l-1

0
Sep

-1
0

Nov
-1

0
Ja

n-
11

Mar
-1

1

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

in
g

Percentage Re-Offending

W
es

t M
er

ci
a

E
ng

la
nd

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire

115



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
43

 

T
he

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 r

at
e 

is
 a

 n
at

io
na

l p
ic

tu
re

 a
nd

 t
he

 Y
JB

 h
as

 n
ot

ed
 t

ha
t 

th
er

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 li

ttl
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
s 

to
 w

hy
 t

hi
s 

is
 h

ap
pe

ni
ng

. 
T

he
 Y

JB
 is

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 Y
O

T
s 

du
rin

g 
20

13
/1

4 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

m
or

e 
w

ha
t i

s 
dr

iv
in

g 
th

e 
tr

en
d 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d 

lo
ok

 a
t h

ow
 Y

O
T

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

re
du

ci
ng

 r
e-

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 

 Lo
ca

lly
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

Y
O

S
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

so
m

e 
w

or
k 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 c

oh
or

t 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 a
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 m

or
e 

re
al

 ti
m

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 d

at
a 

ca
n 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
 T

he
 Y

O
S

 h
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

m
ea

su
re

d 
w

he
th

er
 a

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
is

 i
n 

fu
ll 

tim
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

or
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

or
de

r.
 T

he
 ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 fo
r 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

   
  

T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
or

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 f

or
 a

ll 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

is
 s

lig
ht

ly
 w

or
se

 th
an

 fo
r 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a.

 F
ig

ur
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

fir
st

 
3 

qu
ar

te
rs

 
of

 
20

12
/1

3 
sh

ow
 

w
or

se
ni

ng
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
E

du
ca

tio
n,

 t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

do
pt

ed
 

as
 a

n 
lo

ca
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 i
nd

ic
at

or
 a

nd
 i

s 
du

e 
to

 b
e 

a 
fo

cu
s 

of
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

in
 a

 t
he

m
ed

 Y
O

S
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
B

oa
rd

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

m
ee

tin
g 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
f 1

3/
14

. 
 It 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

te
d 

th
at

 t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 s

ch
oo

l 
ag

e 
no

t 
in

 f
ul

l 
tim

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

(2
0%

) 
ar

e 
no

t 
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

 N
E

E
T

, 
bu

t 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

an
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 2

5 
ho

ur
s 

a 
w

ee
k.

 
  L

o
o

ke
d

 A
ft

er
 C

h
ild

re
n

 
 O

n 
th

e 
30

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
LA

C
 o

n 
th

e 
Y

O
S

 c
as

e 
lo

ad
 w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ow

ed
 t

ha
t o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l c

as
e 

lo
ad

 o
f 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 T

ea
m

s 
in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
, 1

3.
9%

 w
er

e 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 A

t t
hi

s 
po

in
t i

n 
tim

e 
2%

 o
f t

he
 c

as
e 

lo
ad

 w
er

e 
LA

C
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 
ar

ea
s 

te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
. 

T
he

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 L
A

C
 a

ge
d 

10
 t

o 
17

 w
ho

 w
er

e 
un

de
r 

th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Y

O
S

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e 

w
as

 5
.1

%
. 

  
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 
%

 in
 E

T
E

 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
%

 in
 E

T
E

 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

of
 S

ch
oo

l A
ge

 
80

%
 

83
%

 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

ab
ov

e 
S

ch
oo

l A
ge

 
59

%
 

62
%

 
O

ve
ra

ll 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

68
%

 
70

%
 

116



 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
en

d
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

st
ic

e 
P

la
n

 2
01

3/
14

   
44

 

T
he

 Y
O

S
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
B

oa
rd

 h
av

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l r

ef
er

en
ce

 g
ro

up
 f

or
 1

3/
14

 t
o 

an
al

ys
e 

th
e 

is
su

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Y
O

S
 

an
d 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 L

A
C

 a
nd

 C
ar

e 
Le

av
er

s 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
LA

C
 a

nd
 C

ar
e 

Le
av

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 in
 th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
.  

 

117



118



W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

YO
S 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

D
ia

gr
am

 
           

 
           

 
            

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
 

  
  
  

 
 

 

YO
S 

 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 

YO
S 

H
os

t 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

Pr
ob

at
io

n 
Tr

us
t 

YO
S 

O
ve

ra
ll 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
En

su
ri

ng
 Y

ou
th

 Ju
st

ic
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
 

YO
S 

  
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Bo

ar
d 

H
ea

lt
h 

 
Su

b 
G

ro
up

 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

Co
un

ci
l  

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

Co
un

ty
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

Sh
ro

ps
hi

re
 

Co
un

ci
l 

Te
lfo

rd
 a

nd
 

W
re

ki
n 

Co
un

ci
l 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Su
b 

G
ro

up
 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 Y

J 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Yo
ut

h 
Ju

st
ic

e 
Bo

ar
d 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Po

lic
e 

CC
G

’s
 a

cr
os

s 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

LA
C 

an
d 

Ca
re

 
Le

av
er

s 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

G
ro

up
 

M
O

U
 fo

r h
os

t 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
  

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 
in

c.
 P

CC
 

119



120



 

Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Jenny Lewis, Programme Assistant Director Organisational Development on Tel (01432) 261855 

 

 

MEETING: COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: 18 OCTOBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER AND SECTION 151 
OFFICER DESIGNATION 

REPORT BY: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, ORGANISATIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

 
 

1. Classification  
 Open 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision.  

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 

 To designate the post of Chief Officer Finance as the authority’s Section 151 Officer. 
 

5. Recommendation(s) 

 THAT: 
(a) the person holding the post of Chief Officer Finance be designated as 

Section 151 Officer for Herefordshire Council; and  
(b) the Monitoring Officer be authorised to make any consequential 

amendments to the Constitution as are necessary. 

6. Alternative Options 
6.1 It is a statutory requirement that the council employs a Section 151 Officer. Whilst it 

is open to Council to designate this function to another post (excluding the 
Monitoring Officer), given the council’s critical financial position it is vital that the 
council has an experienced Chief Officer Finance in position to lead what will be a 
challenging budget setting process and handle on-going budget management 
processes.  

7. Reasons for Recommendations 
7.1 To comply with statutory requirements and ensure effective leadership of the 

council’s budget planning process and on-going financial management. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 10

121



 

 

 
 
 

8. Key Considerations 
8.1 The council’s Chief Officer (Finance and Commercial Services) left the authority at 

the end of September 2013 to take up a post with another authority.  He also held 
the statutory role of Section 151 Officer. Members of the Employment Panel 
received a briefing on the process for managing this change on 6 August 2013.  

8.2 The statutory role of Section 151 Officer must be performed by a council officer.  

8.4 Under Part 3 of the council’s Constitution, the ‘Duty to designate officers as the 
Monitoring Officer and the Section151 Officer is reserved to Full Council’. Under the 
council’s Employment Rules (para 4.9.3.7) appointment of a Statutory Chief Officer 
is to be made by the Employment Panel, which also approves the Terms and 
Conditions of Employment. At its meeting on 11 September, the Employment Panel 
made an interim appointment to the new post of Chief Finance Officer, approved 
arrangements for the recruitment 7 selection of a permanent postholder, and 
recommended to Council that this post be formally designated as the council’s 
Section 151 Officer. 

9. Community Impact 
9.1 Working with the council’s Management Board, this role will ensure that the council’s 

directorates and services are supported to meet the challenges imposed by financial 
reductions which, without change, would be more likely to result in less effective 
service delivery in future. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 
10.1 The recommendations in this report take full account of this legislation. 

11. Financial Implications 
11.1 The Employment Panel were advised of the financial implications of the interim and 

substantive posts. There are no further financial implications associated with the 
designation of the post as Section 151 officer. 

12. Legal Implications 
12.1 Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires all local authorities to ‘make 

arrangements for the proper administration of their financial affairs’ and to ‘secure 
that one of their officers has responsibility for the administration of those affairs.’ 

13. Risk Management 
13.1 The risks of not being able to successfully recruit to the permanent role are being 

considered and mitigating actions built into the recruitment & selection approach. 

14. Consultees 
14.1 The views of the council’s external auditors were sought regarding the arrangements 

proposed to ensure continuity of robust Section 151 Officer arrangements, and the 
proposals were supported. 

15. Appendices 
15.1 None   

16. Background Papers 
16.1 None identified.   

122



 

Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
John Jones, Monitoring Officer, on Tel (01432) 260200 

 

 

MEETING: COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: 18 OCTOBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: MONITORING OFFICER’S ANNUAL REPORT 
2012/13 

REPORT BY: MONITORING OFFICER 
 

 

1. Classification  
 Open 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision  

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 

 To inform the council about the matters within the responsibility of the monitoring 
officer and the council’s performance for 2012-2013 with regard to the complaints 
under the standards framework.  

5. Recommendation 

 THAT: Council notes the content of this report and provides comments and 
feedback to the monitoring officer.   

6. Alternative Options 
6.1 There are no alternative options.  This report is for information only. 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 
7.1 The monitoring officer is required to report on his activities as set out in this report 

and the Audit and Governance Committee should note the report and provide 
comments and feedback  

8. Key Considerations 
8.1 
 
 
 

The role of the monitoring officer is a statutory office whose duties are set out in the 
Local Government and Housing Act 1989, the Local Government Act 2000 and the 
Localism Act 2011.   

AGENDA ITEM 12

123



 

 

 
 
8.2 
 
 
 
 
8.3 
 
 
 
 
 
8.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8.5 
 
 
 
 
 
8.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The main responsibilities of the monitoring officer are to ensure that the council, its 
elected councillors and its staff act with probity and that all the council’s activities are 
in accordance with the law and the council’s Constitution. The monitoring officer has 
responsibility for ensuring that the council avoids findings of maladministration and 
that it responds appropriately to the Local Government Ombudsman in that regard.  

The monitoring officer is also responsible for dealing with allegations that councillors 
have failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct, and for administering the 
local standards framework. His responsibilities dovetail with those of the other 
statutory officers: the Head of Paid Service (Chief Executive) and Section 151 
Finance Officer. 

The restructure of Governance Services was progressed during 2012/13 as follows: 

• Governance Services was included in a further restructuring process, which has 
now been completed. Staff have supported members during the roll-out of 
electronic communication equipment, and this has enabled the service to 
reduce costs of paper and printing considerably. Members no longer receive 
paper copies of agendas; 

• The reorganisation and restructuring of Registration Services has taken place, 
and the service is now self-funding.  

• A review of staffing within Local Land Charges and Elections has taken place; 

• Councillors continue to receive training on a range of subjects. The monitoring 
officer has delivered refresher training to members on the code of conduct, and 
members continue to receive briefings on a wide range of subjects. Training is 
reviewed by the Member Training and Development Group; 

• The monitoring officer has undertaken formal training during the year; 

• The committee undertook a review of the way standards matters are dealt with 
in the council, and was satisfied that a robust process existed. 

The new standards regime was introduced in July 2012 and three new independent 
persons were appointed to comply with the Localism Act 2011. The two former 
independent persons have now been required, in accordance with the legislation, to 
resign from their voluntary independent positions, having been thanked by Council 
for their service. 

As part of the new requirements all Councillors were required to register their 
disclosable interests.  Detailed briefings on the new arrangements were given to 
Parish Councils by the Monitoring Officer. 

 

 

 

124



 

 

 
 
8.7 
 
 

 

The complaints dealt with during the period May 2012 – May 2013 are summarised 
as follows: 

1 May 2012 – 30 April 2013 

37 complaints were received during the period, and out of these: 

• Five complaints were withdrawn; 

• Five complaints were redirected because they related to service delivery, 
council officers or governance matters; 

• In 20 cases the complaint was considered and no breach of the code found; 

• Six complaints were referred to a standards panel; 

• In one case, the monitoring officer found a potential breach of the code, which 
was dealt with by the monitoring officer. 

• Of the 27 complaints considered, 23 (85%), related to members of town and 
parish councils; 

• In four of the cases where no breach of the code was found, the monitoring 
officer offered advice or recommended training; 

• In two of the cases referred to a standards panel, a breach of the code was 
found. These complaints related to the same subject member and the same 
incident;  

• Four of the cases referred to a standards panel are ongoing. These four cases 
all relate to the same subject members. 

9. Community Impact 
9.1 Compliance with its legal obligations, effective governance and high standards of 

conduct impact on the council’s relationship with, and its ability to lead, the 
communities of Herefordshire. In addition, the monitoring officer has responsibility 
(working with Herefordshire Association of Local Councils,) for standards in parish 
councils and for the operation of the standards framework and Code of Conduct for 
parish councillors. Parish councils are also important to the communities they serve. 
The activities of the monitoring officer have the potential to have a positive impact 
on communities. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 
 The report pays due regard to the council’s public sector equality duty set out under 

Section 149.  

11. Financial Implications 
11.1 There is limited funding for monitoring officer activities. The Governance teams 

support the monitoring officer in fulfilling his functions, and have made a significant 
contribution to the activities set out in this report and ensuring legal compliance and 
good governance across the council. It is important that they be adequately 

125



 

 

 

resourced. 

12. Legal Implications 
12.1 The proper discharge of the monitoring officer functions is critical to ensuring that the 

council is acting lawfully. The legal implications of the council’s activities must be 
fully understood and timely advice sought.  

13. Risk Management 
13.1 All complaints are risk-assessed by the monitoring officer, with the aim of reducing 

the risk of future successful legal challenge. 

14. Consultees 
14.1 None 

15. Appendices 
15.1 None  

16. Background Papers 
16.1 None identified.   

 

126



1 

 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL     18 OCTOBER 2013 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY ANNUAL REPORT OF THE HEREFORD AND 
WORCESTERSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY TO HEREFORDSHIRE 
COUNCIL 
 

(This supplements the Authority’s report to Council on 19 July 2013) 
 

 
New Constitution/Committee Structure 
 
Members are engaged through the work they undertake on various Authority 
Committees.  This involves a high degree of scrutiny of the adequacy and efficiency 
of the Service and its policies and procedures.  Additionally, Member Task and 
Finish Groups can be set up to look at particular issues in more detail when required 
and report back to the principal committees. 
 
The Authority also has several Members who are appointed to the Authority to work 
with officers on issues such as Equality and Diversity, Health and Safety and 
Member Development. 
 
Financial Information 
 
The Authority’s accounts were signed off on 28 September 2013 and the external 
auditors gave an unqualified opinion on the Authority’s financial statement and an 
unqualified value for money conclusion. 
 
Authority Plan 2013/14 
 
The Authority’s Annual Plan for 2013/14 was approved for publication and is 
available on the Service’s website at www.hwfire.org.uk 
 
New Fire Stations 
 
During 2012-13 we made significant progress to replace those Fire Stations which 
have reached the end of their serviceable life or were in need of substantial 
refurbishment.  This included work to convert the Operational Logistics site at Betony 
Road, Malvern, into a temporary fire station to allow the refurbishment of Malvern 
Fire Station which has now commenced.   The Service is in discussions with 
partners in Hereford and Redditch over potential locations for new Stations in these 
areas.  Planning permission has just been granted for a new Fire Station in 
Worcester in Copenhagen Street. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 13

127



2 

 

Sun Valley – 20th Anniversary Parade 
 
This year is the twentieth anniversary of the tragic fire which took place at the Sun 
Valley chicken processing plant in Hereford on the morning of the 6 September 
1993, which sadly resulted in the deaths of Leading Fire Fighter John Davies and 
Fire Fighter David Morris. 
 
A formal parade of remembrance and two minutes silence took place at Hereford 
Fire Station on Friday 6 September 2013. 
 
A private wreath laying ceremony was also held at Leominster Cemetery on the 
evening of Friday 6 September 2013, which was attended by serving and retired staff 
from Leominster Fire Station. 
 

 Formal Agreement between Hereford & Worcester Fire and Rescue Service 
and the Red Cross 
 

Hereford & Worcester Fire and Rescue Service has long called on the services of 
the British Red Cross to help support people affected by fires and other emergencies 
across the two counties.  Now the two organisations have signed a formal 
agreement outlining how their partnership will work in the future. 
 
A formal Memorandum of Understanding has been signed which sets out the roles 
and responsibilities of the Fire Service and the Charity in delivering the Fire and 
Emergency Support Service (FESS), including legal and financial considerations.   
 
The British Red Cross attend some of the more serious fires or emergencies to offer 
practical or emotional support to those affected by an incident as well as welfare to 
front line Service personnel.  A team of volunteers has been provided by the Red 
Cross using a specially adapted vehicle whilst the Fire Service has provided fuel and 
a mobile phone for use by volunteers while on Fire Service Duty. 
Red Cross volunteers provide emotional support, immediate temporary shelter and 
practical items like clothes, food and toiletries to those affected. They can also find 
temporary accommodation and signpost people to other organisations that can help.  
 

Originally there was just one FESS vehicle covering our Service area, mostly serving 
Worcestershire, but the Red Cross now has a second vehicle which covers the 
whole of Herefordshire.  
 
Strike Action 
 
A period of strike action by the Fire Brigades Union (FBU) took place between 1200 
– 1600 hrs on 25 September 2013. 
 
The Service’s Business Continuity arrangements were successfully implemented.  
This was the result of a considerable amount of hard work and planning over the 

128



3 

 

past few weeks to ensure that a response capability was maintained to the public 
during the period of strike action.   
 
Activities across the Service were co-ordinated from the Command Room at Service 
Headquarters which was staffed from 0900 hrs on 25 September.   Throughout the 
period of strike action, the Service operated the following strategic locations, as well 
as a high proportion of our on-call stations maintaining cover as normal: 
 

• Hereford TA Centre  
• Hindlip  
• Kidderminster TA Centre 
• Pershore Fire Station 
• Redditch TA Centre  
• Sea Cadet Centre, Worcester  

 
During the course of the day, the above locations, and wholetime fire stations, were 
visited by Senior Officers. 
 
There was some picketing at sites across the two counties but this was handled in a 
responsible and professional manner.  There was limited interest from local TV and 
radio media. 
 
Thankfully the Service remained relatively quiet throughout the period of strike action 
and required only two mobilisations to be made to incidents, both of which were of a 
minor nature. 
 

Whilst no further strike dates have been set by the FBU, the Business Continuity 
arrangements implemented today have proven to be effective.  Following a debrief 
held immediately afterwards, a number of minor adaptations will be made to the 
Business Continuity Plan for use in the event of any further strike dates being 
announced. 
 
Community Risk Management Plan (CRMP) 2014-2020 
 
The Authority agreed at its meeting on 3 October 2013 that the draft Community Risk 
Management Plan 2014-2020 be approved for consultation. 
 
The scale of savings needed by the by the Service will have an impact on services.  
It is clear that all parts of the Service will have to take a share from more cuts to back 
office support services and prevention and protection services through to the 
frontline response services – our fire fighters, fire engines and fire stations.  Some £2 
million worth of further savings have been identified away from frontline services 
(mostly through further internal efficiencies and management reductions) but that still 
leaves a gap of £2.7 million. 

129



4 

 

 
With such substantial savings to be found the CRMP sets out how the Service can 
balance its available resources against its assessment of risk, while also maintaining 
an effective fire and emergency response service across the two counties and with 
the least impact on communities. 
 
Potential Combination with Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Service 

The Deputy Chief Fire Officer presented a report that sought approval for the Chief 
Fire Officer to progress discussions with Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Service 
regarding future options for combination.   A lengthy debate ensued on the merits of 
the proposal to enter into discussions with Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Service.  
However Members perceived that they required further information before they could 
support Officers entering into discussions with Warwickshire Fire and Rescue 
Service and it was resolved that the matter be deferred until the next meeting of the 
Fire and Rescue Authority. 

Brigadier P Jones CBE 
Vice-Chairman – Hereford & Worcester Fire and Rescue Authority 
 
Background Papers 
• None identified 

 
FURTHER INFORMATION 
Any person wishing to seek further information on this report should contact 
Committee & Members’ Services on 01905 368209/241.  Further information on the 
Fire and Rescue Authority and the Fire and Rescue Service can also be found on 
the Internet at (www.hwfire.org.uk) 

130


	Agenda
	
	Hereford Offices_2011

	4 MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 19/07/2013 Council

	6 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
	Public Q&A Oct13 agendacopy

	8 LEADER'S REPORT
	Appendix A LR
	Appendix B

	9 YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN
	YJP - Appendix 1
	YJP - Appendix 2

	10 CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER AND SECTION 151 OFFICER DESIGNATION
	12 MONITORING OFFICER'S ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13
	13 HEREFORD & WORCESTER FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY

